
Page 1 of 1 

 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 March 7, 2019 – 7:00 P.M. 
Council Chambers 

Village Hall – 16250 S. Oak Park Avenue 
 

Regular Meeting Called to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call Taken 
Communications 
Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the February 21, 2019 Regular Meeting 
  
Item #1 PUBLIC HEARING:  SHORT TERM RENTAL – TEXT AMENDMENT 
 

Consider a proposed text amendment to the Tinley Park Zoning Ordinance. Section II.B 
(Definitions) and Section V.B. (Schedule of Regulations) for short-term rental uses. The purpose 
of this amendment is to add definitions and to modify the schedule of use regulations to permit 
short-term rentals in residential zoning districts as an accessory use and prohibit them in non-
residential zoning districts. The Petitioner is the Village of Tinley Park. 

 
Item #2 WORKSHOP:  SECONDARY FRONT YARD / CORNER FENCE HEIGHT 

 – TEXT AMENDMENT 
 

Consider a proposed text amendment to the Tinley Park Zoning Ordinance. Section II.H 
(Permitted Encroachments in Required Yards) of the Zoning Ordinance related to regulations for 
the height of fences located in a secondary front yard. The purpose of this amendment is to align 
the height requirements for pools and all fences permitted in the Village. The text amendment 
would increase the maximum height of a fence permitted in a secondary front yard through 
administrative approval by one foot (1’) in height from four feet (4’) to five feet (5’). The 
Petitioner is the Village of Tinley Park. 

 
Item #3 DISCUSSION/REVIEW:  ANNUAL ZONING MAP APPROVAL 
 

Staff has worked with the Village’s GIS Consultant, MGP, Inc., to review the Village’s Zoning 
Map and identify all updates and corrections through December 31, 2018. Per the Illinois 
Municipal Code, municipalities must adopt an Official Zoning Map by March 31st of each year. 
No properties are being rezoned as part of the adoption of the official zoning map, it is only 
updating the previous year’s changes. At that time the Plan Commission must provide a 
recommendation to the Village Board as to whether or not to approve the official zoning map as 
proposed by Staff. 
 

Good of the Order 
Receive Comments from the Public 
Adjourn Meeting 



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 1 of 11 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
PLAN COMMISSION, VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK, 
COOK AND WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOIS 

 
February 21, 2019 
 
 
 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission was held in the Council Chambers of Village Hall on February 21, 2019 at 
7:00 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Plan Commissioners:  Tim Stanton. Acting Chairman 

Angela Gatto 
Lucas Engel 
MaryAnn Aitchison – Arrived at 7:15 
Stephen Vick 

 
Absent Plan Commissioner(s):   Garrett Gray 

Eduardo Mani 
Ken Shaw, Chairman 
Chuck Augustyniak 
 

Village Officials and Staff: Kimberly Clarke, Planning Manager 
    Barbara Bennett, Commission Secretary  
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLAN COMMISSION ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON called to order the Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission 
for February 21, 2019 at 7:16 p.m. 
  
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None at this time 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Minutes of the February 7, 2019 Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission were presented for approval.  A Motion was 
made by COMMISSIONER ENGEL, seconded by COMMISSIONER GATTO, to approve the Minutes as presented.  The 
Motion was approved by voice call.  ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON declared the Motion approved as presented.  
 
 

 

 



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 2 of 11 

TO:   VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM:  VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK PLAN COMMISSION 
 
SUBJECT:  MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 21, 2019 REGULAR MEETING 
 
Item #1 PUBLIC HEARING: CTF ILLINIOS, 6800-6820 CENTENNITAL DR –  

SPECIAL USE FOR SUBSTANTIAL DEVIATION FROM PUD 
 

 Consider recommending that the Village Board grant a Special Use for a substantial deviation from the 
Brementowne Mall Planned Unit Development at 6800-6820 Centennial Drive in the B-2 PD (Community 
Shopping, Brementowne Mall PUD) zoning district to permit exterior storage of buses exceeding 8,000 lbs. 
in the front yard. 

 
Present were the following: 
 
Plan Commissioners:  Tim Stanton. Acting Chairman 

Angela Gatto 
Lucas Engel 
MaryAnn Aitchison – Arrived at 7:15 
Stephen Vick 

 
Absent Plan Commissioner(s):   Garrett Gray 

Eduardo Mani 
Ken Shaw, Chairman 
Chuck Augustyniak 
 

Village Officials and Staff: Kimberly Clarke, Planning Manager 
    Barbara Bennett, Commission Secretary  
 
Guests: Mary Pat Ambrosino 
 
A Motion was made by COMMISSIONER ENGEL, seconded by COMMISSIONER GATTO, to open the Public Hearing 
for CTF, Illinois at 6800-6820 Centennial Drive. The Motion was approved by voice call.  ACTING CHAIRMAN 
STANTON declared the Motion approved.  
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON noted that Village Staff provided confirmation that appropriate notice regarding the 
Public Hearing was published in the local newspaper in accordance with State law and Village requirements.  
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON requested anyone present in the audience, who wished to give testimony, comment, 
engage in cross-examination or ask questions during the Hearing stand and be sworn in. 
 
Kimberly Clarke, Planning Manager gave a presentation as noted in the Staff Report. CTF is a not-for-profit organization 
that helps to assist people with developmental disabilities and their families.  They provide educational training, vocational 
and other opportunities that allow people with developmental disabilities to grow and become more independent.  CTF 
currently operates many programs at 6775 Prosperi Drive in Tinley Park and will be relocating some of its programs to this 
new location.  The organizations’ use is permitted as a Vocational Education Facility.  However, to assist in its mission, 
they often use vans and 12-15 person buses to transport students.  These buses and vans are typically kept on-site so that 
staff does not need to retrieve them from off-site locations.   
 



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 3 of 11 

Open storage is prohibited in all Business Districts including the storage of vehicles over 8,000 lbs. the CTF buses exceed 
this weight limit.  In addition, open storage is not permitted in front or corner side yards.  As part of a Planned Unit 
Development there are opportunities for more flexibility when considering exceptions to the code; the request has been 
reviewed by staff in the context of the approved PUD.   
 
CTF Illinois is looking to purchase the buildings at 6800-6820 Centennial Drive.  The site includes two buildings that total 
a little over 20,000 square feet, CTF currently operates at a 40,000 square foot space at 6775 Prosperi Drive and also operates 
The Painted Turtle art studio at 17459 Oak Park Avenue in downtown Tinley Park. CTF will not be relocating the entire 
capacity of its Prosperi Drive location to this site.  Some of the program’s capabilities will be relocated to nearby locations 
in Orland Park and Homewood. 
 
Ms. Clarke displayed a photo of the proposed location which has traditionally been utilized as office space for medical and 
service uses.  The subject site consists of two buildings on two (2) separate lots approved in 1989 and constructed in 1990 
for Prudential Insurance.  The site was most recently owned and primarily utilized by Mack Companies.   
 
The subject parcels are zoned B-2 PD (Community Shopping, Brementowne Mall PUD).  One (1) of the parcels appears 
not to be located in the PUD but this is an error on the Zoning Layer and both parcels are located in the Brementowne PUD.  
The properties to the north (KinderCare) and west (Medical Office) are located in the same B-2 PD (Community Shopping, 
Brementowne Mall PUD).  To the south is Brementowne Manor which is an assisted living development zoned R7 PD 
(Medium-density residential, Brementowne Manor PUD). To the east is Bremen Woods which is unincorporated land 
owned by Cook County Forest Preserve District.   
 
The use of the site as a Vocational Educational Facility is a permitted use. However, open exterior storage of a business’ 
vehicle over 8,000 lbs. is prohibited in all business zoning districts.  They are permitted in the M-1 (Manufacturing) and 
MU-1 (Duvan Drive Mixed-Use Overlay) zoning districts and with a special use permit in the ORI (Office and Restricted 
Industrial).  The Brementowne Mall PUD allows for some flexibility in regard to these open storage requirements due to 
the unique design and location of the site and the unique characteristics of the proposed organization.  Additionally, it is 
important to note that the vehicle storage is accessory to the principal and permitted use as a vocational educational facility.  
Vehicle storage is not required to operate the principal use and is only to help assist in the organizational mission.  The 
proposed Substantial Deviation will permit up to eight (8) vehicles to be stored on-site in the front yard.  Being a corner lot 
they are considered to have two (2) front yards.  These vehicles include four (4) vans, three (3) 12-person buses, and one 
(1) 15-person bus.  Only the buses exceed the weight limitation and must receive approval.  Ms. Clarke displayed photos of 
the buses and vans that will be used.  There will be no signage on any of the vehicles.   
 
Ms. Clarke displayed a photo of the site plan and landscape.   In the workshop, there were options presented as to where the 
buses and vans could be parked on the site.  Option 2, on the south side of the site was the preferred location as it would 
provide for the buses being as far away from Oak Park Avenue as possible and there is existing vegetation that would screen 
the buses.   
 
At the workshop, the Plan Commission discussed potential adjacent property concerns and visual appearances.  The property 
is on a corner lot and only has parking in the front yards with no ability to place the vehicles in the rear or side yards.  The 
Commission agreed the best location for the bus storage is to park them in the southwest corner of the property up against 
the building.  The parking spaces will be restriped to accommodate the bus width and will be signed to prevent visitor or 
employees from parking at those locations.  The vans can be parked closer to the street near the buses.  These vans do 
comply with the weight limit and could be moved if there are any visual concerns with them in the future.  CTF Illinois will 
occupy most of the property, with two existing tenants remaining in the building until their leases expire.  The approved 
landscaping buffer will be inspected in the spring and required to be restored if anything is lacking.   
 
Ms. Clarke displayed photos of the east, west, and north surrounding views of the parking lot showing the different site 
lines of the proposed area where the buses and vans will be parked.   
 



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 4 of 11 

The Petitioner has clarified they are expecting approximately 30 staff member at this location, the maximum would not 
exceed 40 staff members.  Students do not transport themselves and are typically dropped off or transported to the site with 
the buses and vans.  This location is expected to have adequate parking to serve their needs.  They will have enough parking 
for employees, vehicle storage and visitors.  The number of visitors are fairly limited in regards to numbers and frequency.   
The hours of operation were discussed at the workshop.  The buses and vans will leave the site by 3:00 – 4:00 in the 
afternoon.  There is a need to store the vehicles on-site.   
 
No signage has been proposed by the Petitioner yet.  Signage will comply with the current zoning code requirements and 
will be reviewed during permitting.  The buses and vans will be plain white and will not have any signage, identification or 
graphics located on them.   
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON asked the Commissioners if there were questions or comments.   
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON asked for comments from the public. 
 
Resident Ms. Ubaldo noted she lives 200 feet from the location of the site.  She asked why the buses cannot be parked closer 
to Oak Park Avenue where she would not be able to see them from her residence.  If that is not possible, would it be possible 
to plant some taller trees to shield the area where the buses will be parked?  The current bushes around this area a small and 
would not screen the area. 
 
Ms. Clarke asked the Petitioner if she would be open to adding more landscaping to the area to screen the buses.  Ms. 
Ambrosino replied, she would consider it, but there may be an issue with the Orthopedic Office Sign in the area and the 
landscaping could block it.   
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON asked for a Motion to Close the Public Hearing 
 
A Motion was made by COMMISSIONER ENGEL, seconded by COMMISSIONER GATTO to close the Public Hearing 
on CTF, Illinois, 6800-6820 Centennial Drive.  The Motion was approved by voice call.  ACTING CHAIRMAN 
STANTON declared the Motion approved.   
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON asked Ms. Clarke to present the Standards for Special Use.   
 
Ms. Clarke presented the Standards for a Special Use as follows:   
 
X.J.5. Standards: No Special Use shall be recommended by the Plan Commission unless said Commission shall find: 
 

a. That the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the Special Use will not be detrimental to or endanger the 
public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare; 

a. The Substantial Deviation for open storage of buses and vans used by the Vocational Educational Facility 
will not be detrimental to the health and welfare of the public. 

 
b. That the Special Use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 

for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish and impair property values within the 
neighborhood; 

a. The Substantial Deviation for open storage of buses exceeding 8,000 lbs. used by the Vocational 
Educational Facility will not affect surrounding properties or their values. 

 
c. That the establishment of the Special Use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 

improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in the district; 
a. The buildings and site are existing. The storage of small buses and vans on the facility will not affect 

surrounding property development. 



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 5 of 11 

 
d. That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and/or other necessary facilities have been or are being provided; 

a. The buildings and site are existing and already connected to adequate existing utilities, roads, and 
drainage systems. 

 
e. That adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to minimize 

traffic congestion in the public streets; and 
a. The facility is existing and has an adequate existing site layout and access to minimize traffic congestion 

on public streets. All loading and unloading of students will take place on private property. 
 

f. That the Special Use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it 
is located, except as such regulations may in each instance be modified by the Village Board pursuant to the 
recommendation of the Plan Commission.  The Village Board shall impose such conditions and restrictions 
upon the premises benefited by a Special Use Permit as may be necessary to ensure compliance with the above 
standards, to reduce or minimize the effect of such permit upon other properties in the neighborhood, and to 
better carry out the general intent of this Ordinance.  Failure to comply with such conditions or restrictions shall 
constitute a violation of this Ordinance. 

a. The use of the facility as a Vocational Educational Facility is a permitted use and the business will 
otherwise comply with all Village regulations. 

 
g. The extent to which the Special Use contributes directly or indirectly to the economic development of the 

community as a whole. 
a. The Facility will utilize the entirety of an office center that has been largely vacant over the last few years. 

The service provided by the organization is needed and beneficial to the community. 
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON asked for a Motion.   
 
A Motion was made by COMMISSIONER GATTO, seconded by COMMISSIONER ENGEL to recommend that the Village 
Board grant the Petitioner, CTF Illinois, a Special Use Permit for a Substantial Deviation from the Brementowne Mall 
Planned Unit Development (PUD) to allow for open storage of vehicles and buses in the front yard at the properties located 
at 6800 – 6820 Centennial Drive in the B-2 PD (Community Shopping, Brementowne Mall PUD) zoning district and adopt 
the Findings of Fact proposed by Village Staff and the Plan Commission at this meeting, subject to the following condition: 
 

1. The storage of the proposed four buses be located at the southwest corner of the site up against the building, as 
depicted in the attached site plan identified as Option 2.” 

2. The Petitioner will consider taller trees or higher bushes to block the buses on the west side of the building.   
 
AYES:  VICK, ENGEL, GATTO, ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON 
 
RECUSED:  AITCHISON has recused herself based on the fact that she has a relationship with CTF employees.   
 
NAYS:  NONE 
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON declared the Motion unanimously approved. 
 
The will be presented to the Village Board on March 5, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 6 of 11 

 
TO:   VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
FROM:  VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK PLAN COMMISSION 
 
SUBJECT:  MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 21, 2019 REGULAR MEETING 
 
Item #2  PUBLIC HEARING:  ANYTIME FITNESS, 17823 80TH AVE. – SPECIAL USE 
   

Consider recommending that the Village Board grant the Petitioner, Derek Tucker of Anytime Fitness a 
Special Use for an Indoor Recreation use (fitness/health center) greater than 3,500 square feet in size at 
17823 80th Avenue in the B-1 (Neighborhood Shopping) zoning district. 

 
Present were the following: 
 
Plan Commissioners:  Tim Stanton. Acting Chairman 

Angela Gatto 
Lucas Engel 
MaryAnn Aitchison – Arrived at 7:15 
Stephen Vick 

 
Absent Plan Commissioner(s):   Garrett Gray 

Eduardo Mani 
Ken Shaw, Chairman 
Chuck Augustyniak 
 

Village Officials and Staff: Kimberly Clarke, Planning Manager 
    Barbara Bennett, Commission Secretary  
 
Guests: Derek Tucker 
 
 
Kimberly Clarke, Planning Manager gave a presentation as noted in the Staff Report. The Petitioner, Derek Tucker of 
Anytime Fitness seeking a Special Use Permit for a Fitness Center (Commercial Indoor Recreation) location that is greater 
than 3,500 square feet in floor space.  The location is 17823 80th Avenue in The Junction of 80th Avenue Shopping Center 
in the B-1 (Neighborhood Shopping) Zoning District.  The proposed Special Use Permit will allow the previous 
Sanfrantello’s Pizza & Banquet space to be converted to a fitness and health club.   
 
Anytime Fitness is a chain of fitness centers that focus on availability to members 24-hours a day, 365 days a year.  
Currently, there are over 2,700 Anytime Fitness locations in the United States and Canada while there are over 4,200 
locations worldwide including nearby locations in Oak Forest, Frankfort, and Orland Park.  This location will be 
approximately 6,000 square feet in size.  There will be various workout equipment and additional services such as group 
classes, personal training, tanning, and hydro-massage. The center is open 24 hours a day for members with key card access.  
There are many safety and security measures Anytime Fitness puts in place in all locations to make sure members feel safe 
at all times including emergency panic buttons and security cameras, 
 
The primary concern with fitness centers and other commercial indoor recreational uses is a potential for high levels of 
traffic and parking due to heavy peak times and quick customer turnover (less than 1 hour), particularly in locations with 
multiple commercial tenants.  The proposed location appears to have an adequate parking supply and traffic access based 
upon the projected peak parking demand.   



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 7 of 11 

 
Ms. Clarke displayed a photo of the existing site at the junction of 80th Avenue and 171st St.  Shopping Center which includes 
approximately 25,000 square feet of commercial space and is located just north of the 80th Avenue train station.  The 
shopping center was approved in 1997 and constructed in 1998.  The center is zoned B-1 (Neighborhood Shopping).  The  
B-1 zoning district only permits low intensity uses so that traffic generation and other negative effects on surrounding 
residential areas are limited.  The shopping center is located within the Urban Design Overlay district, but was developed 
before its adoption into the zoning code.   
 
The surrounding areas include single-family homes zoned R-3 (Single-Family Residential) to the west across 80th Avenue.  
To the south is the Tinley Park 80th Avenue Metra Station parking lot zoned ORI (Office and Restricted Industrial).  To the 
east are single-family attached townhomes zoned R-5 PD (Low-Density Residential, Bristol Park PUD). 
 
Anytime Fitness is a fitness and health club use that is covered under the Commercial Indoor Recreation use group in 
addition to fitness and health clubs, commercial indoor recreation includes uses such as racquetball, baseball cages, 
trampoline parks, dance/yoga studios, bowling, miniature golf and more.  The use group is further separated based on a 
business’s floor space being above and below 3,500 square feet. While there is nothing specific about the 3,500 square foot 
number, a limit was included because concerns tend to emerge when a recreation space becomes too large.  There are 
generally fewer concerns for smaller spaces such as personal training or a small group dance studio.  The primary concern 
is in regards to the number of customers that can utilize the indoor recreation space and its effects on parking demand and 
traffic generation.   
 
Commercial indoor Recreation above 3,500 Square feet is a Special Use in the B-1 (Neighborhood Shopping) and B-2 
(Community Shopping) zoning districts.  This use is permitted in the B-3 zoning district because those properties have 
typically been designed with heavy vehicle traffic in mind.  B-1 districts are typically more neighborhood and pedestrian-
oriented with smaller parking fields, limited access points, and “non-objectionable” businesses.  Commercial Indoor 
Recreation uses are permitted in any business district if the business is below 3,500 square feet in size. 
 
The Commission had some parking and security concerns that were outlined and addressed by the Petitioner at the 
workshop.  The Petitioner explained there were no parking issues at their surrounding locations, which are similar in size 
and in similar multi-tenant shopping centers.  There are no other 24-hour businesses in the shopping center (with the closest 
24-hour business being Speedway on 80th Avenue and Super Wash on 175th Street).  There are many security procedures to 
ensure their customers feel safe and secure including 911-call button lanyards, cameras, and a “tailgating system” to ensure 
only one person is entering the facility for each key swipe.  The location is also very close to the Tinley Park Police 
Department.  The proposed use of the space was generally supported by the Commission and will fill a large vacancy in an 
existing neighborhood shopping center.   
 
The Petitioner clarified there are two to four staff members during their staffed hours which are typically Monday-Thursday 
10am-7pm with more limited hours on Friday and Saturday.  Personal trainers may also be at the facility beyond those 
typical staffed hours based on their appointments.  Based on expected peak parking demand, existing parking supply, and 
existing tenant hours parking concerns are minimal based upon the unique operations (open 24 hours) and proposed size 
(slightly less than 6000 sq. ft.) of the proposed business.  Even with other vacancies in the shopping projected to be occupied, 
there appears to be an adequate supply of parking to handle this use based upon the Petitioner’s parking analysis and 
experience when the shopping center was full.  The Petitioner conducted their own parking analysis as requested by staff.   
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON asked the Commissioners if there were questions or comments.   
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON asked for comments from the public. 
 
Resident #1 – Beverly Gregor – Asked the Commission how many fitness centers does the Village need?  There are several 
here now.  This is a 24-hour fitness center.  She lives across the street and would not like to listen to car doors slamming 
and horns honking in the night.  She went through that when it was Sanfrantello’s and 7/11.  How does the Village justify 



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 8 of 11 

a 24-hour fitness center across the street from residential homes? There are plenty of storefronts where that can go not across 
the street from residential.  Noise will be worse in the summer, when windows are open.  The lights will be lit up all night.  
When she complained before, the Village just told her to hang something on her window to block the light.  The 7-11 light 
shines right in our window.   
 
Ms. Clarke replied there would not be any additional lighting on the building.   
 
COMMISSIONER GATTO noted she lives across the street from LA Fitness which is also 24-hours and she has no problem 
with noise or lights. Sanfrantello’s has been vacant for a while and this is a good thing to fill a vacant space in an existing 
shopping center. 
 
Resident #2 – Audrey Onyszko - She also lives across the street and is concerned about the noise, garbage, and robberies in 
the area.  This is a residential neighborhood with small children in the area.  24-hours is not a good thing. She also asked 
for a left turn lane to be added for the turn into the shopping center. 
 
Resident #3 – Al Siegers – He has been a Tinley Park Resident for over 40 years and a local business owner and Community 
Volunteer.  He recommends approval of the Special Use Permit.  He has been a business owner in this plaza for over 18 
years.  He is aware of some of the issues and knows that the property owner has adjusted their lighting so it is not visible 
from any residential buildings. Some of the parking lot lights have been disabled so they do not shine into the homes.  The 
lights on the back of the buildings have been pointed down.  There may be some parking issues that need to be addressed 
due to the layout.  He would like to see the awkward island green space in the lot be removed to allow more parking. 18 
years ago when this plaza was built, this Shopping Center won the award for Gold Standard for future Tinley Park 
Development. Many other commercial properties have replicated the design and landscaping this center has. There are some 
maintenance issues now that the property owner needs to address and make required repairs. 
 
COMMISSIONER VICK thanked the residents for their concerns. Indicated he thought a fitness center was hopefully a 
much quitter use on that property than the previous businesses that were there. Hopefully, the concerns or any future issues 
they have will be addressed by the business and property owner as needed. 
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON asked for a Motion to Close the Public Hearing 
 
A Motion was made by COMMISSIONER VICK, seconded by COMMISSIONER ENGEL to close the Public Hearing on 
Anytime Fitness, 17823 80th Avenue.  The Motion was approved by voice call.  ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON 
declared the Motion approved.   
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON asked Ms. Clarke to present the Standards for Special Use.   
 
X.J.5. Standards: No Special Use shall be recommended by the Plan Commission unless said Commission shall find: 
 

a. That the establishment, maintenance, or operation of the Special Use will not be detrimental to or endanger 
the public health, safety, morals, comfort, or general welfare; 
a. The business will have a multitude of safety and security measures in place to protect its member when 

the location is not staffed. The business not be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, 
morals, comfort, or general welfare of the Community. 

 
b. That the Special Use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 

for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminish and impair property values within the 
neighborhood; 

a. The business will not harm surrounding properties and is expected to increase the property’s value and 
customer base of existing businesses in the shopping center. 

 



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 9 of 11 

c. That the establishment of the Special Use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in the district; 

a. The shopping center is existing and no changes are proposed to the exterior. The business will have no 
effect on the surrounding development. 

 
d. That adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and/or other necessary facilities have been or are being provided; 

a. The shopping center is existing and no changes are proposed to the exterior. The site is adequately 
supplied with utilities, roads, and drainage facilities. 

 
e. That adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to minimize 

traffic congestion in the public streets; and 
a. The existing shopping center access and site layout is adequate to handle the proposed traffic of the 

use and will not cause increased traffic congestion on or around the site. 
 

f. That the Special Use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the district in which it 
is located, except as such regulations may in each instance be modified by the Village Board pursuant to the 
recommendation of the Plan Commission. The Village Board shall impose such conditions and restrictions upon 
the premises benefited by a Special Use Permit as may be necessary to ensure compliance with the above 
standards, to reduce or minimize the effect of such permit upon other properties in the neighborhood, and to 
better carry out the general intent of this Ordinance.  Failure to comply with such conditions or restrictions shall 
constitute a violation of this Ordinance. 

a. The Petitioner has indicated they will meet all other Village regulations and cannot change or expand 
from what has been present at the public hearing. 

 
g. The extent to which the Special Use contributes directly or indirectly to the economic development of the 

community as a whole. 
a. The business is expected to benefit the economic development of the community by brining additional 

traffic to a struggling neighborhood retail center. Anytime Fitness fill the largest tenant space that has 
been vacant since 2015 and provided a needed service to the surrounding community. 

 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON asked for a Motion.   
 
A Motion was made by COMMISSIONER ENGEL, seconded by COMMISSIONER AUGUSTYNIAK to recommend that 
the Village Board grant the Petitioner, Derek Tucker of Anytime Fitness, a Special Use Permit to operate a Fitness Center 
(Commercial Indoor Recreation) that is greater than 3,500 square feet in floor space at 17823 80th Avenue in the B-1 
(Neighborhood Shopping) Zoning District and adopt the Findings of Fact proposed by Village Staff and the Plan 
Commission at this meeting.” 

AYES:  VICK, ENGEL, GATTO, AITCHISON AND ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON 
 
NAYS:  NONE 
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON declared the Motion unanimously approved. 
 
The will be presented to the Village Board on March 5, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 10 of 11 

TO:   VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
FROM:  VILLAGE OF TINLEY PARK PLAN COMMISSION 
 
SUBJECT:  MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 21, 2019 REGULAR MEETING 
  
Item #3 PUBLIC HEARING:  SHORT TERM RENTAL – TEXT AMENDMENT 
 

Consider a proposed text amendment to the Tinley Park Zoning Ordinance. Section II.B (Definitions) and 
Section V.B. (Schedule of Regulations) for short-term rental uses. The purpose of this amendment is to add 
definitions and to modify the schedule of use regulations to permit short-term rentals in residential zoning 
districts as an accessory use and prohibit them in non-residential zoning districts. The Petitioner is the 
Village of Tinley Park. 

 
Present were the following: 
 
Plan Commissioners:  Tim Stanton. Acting Chairman 

Angela Gatto 
Lucas Engel 
MaryAnn Aitchison – Arrived at 7:15 
Stephen Vick 

 
Absent Plan Commissioner(s):   Garrett Gray 

Eduardo Mani 
Ken Shaw, Chairman 
Chuck Augustyniak 
 

Village Officials and Staff: Kimberly Clarke, Planning Manager 
    Barbara Bennett, Commission Secretary  
 
Guests: None 
 
A Motion was made by COMMISSIONER ENGEL, seconded by COMMISSIONER GATTO, to open the Public Hearing 
for Short Term Rental – Text Amendment. The Motion was approved by voice call.  ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON 
declared the Motion approved.  
 
Staff has requested that this Public Hearing be continued to March 7, 2019 in order to finalize additional research and 
questions that have been raised.   
 
A Motion was made by COMMISSIONER ENGEL, seconded by COMMISSIONER GATTO, to continue the Public 
Hearing for Short Term Rental – Text Amendment to March 7, 2019.  The Motion was approved by voice call.  ACTING 
CHAIRMAN STANTON declared the Motion approved.  
 
AYES:  VICK, ENGEL, GATTO, AITCHISON AND ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON 
 
NAYS:  NONE 
 
ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON declared the Motion unanimously approved. 
 
This Public Hearing will be continued to the March 7, Plan Commission Meeting.   



 Minutes of the Village of Tinley Park Plan Commission  
                         February 21, 2019           

Page 11 of 11 

GOOD OF THE ORDER: 
 
None at this time. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSION 
 
None at this time. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 

None at this time. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further business, a Motion was made by PLAN COMMISSIONER GATTO, seconded by PLAN 
COMMISSIONER ENGEL to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission of February 21, 2019 at                                                                                             
8:30 p.m. The Motion was unanimously approved by voice call.  PLAN COMMISSION ACTING CHAIRMAN STANTON 
declared the meeting adjourned. 



PLAN COMMISSION STAFF REPORT  
March 07, 2019 

 
 
Text Amendment-Short Term Rental (STR) 
Zoning Code 
 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
At the January 8, 2019 Community Development Committee meeting, staff presented 
research on how municipalities can regulate short-term rentals (STR). Specifically, staff 
discussed options of licensing, taxation and zoning requirements. A draft licensing ordinance 
was presented and was viewed favorably for recommendation to the Village Board.  The 
second step to regulating STRs is to amend the Zoning Code to define short-term rental and 
identify which zoning districts they may be permitted in. 

 
Staff is proposing a text amendment to the Tinley Park Zoning Ordinance. Section II.B 
(Definitions) and Section V.B. (Schedule of Regulations) for short-term rental uses. The 
purpose of this amendment is to add definitions and to modify the schedule of use 
regulations to permit short-term rentals in residential zoning districts and prohibit them in 
non-residential zoning districts.  
 

Changes to the February 7, 2019 Workshop Staff Report are in Red. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Petitioner 
Village Tinley Park 
 
Municipal Code 
Zoning Code 
 
Approvals Sought 
Text Amendment 
 
Project Planner 
Kimberly Clarke 
Planning Manager 
 



Text Amendment-Short Term Rental 
 

Page 2 of 7 

Background 
 
According to a recent presentation by a company (shareable.net) which has followed Airbnb since inception, the home 
share economy has evolved from a small cottage industry of “staying at a person’s place for a night” to 50-70% of 
listings are now whole unit rentals. “The home share market is now a $32 billion dollar industry with about 1/3 of 
Americans having stayed in a short-term rental” (APA Addressing the Growth in Short-Term Rentals). These home 
share companies now have a significant financial reason to get their way and fight back against any regulations that 
would hurt their bottom line.  
 
Airbnb was founded in 2008. Its website describes itself as a “trusted community marketplace for people to list, 
discover, and book unique accommodations around the world-online or from a mobile phone or tablet…Airbnb 
connects people to unique travel experiences, at any price point, in the more than 34,000 cities and 191 countries. 
And with world-class customer service and a growing community of users, Airbnb is the easiest way for people to 
monetize their extra space and showcase it to an audience of millions.” (https://www.airbnb.com/about/about-us). 
 
Airbnb is just one of several STR websites, but it is one of the more well-known sites. Proponents of short-term rental 
claim they allow ordinary citizens to earn extra money that helps them make mortgage payments or pay bills.  Airbnb 
claims that they bring visitors and money into the community, with Airbnb visitors staying longer and spending more 
money locally than traditional hotel guests do.  Opponents of STR focus on the absentee landlord that leverages the 
neighborhood for their personal profit while guests disrupt the neighborhood with parties, excessive parking, 
potential security risks and failure to pay their fair share of taxes. 
 
Home sharing has the potential to change the character of established residential areas, therefore, many 
communities are taking a closer look at how best to accommodate the demand for new types of lodging without 
undermining goals related to housing, land use, or transportation. There are three basic varieties of STRs: (1) hosted 
sharing, where the primary occupants of a residence remain on-site with guests; (2) unhosted sharing, where the 
primary occupants of a residence vacate the unit while it is rented to short-term guests; and (3) dedicated vacation 
rentals, where there are no primary occupants. Home sharing and vacation rental services can provide residents and 
landlords an easy way to make some extra income and, in some cases, offering residences exclusively as short-term 
rentals can be far more lucrative than traditional leases. Meanwhile, the properties marketed through home sharing 
and vacation rental sites often appeal to travelers looking for a more authentic local experience or affordable 
alternatives to downtown hotels and motels (APA PAS Report No. 56). 
 
Short-Term Rental in Tinley Park 
 
In December of 2018, the Village received a complaint regarding a disturbance at a home that was being rented out 
for the weekend.  After speaking with a few of the residents in this neighborhood, it was discovered this was not the 
first time this property has created a nuisance due to the behavior and actions of the individuals renting the home 
for the weekend. Staff has identified seven STR units advertised for STR use in Tinley Park. Table 1  includes the results 
of staff’s research. It should be noted that the number of STRs may vary by season based on activities that are 
happening in the area. 
 
Table 1: Short-Term Rentals in Tinley Park, December 2018 

No. Rooms/House Reviews Cost Gust No. Zoning District Owner Occupied 
1 7 rooms 46 $60/night 2 R-3 yes 
2 1 room with 3 

beds in a 
basement 

18 22 $65/night 4 6 R-3 yes 

3 2 rooms 33 $75/night 4 R-6 not sure 
4 1 room 16 $49/night 3 R-2 not sure 
5* rooms or house 34 $399/night 8 R-2 no 

https://www.airbnb.com/about/about-us


Text Amendment-Short Term Rental 
 

Page 3 of 7 

6 1 room 62 $70/night 2 R-1 yes 
7 House 0 $750/night 10 R-2 no 

*Two documented complaints from neighbors have been received by the Village regarding traffic and noise from guests  
 renting the home. See exhibit A for photos. 
 
Definition of Short Term Rental 
 
Currently the only permitted use in the Zoning Ordinance similar to Short Term Rentals is “Bed and Breakfast which 
is only permitted in the B-3 Zoning District. 
 

BED AND BREAKFAST: A Bed and Breakfast facility is a transient lodging establishment, generally in a single-family 
dwelling or detached guesthouses, primarily engaged in providing overnight or otherwise temporary lodging for 
the general public and may provide meals for compensation. 

 
In order to differentiate STR from a Bed and Breakfast, Staff recommends the following definitions be amended and 
added to Section II.B (Definitions): 

 
(Amended) BED AND BREAKFAST: A Bed and Breakfast facility is a transient lodging establishment, generally in a 
 single-family dwelling or detached guesthouses, primarily engaged in providing overnight or otherwise temporary 
lodging for the general public and may provide meals for compensation. The term "bed-and-breakfast" does not 
include short-term rental properties. 
 
(New) SHORT-TERM RENTAL: A dwelling unit that is used as a primary residence by owners or renters, or portion of 
such a unit, that is rented for less than 30 days at a time, with the exception of dwelling units owned by the federal 
government, the state, or any of their agencies or political subdivisions and facilities licensed by the state as health 
care facilities. 

 
The Community Development Committee’s direction to staff was to limit STR to owner-occupied dwelling units. 
Therefore, to be considered a STR, a dwelling unit or portion of a dwelling unit, must be occupied by the owner as 
their primary residence. For example, a single-family homeowner who rents out a spare bedroom or other facilities 
within his/her own house meets the definition however the short term rental of an apartment by someone who does 
not live in it full-time will not fit the definition. The 30-day limit is intended to exclude relatively long-term rent 
contracts. For example, if someone rents out a second home to a businessman who will be working in the area for a 
year, that would not be considered a STR. 
 
Permitted Use Chart 
 
Staff has researched regulatory best practices for STRs and provide the following recommendations for regulating 
STR property: 
 

• Only allow permanent residents to operate STRs and disallow rentals in subsidized housing 
• Set neighborhood quotas  
• Ban signs 
• Require adequate parking and garbage disposal 
• Require hosts to post noise regulations 
• Require a local contact person 
• Require physical safety and habitability inspections 

 
Many of the recommendations listed above can be regulated through a licensing program.  The zoning Ordinance can 
regulate location and minimum distances between STRs.  



Text Amendment-Short Term Rental 
 

Page 4 of 7 

 
If the Village’s desire is to permit STRs, Staff suggests allowing it in all residential zoning districts as an accessory use 
to a dwelling unit.  The STR use would be accessory to the principal use, similar to a home occupation or home daycare 
operation. One approach to ensuring that STRs do not become a dominant use in any one neighborhod is to regulate 
the distance between STRs or in the case of multi-family units, establish a maximum percentage of units in a building 
that can be used as STRs. In multi-family buildings typically there is are associations that may regulate STRs and 
therefore it may not be as much of a concern compared to a single-family subdivision. Limiting the number of STRs 
in proximity to another will reduce concern for an entire neighborhood’s character changing. 
 
The consensus of the Plan Commissioners agreed with establishing regulations in the Zoning Code to address short-
term rentals. No one opposed permitting short-term rentals as an accessory use in all residential zoning districts. 
There was a comment made by a Commissioner suggesting if the use could be restricted to certain areas in town. The 
only way to do that would be if the Village established an overlay district or prohibited it from specific residential 
zoning district. If that were the direction, staff will need further investigation for which specific residential zoning 
districts it would be permitted in.  
 
Staff was requested by the Commissioners to provide the approach other communities in the region have taken to 
regulating (or not regulating) STRs. Such research had already been conducted for the Community Development 
Committee, and the summary provided to the Committee has been attached to this staff report and updated. As 
stated by staff, there is no clear regulatory response STR. Staff has found professional research on best practices, 
which has guided staff in their recommendation to regulate STR. 
 
Staff suggested establishing some quota or distance requirements from STRs to reduce the concern that an entire 
block could have STRs.  Establishing a distance requirement is a common practice utilized in Zoning Codes by 
municipalities to eliminate concentrations of certain uses that may affect the overall character of a neighborhood.  
Staff calculated the average lot width of the R-1 thru R-5 residential zoning districts to be 80 linear feet for detached 
homes. Using that as a measure, if a distance of 500 feet were required that would allow for one (1) STR per every 6th 
home on a block.  It should be noted, the 500-foot distance measurement will include any R.O.W. For single-family 
attached this would be approximately one townhome unit for every 6th townhome unit. Staff’s opinion is this is a 
reasonable distance to ensure that a neighborhood’s character remains intact and the distance of 500 feet be the 
threshold for both single-family attached and detached homes.  
 
Staff was not able to identify any community that place a limitation the percentage of short-term rentals permitted in 
a multi-family complex. However, based on recommended best practices, a percentage should be required for multi-
family.  The intent is to ensure that an entire building, or the majority of the units in an apartment complex, cannot 
be converted to short-term rentals.  Staff is recommending limiting multi-family buildings to 25%. It will be difficult to 
enforce STRs in multi-family because it is less obvious than in traditional single-family neighborhoods. Nonetheless, 
it is better to have something in the code limiting the number than not having any language at all.   
 
OPEN ITEM:  
 
SCHEDULE I- SCHEDULE OF PERMITTED USE (BY USE TYPE) 

 R-1 R-2 R-3 R-4 R-5 R-6 R-7 B-1 B-2 B-3 B-4 B-
5 

ORI M-1 MU-1 

Other Uses 
Short-Term 
Rental, 
accessory to a 
dwelling unit 
(p)(q) 

Pp Pp Pp Pp Pp Pq Pq X X X X X X X X 

                



Text Amendment-Short Term Rental 
 

Page 5 of 7 

Schedule of Uses Endnotes 
n Hotel, motel, or motor inn is to be on a lot no less than five (5) acres in area.  
o Meeting halls are permitted as a Special Use only when located above or below the ground floor or when located fifty (50) feet 
or more back from the front of the building.  
P Short-term rentals are only permitted when separated 500 feet from all property lot lines from another short-term rental’s 
property lines. 
Q Short-term rentals in a multi-family building cannot exceed 25% of the total number of units. 
 
 
SUMMARY OF OPEN ITEMS 
 
Staff identified the following open items for discussion at the workshop: 
 

1. Discuss staff’s recommendation to require a minimum of 500-foot separation for STRS from one another. In 
regards to multi-family units, discuss requiring only 25% of the total number of units be allowed. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION  
 
In summary, the proposed Text Amendment would make the following changes: 
 

1. (Amended) BED AND BREAKFAST: A Bed and Breakfast facility is a transient lodging establishment, generally in a 
 single-family dwelling or detached guesthouses, primarily engaged in providing overnight or otherwise temporary 
lodging for the general public and may provide meals for compensation. The term "bed-and-breakfast" does not 
include short-term rental properties. 

 
2. (ADD) SHORT-TERM RENTAL: A dwelling unit that is used as a primary residence by owners or renters, or portion of 

such a unit, that is rented for less than 30 days at a time, with the exception of dwelling units owned by the federal 
government, the state, or any of their agencies or political subdivisions and facilities licensed by the state as health 
care facilities. 
 

3.  Add in Section V.B. Schedule I, short-term rental as an accessory use to a primary residential use. 
 

4. In Section V.B. Schedule I add a footnote “p” after “Short-Term Rental” and allow this use in R-1 thru R-5 and 
footnote “q” in R-6 thru R-7 with the following notes and conditions: 
 

P  Short-term rentals are only permitted when separated 500 feet on all property lot lines from 
another short-term rental’s property line. 

 
Q Short-term rentals in a multi-family cannot exceed 25% of the total number of units. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Text Amendment-Short Term Rental 
 

Page 6 of 7 

MOTION TO CONSIDER 
If the Plan Commission wishes to take action, an appropriate wording of the motion would read:  
 

“…make a motion to recommend that the Village Board approve Text Amendments to Section II (Definitions) 
and Section V.B. Schedule I (Schedule of Permitted Uses) of the Village of Tinley Park Zoning Ordinance as 
indicated in Staff’s most recent staff report dated 03/07/2019. The proposed Text Amendments would amend 
the definition for “short-term rental” in Section II (Definitions) and amend portions of Section V.B. Schedule I 
to allow “short-term rental” as an accessory use to Residential dwelling units in the residentially zoned districts 
subject to certain conditions listed in a new footnote “p” and “q”. The proposed Text Amendment would further 
clarify Section V.B. Schedule I by limiting the distance of short-term rentals in single-family detached homes 
and creating a percentage of the number of short-term rentals permitted in a multi-family building. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Text Amendment-Short Term Rental 
 

Page 7 of 7 

Summary of Short-Term Rental Regulations 

Lincolnwood Short-term rental properties. No property may be used 
more than once per calendar year as a short-term 
rental property. (Adopted 2016) 

Lockport Does not regulate Short Term Rental 
New Lenox Does not regulate Short Term Rental 
Frankfort Does not regulate Short Term Rental 
Mokena Does not regulate Short Term Rental 
Oak Park Yes, agreement with Airbnb; 4% tax of the gross 

receipts 
Schaumburg Yes 8% tax of the gross rental receipts 
Naperville Yes 5.50% tax 
Rockford Yes 5% tax 
Joliet NO 
Evanston Yes, “Vacation Rental Ordinance” 
Oak Lawn Yes, license required 
Chicago Yes, license and annual fee. Limits number of units to 

be rented on short-term basis in multi-family buildings. 
Currently under court review 

Morton Grove No-looking into the process 
Arlington Heights No-no need 
Des Plaines No- legal department is reviewing potential regulations 
Glenview No-enforcement is complaint driven 
Mt. Prospect No, currently working on ordinance to prohibit 
Rosemont No, looking into the process 
Skokie No, looking into amending the zoning ordinance 

 
 
 



PLAN COMMISSION STAFF REPORT  
March 7, 2019 
 
 
Workshop & Public Hearing 
Text Amendments: Corner Fence Height Regulations 
 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Consider recommending that the Village Board approve a Text Amendment to Section 
III.H. (Permitted Encroachments in Required Yards) of the Zoning Ordinance related to the 
permitted height for secondary front yard fences that encroach into the required front 
yard setback. 
 
Staff has proposed a draft Text Amendment to the Fence Regulations. The amendment 
would permit a fence located in a secondary front yard approved through an 
administrative variation, to be permitted to be up to five feet (5’) in height. The change 
would increase the maximum height by one foot (1’), up from the currently permitted 
maximum of four feet (4’). 
 
The changes have been proposed by staff due to a discrepancy between the pool fence 
requirements which require a minimum five foot (5’) high fence and the existing 
secondary front yard fence requirements. The changes were initiated by staff due to 
feedback from residents, as well as the approval of two variances last year (16421 
Ridgeland Avenue and 17031 Woodstock Drive) with a justification based upon having or 
soon having a pool. The change can also help control any animals from entering or leaving 
yards leaving the yard. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Location 
Village-wide 
 
Approval Sought 
Text Amendments to 
Section II and Section 
III.H. of the Zoning 
Ordinance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Project Planner 
Daniel Ritter, AICP 
Senior Planner 
 



Text Amendment – Secondary Front Yard Fence Height 
 

Page 2 of 3 

BACKGROUND 
 
Staff worked extensively on drafting comprehensive text amendments for fence regulations in 2017. The 
amendments included review and feedback from both the Zoning Board of Appeals and Plan Commission that 
eventually lead to final Village Board approval in January 2018. The amendments were proposed in order to reduce 
the number of variance requests for fences on residential properties and to clarify the requirements for both 
residents and staff. The primary issue addressed was the location of fences on single-family residential corner lots 
and on older lots that do not meet the current setback requirements. Additionally, the amendments included 
clarified requirements for administrative review for fences proposed within a secondary front yard on a corner lot 
(commonly referred to as the “corner side yard”). Such fences must meet certain requirements in order to be 
approved administratively; otherwise, the fences must be approved through a variance process. One of these 
requirements included a maximum height of four feet (4’). The limited height was included to help decrease the 
dominating visual appearance that fences in the secondary front yard can have in a neighborhood. 
 
The adopted fence text amendments where used throughout 2018 and like many code changes, it is difficult to 
anticipate all potential effects until the code is applied. Throughout 2018, staff noticed a recurring concern from 
residents in regards to existing or future pools on corner lots. Residents with pools cannot place a fence into their 
secondary front yard, which is limited to four feet, without a variance due to the pool fence minimum height 
requirement of five feet (5’) in the building code. The alternative option would be to install fencing around the pool 
and have a latching or locking ladder in addition to the fencing around the lot. This option was not popular due to 
the added costs and visual appearance of a fence attached to the pool. Two (2) secondary front yard fence 
variations were approved in 2018 (16421 Ridgeland Avenue and 17031 Woodstock Drive) that had a hardship 
primarily based upon the need for a five foot (5’) high fence due to an existing or proposed pool. Additional 
concerns for variations requesting five-foot (5’) fence heights included increased fence height for animals. The 
proposed amendment would permit some additional flexibility on these concerns without eroding the intent of the 
code to create safe and visually appealing neighborhoods. 
 

   
Left: Four-foot (4’) high open design wood fence.                                  Right: Five-foot (5’) high open design PVC fence. 

 
Staff initially researched changing the minimum five-foot (5’) pool fence height requirement found in the Village’s 
Comprehensive Building Code. This requirement exceeds the four-foot (4’) requirement in the International 
Residential Code (IRC). However, a similar minimum height of five feet (5’) was found to be a common requirement 
in nearby communities (New Lenox, Mokena, Orland Park, Frankfort, Lemont, etc.) The additional fence height 
prevents young children from easily entering a yard that has a pool and presents a danger of drowning. Based upon 
the history of this pool fence code requirement being applied in the Village and its similar application in many other 
nearby communities, staff believes it is best to leave the pool fence regulations as they are and instead change the 
secondary front yard fencing requirements as proposed above. 

 



Text Amendment – Secondary Front Yard Fence Height 
 

Page 3 of 3 

    

 
Above: 17031 Woodstock Drive lot previously approved for 5-foot corner fence height variation 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
After a successful workshop, proceed to Zoning Board of Appeals for review on March 14, 2019 and a Public Hearing 
with Plan Commission on March 21, 2019. 



PLAN COMMISSION STAFF REPORT  
March 7, 2019 
 
 
Official Zoning Map Approval – 2018 Map 
Village of Tinley Park 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant 
Village of Tinley Park 
 
 
 
Approvals Sought 
Official Zoning Map 
recommendation to the 
Village Board  
 
 
 
 
 
Project Planner 
Kimberly Clarke 
Planning Manager 
 



2018 Zoning Map 
 

Page 2 of 2 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Staff has worked with the Village’s GIS Consultant, MGP, Inc., to review the Village’s Zoning Map and identify 
all updates and corrections through December 31, 2018. Per the Illinois Municipal Code, municipalities 
must adopt an Official Zoning Map by March 31st of each year.  
 
Village Board approval is scheduled for March 19, 2019 to review and approve the draft version of the 2018 
Official Zoning Map. The Plan Commission must provide a recommendation to the Village Board as to 
whether or not to approve the official zoning map as proposed by Staff. 
 
Staff notes that no properties are being rezoned as part of the adoption of the official zoning map. All 
zoning changes included a public hearing at the time of their approval and the request is simply ensuring 
the map correctly reflects any of the previous year’s changes. The corrections made to the map reflect 
either map amendments (rezonings), annexations, and subdivisions approved in 2018, or corrections that 
were previously approved but not accurately documented. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 

The Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS 5/11-13-19) requires municipal authorities to annually publish an 
Official Zoning Map by March 31st each year. 

 
(65 ILCS 5/11-13-19) (from Ch. 24, par. 11-13-19) Sec. 11-13-19. Except as otherwise provided in 
this section, the corporate authorities shall cause to be published no later than March 31 
of each year a map clearly showing the existing zoning uses, divisions, restrictions, 
regulations and classifications of such municipality for the preceding calendar year.      
The map published by the corporate authorities shall be the official zoning map. 
     

Throughout the year the Village’s GIS Consultant maintains the on-line map and keeps it current; however 
an official map must still be approved each year. Staff has reviewed the current Zoning Map, made 
corrections based on map amendments through December 31, 2018, and provided a proposed draft of the 
Official Zoning Map for the Plan Commission’s review.  
 

 
CORRECTIONS TO THE ZONING MAP 
 
Staff has also identified various corrections to the Official Zoning Map for 2018, including: 
 

o The property at 6820 Centennial Drive was left out of the Brementowne Mall PUD and was 
previously shown as only B-2 zoning. This has been corrected to show the lot in the surrounding B-2 
PD zoning. This error was noted in the February 21, 2019 staff report for a Substantial Deviation 
requested by CTF Illinois. 

 
There were no annexations or rezoning approval in 2018. The Village’s GIS Consultant, MGP, Inc., has provided an 
updated map that reflects the correction noted by Staff. The updated map has been included in the Plan 
Commission packet in draft form. 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
 
Following a successful review, proceed to Village Board on March 19, 2019. 



! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

! ! ! !

8906

17
32

4

8301

19
60

0

18153

18142

8515

16
94

4

6131

18
20

8

17903

6548

16
97

6

6515

16465

17
06

2

19
83

5

17
96

5

16
90

2

7813

16
72

4

17
82

8

16
04

2

12

17
14

8

17
30

1

7834

16616

6312

17
23

6

194
15

19418

17
90

3

16
56

0

8536

17
10

0

7406

1951 6

163
63

16
91

3

18
01

4

16
80

3

17853

6630

17
40

6

17396

17829

16
92

5

8112

19427

17648

17
51

9

17749

8438

16
95

0

6909

1762 0

8726

18
20

0

8649

7519

17
40

0

8700

9309

6544

7848

8432

9031

6618

17
23

6

6612

6601

17235

17
63

0

18031

17
31

0

17733

7836

17207

17721

17736

17029

8608

17
27

0

17
55

5

16
51

3

8954

17
41

9

17
41

8

16
63

0

16106

6125

9106

17
80

0

7504

17425

16531

6635

16329

17
72

1

7806

17645

7713

16
40

0

16154

7533

16
46

0

17441

16
93

0

17
54

8

16
60

1

19407

7625

17349

17
34

6

7506

19
54

2

8818

8818

7414

8118

8073

7121

17754

17
70

0

7625

8510

15
90

0

8901

16
40

9

16427

7855

7806

8514

9030

1974 2

9300

65
00

6730

803
0

16
73

6

6436

31

17
81

0

17
22

0

173
49

7725

16
64

3

16
71

2

8512

16411

193
30

17701

8301

6830
8518

18010

7427

17
57

0

8654

16
75

9

6667

8825

16748

16
62

1

16733

9214

4

8025

7711

17352

8131

18
00

1

17618

7428

8030

6331

16737

8410

7444

6437

8424

7546

6612

6731

18221

16
43

0

17405

7608

8900

7433

17537

17631

9113

16
81

3

7836

49

17
21

1

6522

8107

17
25

4

8725

9124

6407

90
06

16
43

2

17331

6313

8125

9119

9020

6536

17
24

3

6401

9035

16700

17
11

1

7642

7735

7800

8455

8825

18211

17
54

8

16433

19
33

6

16
15

4

6501

17226

16731

8630

8446

6416

196
49

16
81

9

8460

17030

8402

17
00

8

8512

85
00

8736

7830

6605

8037

16
53

6

17747

8607

17825

16
62

5

7306

16
70

0

8036

17
62

1

16
40

7

16
92

1

17
31

1

7657

17706

17
13

7

8112

17407

7627

7836

167
60

7513

17
55

7

8314

18
11

2

16
45

2

7060 -7 068

8112

7703

7240

50

6500

17501

86
27

17
65

1

17
44

417373

7541

16148

17
95

5

16
84

3

17
41

3

17550

22

16840

8120

7516

17
31

1

17
37

1

16
13

5

17059

16
80

6

16
42

1

17707

7200

6648

17
53

5

17
58

4

7500

7349

8016

8913

17
60

7

8700

8244

790
0

7543

16
41

2

8825

196
12

6901

6412

17
33

9

9343

163
00

17137

8554

168
56

7718

2

17
02

0

17431

17507

17
25

0

17
62

5

6010

17
63

7

17
15

5

6300

18
31

8

8043

17
12

2

16
50

1

9207

7425

16
82

8

168
19

8655

6913

6331

1631 8

1734 8

8018

7712

7807

8130

9043

8803

7910

89
31

16
62

5

17
60

3

17
33

0

8924

8

17
35

3

17511

17
23

7

17510

17
36

6

16724

8507

1643 5

7624

19
70

0

17
75

0

860
0

178
37

9027

17636

17811

8917

1772 2

90
18

7515

7434

17612

17
51

0

7424

7815

7510

17600

8101

7435

6300

19618

8813

6646

1771 8

17511

175
15

17
33

0

16
44

4

17730

8818

16148

17710

17
52

0

8808

9240

7441

17
60

7

16
93

2

17
12

4

7830

1762 4

16
85

2

1952 4

17606

6746

9137

8700

17622

9207

17
63

0

175
21

17
52

6

17626

84
18

8831

17114

87
051712 6

6643

8801  1/2

1713 0

1710 8

8809

6561

6518

8925

8813

1710 0
1710 6

8809

6631

17224

17
43

0

17110

8901

17418

17118

6655

17115

17230

8819

17122

87
17

8801

66196625

8731

17
12

1

17212

6543

8841

17424

6607

8933

6533

16765

6537

16
90

7

6720

6643

6660

16933

6636

16927
16857

16
90

1

6636

6738

1683 5

16845

6655

6642

6613

6560

6551

6554 6536

16903 66076667 6637

16
84

9

16933

6550

6432

6545

16942

66066666

16815

6726

16839

6655

16846

16921

6649

6741

6440

6524
1682 8

16
94

9

6630

6548

16
95

5

6618

16
84

3

6630

6518

168
22

7604

16
76

4

8918

7512

613
1

6631

70307547

16833

8070

7620

1672 1

6330

16970

8831

7024

6673

8843

8667

8013

6607

7713

5607

7

1671 0

8819

1670 7

6200

7107

18
20

3

8238

6661

16
97

5

7519

1671 8

8328

3

16827

6667

84
49

7632

1672 2

8913

7864

16821

16
74

4

1670 9

1671 6

7645

56411670 5

7827

7344

8022

9343

6632

7438

6535

6709

6660

70
30

8459

8037

86
12

7537

8443

895
5

8249

8000

7455

6720

790
6

7741

6514

7296

7431

9200

6501

6412

90
02

9241

8408

8630

6654

8034

8439

8421

6669

8700

7824

9235

6512

7400

65326642

8414

8451

8924

7541

16
53

0

16407

8243

8546

7920

7505

7701

17713

16417

8030

8707

9003

79
30

17211

8824

6201

16
41

9

16
31

1

8619

18
02

5

17
50

0

19606

16
30

4

9345

8307

7331

7515

9218

16
51

8

16
91

9

16
14

2

6109

6825

8000

6730

7748

17619

8201

7437

7520

8836

17
60

6

89
30

6561

17613

17
42

2

9355

8448

6424

7719

9315

8728

17
56

5

8824

17502

16
21

2

8618

7629

9220

16
71

9

16925

9006

17
33

8

17433

6512

7618

16742

17
31

8

16
93

8

9025

1830 0

18031

17742

17155

86
56

17
90

7

7836

7012

8519

9230

16
72

4

17
72

5

19
44

3

16801

17
53

8

82
48

8136

16
32

9

8006

7416

51

8119

7654

17
35

8

18
10

7

17
84

2

17
21

2

9006

8400

1643 1

17557

7619

7712

19
64

3

17201

6518

7602

17113

8926

6919

17
35

4

6507

6606

8610

17707

87
01

9012

19
63

6

196
31

172
01

7825

16
64

7

87
09

8106

76
25

17
26

0

16424

16
92

1

6406

177
12

17
11

8

16
96

9

8024

1710 9

17373

17
36

0

17
14

9

7626

173
25

8619

8121

8107

17
70

0

17
41

3

17
31

8

16
41

6

7842

7825

7787

77
49

7779

86
12

7838

7869

7824

790
1

7948

7819

785
9

7877

79
49

8536

7848

7923

79
17

7827

85638601

84
07

7827

19730

19437

1951 4

8173

841
5

19518

8201

8125

194
01

84
09

8440

84
05

19431

8031

8137

19
43

8

8119

8119

8429

8030

8143

8000

19707
8007

80
42

19643

19
51

3

19
70

0

19
50

7

7859

19631

19706

19706

19
71

2

19
64

2

1952 6

19
50

1
82

05

8131

84
01

19
63

7

8061

1930 3

8119

1940 6

81
30

1930 7

1933 7

81
24

19
41

3

19272

19
43

1
19

42
5

1930 6

19
40

7

1930 8

19401

81
18

8113

19
41

2

8119

1930 2

8121

1930 0

19311

8117
8115

17
31

2
17

33
8

17
01

217
00

7

19
70

0

6569

16
50

4

17385

16
41

7

18
22

5

16
74

4

18130

16
70

7

6509

6607

17
01

3

17
84

0

6563

18302

17
71

4

16
33

4

16
40

0

6619

19417

6625 6551

167
28

16
32

3

6613

17
03

5

19442

6601

17
21

8

6631

16
60

1

17
22

4

16
71

9

65576643

16
54

3

6539

17
20

6

16
91

3

7446

6250

16500

17
63

0

8406

7447

7525

16
13

0

6501

17
72

9

9103

8622

8036

923
4 -9324

16030

801
3

7445

18250

17125

8331

17
13

9

7845

8010

7500

17
43

1

17
03

1

8813

8836

16
31

6

16618

7512

19
53

3

7644

17
36

6

14

8117

17
33

8

16
40

8

6853

177
18

18

6718

8524

7504
7722

8515

7305

9049

165
32

16
41

3

16
42

4

6313

8542

16
81

8

8109

9012

16
73

4

8249

17
11

8

16401

16418

17800

8125

8612

17
06

5

16
62

5

7619

19
43

0

17
75

4

6919

17223

1735 5

8637

9012

8430

6700

16

7723

8106

17
70

4

7622

17
12

1

16
90

2

19
50

6

9007

17
02

4

17101

17
71

1

17
81

2

7824

7651

18
24

2

16
40

1

16630

16930

17725

16
44

0

8649

16143

16
14

2

8725

9006

8301

17
30

9

196
36

7535

18
30

8

9012

16055

16
43

5

8724

16
80

6

7715

16
70

1

17
91

3

19
34

2

18007

16730

17
11

0

18
24

4

9418

1735 8

17
51

5

8524

6301

17
30

9

7513

16931

3

8600

173
36

7742

6642

8500

18019

7296

8130

7910
16

23
6

173
24

17
60

1

16
65

1

8425

17
41

8

17125

9106

6724

17
14

1

17
63

5

17606

7005

8426

17
59

0

17837

8454

18
13

1

17219
19

60
0

16
60

6

695
5

6708

7927

7212

17707

17
84

0

17
53

0

165
31

17038

16
70

0

9118

9051

16
94

2

18
03

1

17811

6666

163
59

6618

6407

7701

8712

17
72

0

17
98

4

17325

17
21

9

17
00

1

8642

17
25

1

1953 7

16
93

1

8831

9100

16
54

4

17
44

0

17571

8812

17
12

0

17701

6521

17848

7400

7120

8418

17417

19401

6519

8030

77
36

16
55

3

6710

8900

17
40

7

9257

7404

18
20

9

16837

16
83

7

17
31

7

17
35

8

7001

196
37

17
65

4

8401

8034

7510

7843

17319

6209

17712

16
33

2

16
40

0

8642

16310

19
50

7

16423

1934 1

16
94

8

6900

17
30

0

18
10

0

9311

6412

17
34

2

7529

17
33

9

173
24

17
82

0

16
20

0

17
10

1

7637

18
33

0

18
25

6

7635

7946

9124

7231

17
15

0

17431

6671

17219

7640

7850

1644 9

8743

18

8513

16
00

0

167
49

16439

9036

16
13

2

18
01

3

7824

8919

8506

18
04

5

17037

16
13

9

8800

8500

1840 0

8512

7759

17
54

9

16
12

1

16
15

0

8466

16
16

9
16

15
7

16
21

3

16521

7436

9016

7843

16530

16
32

6

18135

16
15

7

17201

7831

17308

7527

17
01

2

16
13

9

6609

17
34

6

17
30

6

9101

9124

17243

6537

8825

6813

9303

78
53

860
1 -8 607

8536

8530

17
00

2

8531

8536

8524

16318
16332

845
9

16346

16456

7800

7985

8135

16
31

2

16
29

6

1648 0

8455

16472

8532

8105

16406

16340

7801 -7 823

8515

19430

19500

7465

7847

7515

7606

7619

8307

7602

19432

8249

75037509

7355

7463

7613 7607

16
81

9

723
3

168
28

16
91

1
16

83
9

193
10

7524

16
92

5

7452

7609

168
06

7501

16
84

5
16

90
5

16
94

5

7311

7534

16
93

1
16

93
7

7500

7317

724
5

16
82

5

7544

76
45

76
15

7610

17
31

8

7441

16
81

3

168
00

7535

7538

723
4

16
92

1

7541

168
20

76
30

7525 7505

16
60

0

16
85

5

722
8

7451

31

17
60

0

26

17359

16
70

6

7405

18
53

1

16
75

4

7653

17
62

4

68

17
22

6

17355

74

17
32

1

68

17
43

9

16
93

0

7427

62

16722

7411

60

19
50

1

17
15

1

3 26

63
59

16
12

4

28

7633

16
72

6

18200

7637

29

17571

7709

19525

65

96

75

16
51

5

6924

6667

17
20

1

16
65

9

16
30

0

18
01

4

17
42

4

17165

16
63

7

8501

17
23

6

16
31

3

17
21

2

7803

7260

16
43

9

8508

17
30

1

16946

1931 6

17130

18
10

6

19
82

4

16934

17
59

4

17
33

6

16830

17
31

9

8600

17021

19
32

4

16
50

0

17
15

5

17
53

6

16
44

1

16
62

0

18
14

0

6307

7451

18
00

6

6711

17
43

0

1890 0

17
54

2

6930

17
93

0

16
32

6

17
44

2

17625

17
34

2

16
91

2

16
52

4

17
63

0

7425

7618

6325

16451

6648

7735

17
31

0

72
83

18
00

6

17
41

0

16537

18
00

0

16
93

1

7277

8446

6600

17331

16
42

0

17645

7716

17200

6312

18
04

0

9301

9131

8701

7135

16130

17
01

2

16
73

0

17
42

5

9331

17
33

8

17
66

0

791
1

8523

7419

1734 3

16
46

1

16
70

1

17
75

7

7614

9000

6336

1954 2

6516

17
61

5

17319

6901

8819

16
43

4

9013

7427

9300

6601

17
61

9

8614

17
20

5

17
81

2

16
90

0

17
99

1

8520

17112

16405

6618

16118

8555

6731

21

7151

17931

16
82

0

197
24

17
44

0

17535

8040

7420

7431

8136

8730

16131

6613

6530

17
12

4

17849

19601

17305

17
42

6

17
62

8

7031

16506

7613

9306

16
62

4

8440

18
12

4

16
51

3

17
93

6

16
70

9

6619

7712

84
43

6337

16333

8543

6810

8306

17
71

4

17
20

1

16
91

9

8116

7813

6931

16
22

4

8312

17
61

3

6717

7435

8542

17
00

8

7012

17325

6601

18
32

0

16
83

7

8820

8438

7930

9350

9115

9060

8407

7959

8637

17
20

0

6456

6830

6557

7536

16
63

1

17
42

4

168
50

16
93

1

6715

8313

6548

16622

16
91

8

8115

6526

16639

8112

8031

16626

7539

6730

7241

7747

8830

1712 8

7642

9221

167
49

9242

17374

7530

8725

9112

19
63

6

19327

16
30

8

17601

8437

9119

8011

17
23

0

17
24

2

8724

8907

6731

16538

8842

8506

17606

8124

17
96

0

8807

7925

7220

17
94

3

16
41

7

16
50

0

8714

17
84

3

7525

16
81

4

17
20

6

8106

8912

17
56

5

9325

8013

16
95

5

17
94

9

194
12

16
54

7

7834

17115

16
42

8

17
13

0

9112

8655

16
40

0

16421

17225

8719

17
14

5

6560

8324

16
50

7

17
64

8

8918

16
30

1

17
74

0

17
35

4

16420

8901

9215

8800

17
31

3

19
50

7

16
91

0

17
84

9

18407

17341

178
25

16
31

5

1762 5

18
40

1

16701

17
41

4

9306

7648

8131

16
30

1-
16

33
3

9215

7100

16
64

7

17
33

1

17
37

0

1933 7

8436

8131

9112

17
21

2

7628

16749

8518

17
64

2

16
52

4
17

94
9

19
43

1

18
13

3

8706

9000

7506

7411

16307

17
20

0

6320

19531

16
04

3

8250

7405

16
63

7

8101

8329

9243

8536

7818

16
20

7

16
34

1

7709

7950

16715

7859

6400

6425

19606

8305

16236

16
21

3
16

13
1

16242

1950 6

16759

7755

802
4

17
35

5

16
51

4

7639

7725

16
14

3

6529

16
61

9
16

61
3

7035

8500

16
15

5

8341

7418

6843

16
21

9

17
60

1

8311

1772 9

16
42

0

17611

8312

16
60

1

7710

7633

8017

7616

7628

7630

7618

7712

7612

7615

7600

7726

16642

7638

7610

7630

7620

7606

7727

7714

7747

17108

7720

7624

17126
17122

7645

8107

16648
16666

7650

7706

7622

18600

7709

76107616

18650

16654

7739 7721

7746

19222

16050

7708

76187648

7622

17
70

5

17350

17
31

4-
17

32
4

17239

6846

17368

1745 8

6842

17346

7031 17729

6825

6906 6840

17378

6924

6854

68
40

17
71

1

17386

1752 5

17705

17
35

5

6832

17313

6870

17701

17374

17
45

4

17225

17360

17718
17712

6900

17740

17
44

8

18411-18413

8440

7283

6293 -6 295

16
71

457
96

72657289

2

5790

7241

18411-18413

18
23

8

17
65

0

17
66

0

16847

6230

7924

9218

7516

17
60

1

16
32

2

7424

16834

7534

17
65

4
17

42
8

17
65

9

18
31

8

16853

75047510

8542

16
65

1

17
73

0

17
65

5

16
40

4

16
01

2

16
31

2

16919

19539

8825

7405

17241

18
24

2

17
51

6

7608

16
61

2

9230

17803

19
34

7

15
95

4

6955

7830

9243

16
01

8

16
74

0

17
71

2

17002

79
18

19
50

6

16
74

2

16
42

2

19
82

8

16
63

0

17937

19146

17
24

8

17
84

9

18505

18
13

6

16
85

0,1
68

60

16
95

6

19
61

8

16
64

0

6530

16
41

2

17
36

1

1952 2

16
96

01
69

54

17
25

9

17
04

7

17309

19425

17061

16
05

5

17055

16
94

2

16
91

6

18
13

1

1974 8

17
05

3

17569

6510

6342

16
75

5

16
94

5

17013

19743

18
31

2

17
05

9

17201

19543

17519

17217

16
31

6

17
10

9

8420

16
24

2

19435

17
93

6

17
20

7

9013

16
33

0

17315

18
14

3

17
33

0

19607

8255

16
90

9

7020

6548

6420

17
63

1

19
80

6

167
28

17236

8837

17
60

1

16
40

8

17
32

4

19
33

7

6600

8119

8649

7912

6542

18
01

8

17313

8561

6241

7150

7735

17
24

8

9229

9224

6647

6513

17618

17
50

0

8502

17
52

4

7442

17
40

6

16
44

0

7645

1840 0

67
32

1753 4

17
60

0

16632

7919

18241

17
41

8

30

8123

16944

16
92

9

11

17358

17
82

5

16700

8025

6721

7901

17
93

0

16541

16
02

4

9018

9365

16707

17
61

8

16206

6408

7027

9106

17
40

0

16
71

4

17
63

7

17751

8718

7425

13

17
14

0

8936

16
20

5

16
33

1

8105

7121

6413

16312

19600

1963 6

74

16
23

0

17624

8542

16
92

5

8824

9230

19
43

6

9207

6841

7255

6410

6300

16400

7509

6101

17
62

5

8448

8311

17730

8706

7405

6522

7501

8906

17019

16
21

2

1613 0-1613 6

1603 4-1603 6

1610 0-1610 6

8313

7819

16
02

5,1
60

21

8520
16

34
0

16
20

7

8538

16
21

9

8501

17
70

8

16
26

0

16
34

0

16
35

3

16
04

5,1
60

41

8530 -8 536

8558

85
50

-85
56

16
15

4

8510 -8 516

16
85

5

1615 0-1615 6

8601

8540 -8 546 8430 -8 436

8470

8525

8708

8500 -8 506

1614 0-1614 6

8242

16
20

6

84
40

16
62

1

7928

16
64

3

8455

163
60

8323

16
60

0

16
56

7

8312

16
40

0

16
61

5

16
73

7

16
60

1

8621

163
58

168
00

16348

7115

68
52

7110 7102

18146

6836

7124

68
42

68
36

6780 -6 790

68136825

7132

18
00

1-
18

01
9

6801

6837

6954

6745 -6 755

6806

6837

6830

17
21

5

17
24

3

17
01

0

1725317
24

7
17

21
7

17
05

3

6821

17
22

7
17

24
9

6519

1723 2

17
24

5

7130 -7 164

17
23

1

17255

17
84

8

17819

17
94

9

1772 6

17
80

0

17
25

5

17852

17801

17840

1741 0

1730 0

17858

6431

6625

6732

17752

17
91

3

17
82

6
17

80
4

17
25

1

6651

17
83

6

17855

17
90

7

17
81

2

6613

17
80

6

17846

17
76

8
17

82
2

1771 8

6607

1743 0

17
24

7

66
18

17807

17
82

4

17834

17849

1741 6

1775 8

17
44

5

1740 1

17
90

0

16901

6554

64
18

17
90

6

8918

18
23

3

7075

7606

16813

17807

16646

6530

8619

16
23

0

16
75

5

17
36

5

7854

16
24

8

8430

17
02

3

8243

6001

8526

6618

8036

8636

7618

16
41

4

16308

16
94

3

180
21

17
32

0

6619

6937

1974 0

7025

17
75

9

17
12

1

8140

8914

17
41

2

16
61

5

16
93

9

9101

16
85

1

8567

7728

17
30

0

8420

16
41

8

8110

17
01

7

6525

16407

6542

17
83

8

6210

17
40

5

9228

16207

17
34

0

6650

8618

9101

54

7801

17706

7711

6337

17007

7601

18
03

6

8612

803
6

7928

16
82

5

17
63

7

8106

16
55

1

7725

8148

7506

168
12

84
24

8500

17
44

0

6639

8824

17805

17
65

5

8600

16
40

5

7501

9012

16
55

5

8110

9024

17
23

0

8305

7516

7638

17
64

9

17001

9024

6319

17
71

3

17
42

3

16
32

1

8254

19700

17
41

2

17
38

6

18
10

1

17
62

4

17
00

0

7114

16213

17
54

4

8907

17
65

8

7827

19428

17710

16206

17025

8301

9200

17
02

5

16
14

3

8125

8013

16418

8327

6628

6336

750
8

16
94

3

196
18

9257

7546

17
50

7

6525

16500

7441

16
41

5

7735

9024

17336

6711

17011

17
24

1

18
23

1

18
22

0

6506

6718

17
60

7

7530

7634

6713

16824

16
20

1

7621

16
81

8

17
22

6

17
32

7

7705

17
72

6

16
60

6

7438

7932

17556

7433

17539

178
13

17397

6620

8136

9118

7450

16
72

4

6800

17
84

9

8106

8524

6532

8131

9324

6611

6520

18475

17
21

6

17
32

4

17360

7535

16
34

8

6533

8100

17
31

9

7958

17
53

5

9025

17
00

1

736
0

6602

15949

17
74

8

17
55

0

17100

7231

16
25

4

16
93

0

6011

18166

17338

17817

7925

8460

16011,16015

16812

1835 0

9225

18033

16
92

4

16031

8425

23

16
81

3

16036

8455

17
31

2

6728

16
95

8

8113

91
44

16
03

0

15

6400

16707

9235

17805

7500

17632

7734

16441

17742

9237

161
07

17826

6538

8507

16
11

3

6643

16137

5

16
11

9

9255

18
01

8

6600

8506

8351

1814 1-1815 5

80
45

8432 -8 438

8436

18275-18289
8015

18
12

9-
18

14
3

18
11

3

8032

18112

8549

17976

8047 -8 049

8000

18100

8119

18000

18
26

9

8412 -8 422

8591

18
62

0

18630-18632

18024

1819 6-1820 2

18012

8422-8428

18019

8557 -8 571

1812 8-1813 4

8059

8021

80258030

16900

7413

8031

167
27

7601

7629

17
73

5

167
39

7623

17
75

5

16860

7407

726172897518

7619

8006

167
65

8100

7419

167
57

7269

7425

7277

16842

8106

74277519
7403

734
3

7507

740
1

7539

7537

74337533

736
7

731
9

732
5

75277545

736
1

167
19

7401

7525

16
50

7

7521

7409

167
33

7436

6430 6406

6604

6436

7412
7514

6711

7439

6600

6616

6521

6418

7526

6612

17968
7430

17
94

0

7400

17961

1794 0

17950

18
43

1-
18

43
3

6233 -6 235

6735

7508

6424

7502

6509

17
61

2

16
31

6
16

40
4

16
40

8

17
66

3

17
70

1

17
65

7

17
59

0

16
70

1

16
84

3

16
71

3

16424

17729

8809

17
62

0

16
33

6

16
33

3
16

40
1

9380

17702

16
31

3

9127

17707

17
66

9

9370

17550

17
58

0

17631

17
71

5

16
33

2

17638

16
83

7

9365

16440

17639

9331

16416

16
32

9

17540

1753 0

16
30

1

16
40

5

17
71

9

16
71

9

16
40

0

9115

16
32

8

9361

16
32

0

90
09

16
34

1

16
72

5

6230 -6 232

16
82

5
16

83
1

17
73

3

6312

6220

9019

8310

17
81

2

8907

6521

9106

8363

7410

7907

7422

18019

7637

8065

9030

6343

6546

9025

6729

7402

7755

18001

6621

74
16

8939

6724

18007

6418

8319

6633

7649

17
80

6

6236

89339001

8024

7818

6527

7408

17745

9118

6051

89559037

8602

6327

17742

6627

7863

7703

17901

9127

8442

6529

8122

8224

7350

8040

8230

9054

6406

8444

9046

736
6

8624

9125

8248

8554

7048

6853

8236

735
4

7644

7428

6616

8503

6518

9252

8145

6505

7258

7729

6952

6143

8929

7737

7763

7941

7238

6019

6533

6602

6351

734
8

75
43

6925

7024

6926

7634

9126

8560

9019

69166930

6349

6727

6538

7132

18
14

7

8023

8166

1645 5

8904

17
21

6

8954

7108

8184

174
38

1862 1

16
32

8

16
92

0

9227

7452

7626

7126
167

59

6828

8948 8936

17
60

3

7717

17
83

5

9233

8212

17
62

0

8942

8665

16306

16514

17
55

6

173
43

17728

17
50

2

8029

16748

6942

7351

17
76

0

8566

16
35

4

17
63

4

17
43

2

7617

17
62

7

18
20

3

16
35

8

6035

17
52

5

8300

8600

17
61

5

17
44

0

17
44

8

169
30

17
00

6

164
61

17505

17716

16
83

8

167
07

8444

18440

6542

17
73

3

1750 1

9236

17722

16
42

4

8106

7648

17
73

7

16
91

5

1862 5

16849

16
63

0

16931

167
46

7701

16
40

6

6849

17
41

5

17660

7531

1932 1

17531

7450

17
12

2

7958

17
12

5

6526

173
32

9036

4

63
51

17
60

3

17
33

3

16881

18
24

7

17
21

0

8737

17
40

7

16756

16875

7521

17363

1703 1

17
72

5

17
54

4

17
43

0

18212

7641

7517

8001

18235

17724

19
64

8

16
25

5

167
25

16721

17
17

0

17433

18012

16
84

6

7453

17624

8317

6712

16541

8843

18
04

8

16
40

8

8306

7614

7826

7603

6548

16716

8901

781817
54

5

17
22

1

17
70

9

17
71

3

7530

6712

7454

17
11

6

19536

16
75

8

7131

17
84

0

7403

17
53

0

8105

17411

17
21

5

8552

9000

16330

1745 4

16
93

7

6436

8300

17
02

1

17
43

6

16428

17359

16
31

8

18201

17626

8130

17
45

4

17
94

5

6835

6733

17235

17125

9006

16311

17316

16
51

2

17
12

1

8400

7633

16
54

5

9224

40

6533

17
60

0

16
40

0

8812

173
18

6716

6210

6510

18
00

7

77
26

6615

84
12

8637

8624

16
41

2

17129

8125

17
54

2

8730

6424

18
02

4

7331

16
30

3

6706

744
7

16820

7518

18
04

0

17
40

7

6848

7513

9049

16807

8530

16
74

3

19425

8025

17609

8724

8100

17
20

0

17575

9230

8600

197
01

9311

17545

8930

17
70

6

7716

16
05

4

8812

8440

844
6

16
34

1

16
94

2

16713

16
62

4

7648

17
20

0

6210

18
10

0-
18

14
5

8135

8100

17
62

1

16
13

5

17365

9001

16
43

0

6852

6720

17
21

8

16318

6520

9440

7931

9035

16
54

0

9019

17321

17228

7415

17
60

0

6715

16450

7509

19
64

2

16521

17
05

9

8055

7812

17407

8506

17
60

9

16451

19
54

3

8120

16
73

1

16
71

8

17
34

6

7517

8508

7401

8444

6721

16
41

6

16
62

4

7035

7230

8613

6543

17
71

8

16
81

3

6516

7503

17
01

8

8637

16
63

0

16
50

5

197
00

17
36

3

17143

16
93

6

16
55

0

17
81

3

6450

8937

8135

17
74

5

8013

8026

8120

8033

8030

8100

17
72

5

8050

8020

8030

1732 8

8125

17
33

4

8120

8115

8070

8337

6301

8334

6623

8132

8167

7900

7436

9308

7917

8441

8107

6440

8445

6508

8307

8815

9012

6434

92209348

18007

17
02

0

8446

7831

17445

17
63

2

7319

18206

6348

9270

18
03

5

6313

1984 2

16
70

3

7278

8806

7290

7417

8730

16649

6337

7224

18037

17690

16
86

2

78
36

16
90

8

17
95

4

17
84

5

16
53

0

18001

7509

6307

7799

17
24

4

17
34

5

7756

17210

18
19

0

7120

6425

7230

17
00

8

7423

17
42

5

1953 4

7254

7325

172
34

17
94

0

17
83

6

17
42

9

8040

16542

7810

9042

16536

17143

17715

16
64

0

16243

181
15

17
43

5

17
07

1

16652

17
81

8

17
40

0

17050

18
17

8

6700

1774917754

17
84

8

17
32

3

9441

16658

19
63

7

18
22

8

17149

16
72

3

8701

7409

17
12

8

16
32

6

9119

19410

173
19

16
60

7

17
54

9

17704

17
40

5

16
53

2

16
51

2

55

17
46

0

8319

17047

16
75

0

18
27

0

7523

19
81

2

167
54

17
84

2

17859

8900

17205

19
73

0

8518

18
02

5

17337

17
62

5

8030

17
33

8

6501

17
40

1

17
75

1

16
06

0

6607

8501

16707,16701

7619

16
33

4

17301

740
6

7711

163
21

168
33

7213

17
93

6

9254

16
50

9

17
34

6

6430

16
62

4

674
1

17
30

0

17
20

0

17367

8124

7545

17
42

5

17
15

0

7718

775
9

7516

16
40

7

9312

7521

18
20

8

8007

78
30

7415

16
31

0

7601

6906

6641

6515

16
30

0

6514

17
01

9

16
33

7

17
37

0

9013

196
30

6541

16
70

6

7522

7601

16
73

6

17
81

8

17
80

0

17
51

0

16619

6131

16
30

4

17
54

9

16
95

1

8113

7528

8719

6616

6402

8930

16
62

5

9245

79
12

16642

16806

8334

16
61

8

17
91

3

18
30

6

17421

7847

17233

6535

17
35

8

17219

9124

196
06

9231

17
10

0

17
65

0

7430

17445

7524

17
30

9

7312

9237
17

90
0

16
62

1

6740

7421

7851

17
01

8

17
40

1

17
74

7

17
33

6

6526

6330

8504

18
02

5

18
23

0,1
82

20

7741

8536

17
04

8

17
60

6

16506

7519

6840

6534

8630

1683 1

77257745

17121

6333

1663 6

17343

17743

6330

17
65

0

17221

7440

74
42

16219

17425

16417

6515

7860

16
51

0

65
45

17
04

4

6601

17
01

7

19
60

1

17338

17
85

4

6513

17024

19
51

8

9106

9024

7535

16
20

0

7121

16
42

9

17
24

9

17
12

7

17
63

7

19
52

5

8437

8453

8524

7706

16
44

0

8447 8441

8507

8435

17
11

2

8411

8542

16
61

0
16

45
7

8439

841
8

8522

16
61

5

16
42

2

8416

8517

8523

7534

8412

7540

16
80

7

8113

8427

8429

8441

16
81

3

6524

7536

17
70

9

16
62

1

8408

16329

8510

7647

17
64

3

8419 8411

1682 8

17
03

8

17
61

5

16709

9271

8445

7443

16239

6735

8931

16
83

7

8812

18
31

3

8819

1850 0

8413

8813

16
84

3

16
83

0

16
84

98325 83018331

8407

16
83

1

8925

16
80

0

18307

16
71

0

17003

16
70

8

17007

16
70

4

17045

16716

17029

17018

16743

17001

17
01

2

8124

8100

8013

1662 9

16
10

1

16
51

8

16
00

7
16

03
1

17019
16955

16524

16
11

3

8025

16
01

9
16

11
9

8118

16907
17001

16
03

7

16937

16
00

1

8070

8019

16641

8124

6502

19
33

8

19
33

7

7249

17
65

8

8647

7457

19
33

2

9137

7846

8458

8133 8049

8123

7237

7966

19
32

5

17057

6550

25

9207

9251

6877

7802

16
40

0

177
17

17
16

0

18
20

1

6015

8630

17
12

4

8814

16419

7559

8304

7915

9281

9

9210

7345

176329215

8325

7347 7339

9191

17
20

0

6436

6544

8714

1750 2

16
41

0

9285

7549

18
00

0

8713

16
91

4

7555

7200

7676

7842

16
23

6

7335

8254

6024

17
45

0

17
03

8

6606

7225

8855

8024

7825

8250

16
31

8

17
60

6

7730

17
64

4

9048

17
21

2

17242

16
35

2

51

16
94

0

16
71

2

7733

16
73

1

6507

6654

7728

17
81

9

17
70

2

80
50

9100

7936

17

17
20

1

17
32

4

18021

175
37

6021

8030

6648

17
23

3

8701

8955

6630

16333

16501

8113

8518

7618

17
80

0

16
32

2

16
74

3

17724

18
04

5

17815

17
51

8

8707

17
80

1

6530

19607

16
10

6

16
62

0

9306

7936

17021

17
63

0-
17

70
0

9018

8118 8036

9212

16
43

6

8524

16525

165
21

1974 2

8812

17329

7747

16531

743
1

17
38

3

17331

16337

17
60

0

17
24

4

9012

16
91

7

63196654

9249

64

16737

8024

7513

7008

8830

17
52

4

6201

6325

7719

7710

17
93

1

17219

18
32

4

17
02

6

17
32

0

17
42

1

7015

19
52

4

17
60

0

173
75

16
81

9

7521

180
36

16
64

1

19612

17710

7913

8330

16956

9125

17
60

7

16
70

1

7624
18

20
7

8525

8528

16
80

1

9024

17
23

0

17
84

2

7439

17601

17451

17742

17
31

2

16
82

5

17
21

1

8124

17748

16551

16
63

7

17
10

1

8012

1757 4

17
74

8

6505

17513

7648

8130

9013

18
02

7

8800

17
64

2

168
20

16724

17
11

0

6539

167
54

17351

17737

7942

6340

17364

17
21

2

16
60

0

17
34

7

17511

16
85

6

17
21

0

16
72

9

17
11

0

6508

7806

17300

17
22

2-
17

22
6

19
63

0

17801

8512

7730

6720

7400

6543

17
64

2

17
36

5

6831

16800

7613

7432

9218

16
90

6

6457

9220

6530

16
14

1

8124

1763 1

7900

6648

17
52

5

7509

1672 2

9230

16
84

3

16
92

7

16
91

4

8560

17339

9108

80
01

9030

7756

8713

16824

8930

16
54

1

7296

17150

8616

9226

16
62

9

16
55

0

8125

19
53

6

16
64

2

16420

16551

8821

17836

8563

9109

17847

17
57

5

17
34

2

7736

7409

17421

16622

3

8912

8808

7740

7950

16
52

9

17
65

5

7151

19
31

6

176
14

61

7801

7913

6859

7801

18
01

2

17
51

8

9219

9301

17
10

0

167
43

18
03

0

9000

179
12

18
00

0

18016

18124

17801

17
12

6

16130

7922

16
21

8

8724

17510

17409

17343

18015

65
30

7701

16
92

5

17555

6623

8807

33

16938

17361

17
30

2

16249

16
45

1

9240

18
03

6

16
45

0

8124

18006

16
32

0

8448

17036

8519

7747

8136

17
13

3

7859

7615

7846

16
13

0

16
35

7

66
24

16324

77
42

16
03

7

7719

9037

17
05

4

17
43

0

16
53

0

7500

6713
7708

9030

68
44

17401

9224

9100

16
43

0

8612

81
06

8413

17
03

0

16753

853
7

18
12

2

1713 5-1715 5

9285

6621

9031

17924

6500

8535

7419

17
10

1

17
03

1

7223

17
93

5

17042

8924

18
03

1

18
02

4

18
00

1
17

91
3

17048

8919

17
93

1

8516

8456

18
01

3

8307

1763 6

175
37

175
30

8713

175
1817

51
3

175
36

175
25

8712

17
30

617300

6670

18245

18341

6513

18239

6425

6413

16
12

3

7344

64136507

18
24

4

6551

6519

16
15

3
16

11
7

6611 6601

6680

6407

18251

7342

64196507

6770

16
22

5

6425

6621

16
20

1

6513

6541

16
23

7

6643

9144

6649

7533

7937

7454

6849

7779

6013

8006

6520

8712

6534

8522

7081

9219

7539

7738

6428

70
25

7231

7406 6432

84
57

7415

7654

6306

6548

9307

6732

7442

821
6

7551

7061

6635

6608

7474

6536

9271

8438

70
66

8516

8345

8437

7759

7433

6125

6544

8314

7237

9000

6734

7946

9335

6728

8614

7971

6524

8614

8140

80
66

6712

5766

8350

9214

9201

5966

6701

6107

6416

6363

6736

6704

9332

9204

6716

9238

7121

64
48

7330

6106

8014

6740

6251

9253

7026

72
77

7612

77
67

6751

77
61

8158

6415

7745

7950

8920
7883

9042

6225

8801

5760

7248

16
11

8

8714

6640

8044

9230

7295

7018

16
00

0

16
66

9

7034

6801

7050 -7 058

9138

6256

8320

6554

7860

7747

9310

16
85

1

16
31

2

17
85

4

9130

74
34

7033

17
42

4

17
34

2

7129

7310

6854

17
62

0

8520

18013

7031

80
48

6940

6331

8826

19
33

2

8545

6141

16
71

9

16501

8600 -8 622

8002

8749

7228

8010

7947

9039

17
53

7

16
95

5

9030

16
10

0

6418

17514

7830

8924

8440

9220

17
84

0

167
24

7500

17
71

2

38

16148

17517

6312

16
63

1

177
24

18
00

0

17
01

3

18037

17
57

1

16413

17
56

0

16412

18
02

4

9224

17
94

1

17
35

0

17
20

1

7636

741
9

17
04

8

16
44

0

1932 0

16306

62

16
40

0

7701

16
74

0

17
53

8

1725 0

2

6732

743
9

7630

17
23

5

16849

9224

8249

7545

8737

7413

9219

17824

17260

17
82

3

8631

17
62

5

180
37

8501

18
13

3

16507

18445

8500

16
41

3

17
80

9

17
01

7

8737

6529

1791 5

17
83

5

17
43

9

18
06

7

8630

181
21

87
42

85
43

84
24

18072

8713

180
29

17812

17
73

0

17
81

7 17818

17707

8555

8106

7607

16230 7725

7745

16224

7643

7743 7725 7701

7737

7733

7631

16248

7901

7707

16
20

6

16142

7801

761376437713

7713

7631

7637

7757

7619

7932

17016

7740

9131

7815

7736

17040

166
00

16618

7728

7742 7730

16526

9101

7718

9025

7722

7748

16612

7658

16624

1670 5

165
44

7853

7805

17
00

7

7712

17010

770
7

7710

16
71

9

7992

7718

7708

165
48

7804
7644

7709

9013

7716

7652

7839

7656

7818

77287758

9119

7834

7734
7847

7810

8919

19812

8819

8812

8837

86
54

9010

9012

9137

19741

90
05

19825

8818

89
54

19822

8845

9016

8516

8806

19818

8417

84
52

9031

19
75

5

19
82

6

8961

8824

16100

196
08

17703

167
43

16
42

9

18
33

6

16
93

7

16
43

5

17
65

6

16
64

6

16
35

6

16
95

7

19542

16855

18
16

1

18331

1943 4

17823

16841

16
31

0

18
44

0

18
24

7
18

12
7

168
29

17815

16715

1940 7

16
98

2

17733

17373

19630

18
23

5

18000

16
40

9

17517

16
44

2

17
84

8

16
35

2

19830

16
56

0

8030

8461

19
63

0

7934

862
5

16
51

9

17
51

0

5

6436

7823

1954 8

17
30

2

9221

8015

17019

17
36

6

6601

1802 7

8249

6617

7742

9019

16112

8942

8618

8607

6748

16043

9318

89
25

17
43

1

7747

16432

6337

7745

18
05

3

8824

17713

8440

8918

6821 -6 831

6613

17
11

6

16
91

0

8920

7250

9242

731
8

8807

8501

17
33

4

17
41

2

7527

6430

40

16415

19501

9230

18245

6200

8024

18
13

1

8818 8718

67

17339

7248

19500

16
15

5

17231

8461

17259

8025

776
7

16
35

5

16424

17
90

1

16405

16
32

0

17
44

2

7837

19
43

7

17
24

9

17
94

1

17621

8407

16
10

6

6548

17
01

8

17355

16
32

6

17
82

8

6846

8613

7439

17
61

2

7721

8548

8909

7505

16
33

3

17740

17843

8007

16
80

7

8736

17
56

4

16940

8015

7835

17936

6420

17
03

0

1933 5

8445
1953 1

17
40

2

19
53

7

9036

7620

7446

8030

9200

7859

17
63

7

6706

17
11

1

16428

17
33

6

8120

16
61

1

17525

7524

17
71

2

16
40

0

7512

7850

7518

7512

168
37

17
32

5

7547

750
4

8623

17713

17222

18
20

4

16843

17
13

1

16154

16
41

2

17
85

4

791
9

16
65

8

17
35

1

8130

168
07

9042

9013

17
54

4

7430

17634

59

7801

7724

9107

16
61

2

17
23

0

8131

17
40

6

16
33

5

7325

17
31

3

180
48

842
5

17
64

9

168
35

17820

6425

181
00

9232

17514

17240

8119

6940

16
60

0

17
63

0

16
70

1

17
61

1

17200

7030

7915

8724

19
52

5

17
23

7

9031

7526

17
53

0

17
60

0

9206

8712

16
90

6

18
12

5

8318

18
21

3

17
30

1

8636

16913

8118

8036

17849

8307

7501

16
91

9

16
42

3

7612

6558

8719

7842

8060

16
71

8

16324

16
76

4

8912

7926

6651

6643

17
00

1

19612

16
41

0

16
65

8

9119

8724

8731

16325

7921

8502

8719

8440

7101

7624

8642

16
30

0

7761

17517

79
35

6211

181
36

17
22

9

9143

6412

8019

16614

19319

17
42

0

81
03

9234

16
94

5

167
40

8713

6519

7414

1932 2

6847

6500

8718

16
96

0

17
41

9

17
11

6

16
02

5

17724

17
84

3

8130

16
84

9

8836

8412

6329

6709

7300

17234

16
52

1

7630

8835

17
30

0

17
81

3

7851

17
58

0

17
41

8

7603

8713

743
1

8643

17735

17
61

9

17
24

0

17801

17
83

6

7638

7510

1760 7

1831 2

17134

8800

8900

7502

6140

16
63

0

17
42

0

80
01

18
60

4

17363

7906

180
52

16
32

8

7529

9214

177
00

17540

8912

1932 3

9321

8700

765
5

17
64

3

8113

6418

8719

16
20

6

6700

18
23

9

9314

17
01

9

17
51

5

17
41

6

16
94

8

70
60

88
16

9224

16500

6614

9024

8636

17
60

7

8127

17
91

2

17
12

5

17
32

8

17
64

4

84
50

6507

17
41

9

16
11

2

733
0

8001

16
41

6

17
74

1

7631

6419

7906

9228

7525

17
92

5

16012

8429

7537

17119

8446

79
55

17
21

1

7426

17
54

3

8713

16501

9233

17
73

6

16
83

4

17415

1672 3

17227

7740

17811

8136

9314

6600

8936

16
63

6

180
41

17533

16
94

6

7950

17
70

0

7634

84
13

16
21

8

7535

17560

6525

17224

16741

8624

16512

6727

19
82

4

8148

6636

6847

7518

17
74

9

6912

16321

167
36

8118

17
13

0

7724

17
33

5

6865

79
41

7341

17541

7131

7705

16642

8537

8555 8507

8531

8519

8543

8531

8519

9284

6361

794
4

8808

7042

93
50

84
15

6769

8172

6944

7791

8168

7223

7359

7216

8102

6775

6743

7308

8157

7136

7795

6934

9265

8383

778
0

9047

9290

6028 6022

7399

6241

8951

7773

8526

7209

8922

6148

8916

9385

77
58

9356

7659

9375

7049

7602

7091

8690

7991

9395

8552

8321

79
54

7873

7206

7663

8538

8946

6000

8658

7218

8465

6463

6151

9384

6622

6034

9391

7145

9280

6547

8453

7217

6558

8331

7243

6245

6427

17
64

0

18470

16
52

5

17146

9364

7516

19510

17
15

6

7700

19436

17513

1863 0

16
30

3

19554

17
17

0

17137

17
80

4

17126

18550

1983 1

884
3

16
35

1

17363

17455

16255

16
73

5

17
31

6

17249

16243

19
63

3

1953 5

6103

17
02

4

183
37

16250

17
37

9

16
62

7

19341

17515

16
56

1

17
82

8

1725 6,17 258

16
41

5

7824

16
61

5

6606

16
55

4

18
01

6

6027

18
22

9

16319

6506

17
16

6

17
61

5

16
95

4

7843

7837

7605

6549

16
73

1

8440

16
93

8

9331

16
91

9

16
92

4

17
63

5

16
44

1

7719

15

7644

17
61

3

17600

17357

7442

17
70

0

7414

7608

57

17
20

9

16
40

1

6661

9036

17
65

3

17
82

5

163
11

17601

86
06

89
42

8825

15
94

8

78
13

6624

19
42

0

17
41

7

16
51

4

9337

16
51

2

16
65

3

16
84

0

8625

16
90

0

17
41

7

6614

7513

16
93

7

17
34

7

6431

18
24

8

16
62

5

178
30

7436

16930

16
73

6

8806

7540

7610

8312

17
80

8

8819

16
82

0

17
12

0

17049

8243

17
55

9

7348

9018

7822

8518

9001

84
09

9201

8537

17
81

2

6520

9241

17312

7418

8300

9025

16
53

9

8824

7550

17
05

5

17363

16
81

9

8321

7633

8106

9229

9107

17
12

0

16437

8555

8706

7901

16901

7042

9001

8313

7645

9224

8510

18
30

2

17
70

7

7420

41

17
11

0

16916

6513

1753 6

8319
6405

17161

7655

17
02

6

9118

19443

16
63

1

17702

861
5

6519

7006

7541

17
72

0

16401

8660

16417

18
20

7

7408

17
05

9

16
64

0

19
50

6

16701

17604

6600

6666 6612

7311

1773 1

8448

16
64

8

6536

6943

8244

16
46

0

17
91

2

7607

84
46

167
13

6524

7844

9206

7849

9500

6705

6531

16
24

8

7319

7818

8100

17
25

0

9107

16519

17
20

1

6907

17
10

9

17201
7819

18205

8654

17
61

9

8718

6324

17
60

4

173
00

176
29

8310

8461

16421

6342

16
50

8

6730

9212

17
90

1

17
51

3

17
51

0

17132

17
70

6

8801

6150

8600

17
90

0

16
33

6

6943

173
67

17
53

7

7421

8807

17
81

0

16970

8326

17809

17
70

0

168
13

17
80

6

8842

17132

16
70

1

17130

7625

17
03

1

6639

17
21

8

6401

16513

7500

6609

6611

17129

17
24

8

6411

17112

16416

8112

17
30

3

17124

8406

6421

17440

7613

6800

6648

16
40

4

17430

6911

6441

7615

7408

65376621

17420

16
24

2

7014

6858

17
10

6

9411

9213 9201

1732 5

9412

69006912

17206

942
5

9320

9225

6932 6846

7131

17212

7020

9431

71
71

9430

17750

7028

9231

7022

942
1

69086924 68626872

7143

71567162
69026920

7144

16
46

0

8818

17
60

6

16312

17
31

3

16136

17
81

7

16154

8921

162
01

16212

16406

16
52

3

18
17

9

8806

17
70

7

16318

8990

1933 9

16400

16130

16
60

7

17812

16306
16424

8809

17824

16
64

1

16
54

1

17334

195
36

16562

17
64

5

8800

16
61

3

16148

17
82

9

8812

16207

16310

16
64

7

16549

163
01

165
24

17806

17
54

9

16
32

5

19312

17
40

7

17719

17
60

7

17
60

1

8821

18
19

5

16
22

3

17
12

1

17825

16519

17205

18107

17014

16
20

5

18010

17
61

2

180
68

18
17

2

17141

167
34

17547

16628

16
45

8

17267

16546

17344

16531

16
42

8

18101

17
50

7

17743

17536

17
14

0

16552

16
83

7

17
15

0

16219

16
90

1

18031

16431

16800

17
50

9

18
18

4

17
12

0

17
66

7

16963

166
08

17
36

4

15961

16413

16
45

0

16470

18
15

8

17919

16225

180
84

17
39

7

16
44

8

17209

17
31

4

16
65

3

17
34

1

17
31

7

19
75

1

18
04

6

16
60

9

16
71

4

16
18

0

16
94

1

18
53

5

17
06

0

17
39

4

16
00

1

17
73

4

17
30

4
16

21
0

17
38

9

19
82

1

18
01

5

19
82

7

17238

17
39

0

17
56

3

16
32

7

181
54

17
90

5

17
73

5

1592 0

17
97

8

17139

16
22

0

16
83

2

1863 5

19
43

3

16
74

1

17
03

8

17
62

9

18644

16
54

7

17
52

1

19648

17
55

4

17635

17
99

0

180
60

16
10

8

16
60

3

17
99

2

19
43

1

1834 2

17
10

3

16
45

8

17012

17
60

6

7607

16
34

0

9031

18350

16
66

1

19
83

4

17
13

8

8830

17
58

1

17530

19
71

8

8126

17
45

9

7716

17
30

6

17
12

7

17
04

6

7055

8043

9307

16
31

7

16311

16
72

5

8625

8110

17
61

5

17
01

8

17
04

0

16418

7609

17
20

6

16
44

7

17823

16
71

5

18200

7100

17
55

0

6636 6624

19541

1831 3

7806

17
90

0

16313

16807

18136

17128

7642

16
73

7

167
55

9036

8931

7413

8112

8800

18325

6638

17303

17
16

0

6324

7807

17
60

1

16
91

6

7522

71
00

7701

17
53

2

17
90

6

7714

8655

8113

65
11

6666

6606

17
05

6

9221

7950

18
31

2

9024

17
40

3 7265

16
63

6

7836

16
83

1

15943

8842

6340

6400

17
36

2

8641

17340

16801

1934 5

810
0

7824

7738

16317

89
36

7636

7409

8831

17
33

0

9244

17
37

0

16429

17445

7025

16721

6537

16
42

9

16
81

5

16
12

5

8515

16
93

4

9336

8613

16422

7623

17
21

9

16306

6

8654

18
21

3

8615

17
30

4

9113

6544

173
35

6533

8457

17
70

5

17427

16
21

8

17
83

4

8642

16706

7613

16
95

2

17
63

7

6700

8336

16
41

4

8714

19331

17
74

1

17
80

7

9315

9255

16249

17306

17807

17
33

4

17433

16742

17
52

7

16725

17
43

1

8706

8130

17141

17237

16
86

4

7541

16
14

8

8425

19
70

0

17
70

6

6551

16
50

8

17
63

7

17
02

5

16
33

6

17
41

4

17
10

1

8500

9218

7707

8912

9006

8706

17
00

7

7528

9025

7441

6606

17
44

5

17
70

1

17
74

3

8101

68
38

16
71

2
16

21
2

17817

17
62

1

17030

9224

7932

6912

17
02

3

17
00

6

8042

8113

7122

6629

17600

8662

17319

17
01

3

167
54

16
73

1

6871

6932

6601

8139

3

8460

16
71

6

8613

17
42

5

8643

8402

7500

16416

7707

7708

26

8333

17060

16
65

016
64

1

8107

16
50

0

17918

7809

18025

181
24

17
63

6

8012

8124

16
43

0

197
06

16137

18311

7753

16301

17
53

1

17
03

2

8306

6413

16806

8125

16
70

1

7440

7519

17421

8516

7400

7845

6535

70

9281

185
00

16
96

2

8700

1964 2

17601

6700

8512

17
22

0

17
26

1
17

12
9

18
35

6

17
30

5
17

25
3

18
33

6

17
13

7
17

11
1

74

17043

16
81

5

16
85

0

16
83

0

16
90

0
16

94
4

16
85

9

17171

16
85

1

16
84

8
16

80
2

16
83

51
68

27

1726 8

16
83

4

16
82

1

16
91

8

16
80

0

88

16
80

1

41

7131

92

22

17017

16
83

4

17101

16424

16
93

8
16

83
6

16
84

4

33

17007

7035

16
82

0

17016

8118

36

9112

7446

42

9211

6401

6609

82

8103

9018

28

7311

7524

49

6118

24

20

80

9244

76
11

50

7443

93

6723

13

47

61

64

7212

8411

29

8042

9114

84

68

9021

7834

27

8536

6111

601
1

6211

8114

37

62

34

38

7619

76

7514

7119

7520

7998

7727

17
44

0

7655

16
25

4

17
61

4

7934

17024

17
41

9

17
85

5

6400

8055

16
41

8

17
75

7

17
32

7

17
73

1

17
41

4

6907

7633

8654

17
30

5

6540

7614

17
44

617
40

4

7401

7530

8025

6300

17018

17
42

0

6742

7653

6445
16

22
4

7705

7427

7643

17048

6451

17
61

0

16
41

6

7858

7701

7823

6859

6700

17630

16
43

6

7951

17
32

5

16
34

8

6560

17
41

0

7742

19
44

3
16

60
9

6623

7736

1682 8

16
40

1

6618

17
82

4

6549

16608

17
03

0

17
44

5

43

6513

17
61

3

17344

6330

79
24

6440

16
94

9

18
24

8

9013

16837

54

18
13

7

8034

7511

16412

17
53

3

17
63

0

7740

16727

8131

18
20

2

17
83

0

18
23

3

7234

17
22

5

17
01

1

8606

7906

88
03

1761 4

16
41

6

8007

1735 0

7540

18
13

6

8826

17
21

2

8124

7625

16
93

3

17313

30

16
44

0

18031

8643

17331

17135

9006

7224

6871

17347

8300

7748

17
11

3

7918

16
82

1

7616

17033

8501

17
43

2

7713

9118

17643

16
56

0

18
22

8

8634

17
11

1

8030

8231

16961

7601

16601

7337

17
83

0

8300

16
61

3

17
72

4

16
72

5

8421

9030

16
64

9

1964 2

9220

17
42

3

7812

17
42

4

17
71

3

6418

16
01

0

17424

16755

16
30

0

8012

16825

6001

9225

9138

8318

8950

8024

7311

18019

16913

9219

51

16
41

3

17
71

2

18015

6848

6779

8818

17
65

9

17
83

0

17
62

8

16321

8514

8323

8248

1932 8

7706

7043

8831

8101

7450

17
31

2

16
85

5

741
2

16
81

2

16
91

5

17
42

4

9031

16
72

4

7733

17616

19
43

6

8644

18
13

1

17
02

9

16433

8255

17
71

5

180
24

17
11

9

8801

7505

9119

7620

17730

17
32

3

6627

86
12

7540

16700

16
90

6

7808

6151

16
60

9

17
35

8

8540

7201

18
02

4

7447

67
21

16818

17
70

4

86
13

17
52

9

17
82

3

7634

17367

8151

8820

16
93

5

6532

17
70

6

9130

7427

7011

16
61

0

6400

6741

6524

16
33

8

9048

17
23

9

17
73

0

7029

8101

6419

7108

16421

17
62

7

16
31

3

16
94

1

17
60

5

7708

7400

7431

8300

17
83

1

17
44

0

7907

17
70

1

17243

16
95

1

1973 7

9314

17
61

8 17660

17
60

0

6331

17211

7247

6616

17542

17
41

2

8700

17843

17630

7816

78

167
40

1663 3

7537

8115

17
65

8

6913

9329

6937

7125

8018

16024

17
84

4

7437

7439

6742

6555

16201

16
30

1

16648

16
91

8

17
22

7

17
83

0

17
55

0

7437

17
33

4

6729

6513

8830

160
50

1642 2-1643 4

7787

8912

17142

8306

16719

6544

1653 8-1654 1

7011

16
43

3

7437

9018

6925

17
01

1

16
20

0

17
43

1

8818

8648

16
53

5-
16

57
5

17
62

0

16
43

0-1
64

35

8830

6870

15
91

7-
15

95
7

17
80

0

1973 1

6901

17
20

7

6552

16
33

4

7437

17
21

8

16
40

8

16
64

0-
16

65
0

18
01

5

18
01

8

17
03

7

7818

6424

7719

7542

16
33

7

17
01

9

7751

8101

167
37

6428

16
96

1

7839

6620

16
93

0

18
02

5

16
70

0-
16

70
8

17375-17381

6553 -6 555 6541 -6543

16705-16745

17
62

5

17242

16
72

5

16
70

0-
16

72
0

6549 -6 651

6540 -6542

8041

16
70

1-
16

72
9

6557 -6 559

18
51

1-
18

51
3

16
73

0

8021
8101

17
01

9-
17

03
1

17171

185
21

-18
52

3

7961

16631-16659

1702 8-1703 2

17200

16
72

4

16
81

8

578
4

8001

6231

6040

6301

6001

6120 6010 6000

6210

6230

6021

6050

6311

6230 6220
6024

19
22

7

16
50

9

16
40

1

17421

18
26

2

18
10

3

16962

1642 7

19540

16
79

4

1964 1

16
30

5

18175

17960

6320

18299

18317

19
26

4

17461

1964 5

19
21

5

1951 7

17909

1825 6

167
68

17959

17
63

8

16
45

3

198
43

17057

17
98

5

16
41

1

17933
17951

19
25

6

16
47

1

19449

18
00

5

17069

1706 5

16
45

6

18004

19
63

2

196
35

17
23

9

16
25

9

17939

16
96

4

17154

17433

18044

18
12

5

16
53

9

17
71

2

8801

7919
17

20
8

8501

16
91

3

7546

17
00

0

8130

8923

18
00

2

17
84

3

18013

17
63

1

17527

17
53

6

16
64

1

6619

84
06

6540

19
82

5

17136

8237

16
82

8

17043

16
65

0

17
60

7

7610

17
91

0

8824

7519

8801

17
21

5

8552

17252

19836

18
03

9

16337

19
82

3

181
12

7844

16407

7841

17
35

4

17241

17
60

6
17

63
0

17
52

4

7714

7619

8024

16
71

8

17
33

0

16300

8400

7524

7935

16445

18025

7502

7812

16901

6531

9012

17551

16625

8918

6512

90

77
35

8814

18
65

0

17807

18
11

8

16
63

6

16
92

4

181
12

8031

17
41

6

19
40

6

8624

18401

58

17
24

0

1632 5

7618

16
21

8

163
26

6411

1734 6

16
33

5

6350

7843

80
24

16
20

0

9037

16
00

6

6545

7306

18324

17
13

8

179
30

6904

17
74

0

17
34

8

8018

16
81

9

8012

8725

8718

16401

16
70

6

16
34

5

6140

17
73

0

16
22

4

9118

7025

8725

8661

9242

1960 1

17
33

0

16
82

4

16
90

9

17
23

9

8106

17550

17
61

8

16
43

6

17806

17
62

5

16
96

6

16
33

3

7857

7615

16
74

9

17441

18
30

0

6318

16
43

1

17736

7506

16
62

1

7135

18
33

0

17
61

5

19601

19
60

1

17
91

8

7444

8461

17650

8410

6600

17
73

0

16
85

1

750
0

8807

17
63

0

7818

16
44

4

17
21

8

8420

8819

17
31

5

9101

17
63

1

8718

6624

1931 3

8300

8124

17
61

9

8453

8413

17
60

7

7918

8036

16513

16
23

6

16
80

0

8406

8224

8113

69
36

16
92

5

7965

9213

7600

173
55

16
43

4

7609

17515

6200

9315

6628

9313

17
42

6

16734

9031

20

7713

16819

16813

7412

6221

7644

17
34

2

7010

7011

18
03

5

18
21

2

16
35

4

17
21

2

7013

16
81

2

9300

8430

16600

17
34

8

6624

16
53

6

16
43

1

8035

7447

17
40

9

7821

6425

16
26

0

17
80

7

168
07

18
00

6

16555

7710

19
54

3

8707

7418

17038

8813

8637

16
90

7

17
64

0

17
60

6

17
00

1

7247

17530

7015

16561

16
83

0

7853

6717

17
64

9

17333

745
1

8306

8462

17
12

2

16436

7433

8413

7831

18
50

0

16
71

2

6220

6653

1971 2

16312

6725

7625

9006

16
35

3

1726 2

7235

16
20

0

17207

6412

7601 -7 613

16423

8931

8021

7845

17
55

6

17
32

4

6307

7809
17

23
0

17
80

5

7611

18253

7727

8607

18
01

2

17359

17621

8518

8130

6110

16
42

5

8400

17118

17
93

0
8930

8243

16
94

0

8440

84
15

16910

17351

8028

16625

16706

17
62

7

17
33

0

17351

17
50

6

17
14

0

8512

18334-18344

1832 1-1832 3

167
30

8255

8633

18
06

5-
18

07
5

18118-18 124

860
1

7505

6420

7822

17365

17
80

6

16911

7724

7401

16748

17859

6741

163
22

8548

16701

1812 1-1813 5

17461

6900

18274-18280

8601

18421-18423

168
00

18421-18423

16425

18410-18412

19
54

2

1825 4-1826 0

16
71

3

18
21

5

18420-18422

8107

8913

1803 3-1804 7

8431

17
41

8

18
52

0-
18

52
6

7832

8

6728

18
00

0-
18

05
5

8322

6400 -6 402 6297 -6 299

17537

6421 -6 423

17727

5965

595
0 ,5

96
0

8135

17
61

6

17631

8155

8225

5980 ,5970

17544

6248 -6 250

18641-18645

16
01

5

8401

17
80

5

17656

6641

8315

17
54

2

17
62

2

17
82

5

650
0 -6 502

17539

8251

8308

6555 -6563

8401

16
02

1

17637

6040 ,6050

8339

17810

6443

8309

6410 -6 412

6401 -6403

8415 -8 425

64
31

6600

88
03

17518

16317

17601

17531

16321
16407

16333
163256713

6718

6607

6705

17549

66296701 6625 66216709

17525

67106726

16329

1933 4

18
82

3

181
05

17
75

3

8125

16
43

8

16325

1981 2

17453

17
97

2

17041

1695 9

18450

16
16

0

17553

16817

15955

195
55

16321

17
20

3

6731

16
44

6

19
14

5

16049

19
71

3

16
66

5

19
53

7

19
50

5

16
75

3

17
83

3

180
33

18840

6504

17
16

1

16
53

5

16865

19
10

0

19819

17
43

7

17
83

9

16443

17
96

7

6424

16
55

9

6702

19
50

8

6717

6336

8024

8037

823
1

6714

17331

18212

16
90

7

16
35

7

17
30

0

18145

8424

6521

17
84

5

197
30

7007

7014 -7 086

16
81

9

16413

7741

8648

7643

8435

7606

8418

17620

83

6451

9212

8706

16
61

2

7612

9043

17
12

5

9206

17
30

4

16906

7728

9012

7800

17520

19619

7840

17
02

5

17415

17
43

0

8148

6831

7709

17
32

0

7910

16836

17
62

4

17218

16
93

0

18215

18
20

0

7612

8637

17607

8200

16
13

7

8643

19607

6406

6600

17
72

6

6512

7736

7966

8644

6331

6944

17313

17419

7445

15

6124

6820

77
18

16
72

5

6652

16
31

8

17
59

4

8042

7943

17201

17
21

6

7826

8702

16
32

5

17
23

1

8413

16400

9024

17
75

0

17322

16
44

9

17251

74
60

16
50

0

8800

16
70

6

7447

9130

16
82

1

16351

7811

6715

16
62

4

8736

8806

9335

18
01

2

7431

16524

17
40

0

6612

8436

9200

8601

17
81

3

18
23

8

6541

17600

84
30

1761 5

18101

8718

16
72

4

6629

6107

17
40

6

7501

16300

6820

17
00

0

16013

17
41

3

16425

7318

7733

17
73

9

7745

18
10

6

1940 6

172
31

17700

18025

16640

8530

7724

17345

8503

8118

167
20

7807

6636

6324

17
73

1

18
00

1

18241

16
72

6

17
03

3

7401

7506

8736

17618

6540

8536

9012

17
65

4

17
54

2

7612

16
53

1

7630

17
02

1

16037

16
72

5

78
07

7543

8025

17
53

9

17
00

9

16
32

2

7607

17715

7800

7501

17
43

3

7545

7759

6915

7615

17
03

9

17
20

1

7613

16
53

3

6531

7618

17003

7627

17
61

8

7606

17000

7603

16
30

0

7507

8031

16
60

3

8100

79
33

17049

16507

7813 7741

17
22

7

7636

7924

7901

7807

17043

172
33

7601

79137919

7906

7621

7901

7936

17
36

9

7513 75077613

17
38

3

17300

17037

7801

7919

7933

7903

69186924 68526906 684068586932 6846

8623

6900

1961 8

19724

8414

16
34

3

16
23

7

17312

16
20

7

17324

8461

8331

19
42

2

16
14

9

84
01

16
31

3

17306

16
20

1

84
18

196
25

16
35

5

8430

8408
8402

16
21

9

19
70

1

8544

17430

16
23

1

8237

17412

8449

8424

8111

16
31

9

8607

8107

16
30

1

16
24

3

8100

82498305
19

60
7

16
15

5

19612

17300

19643

16
52

9

16632

16509

8300

16521

16
71

9

6651

6425

16
43

1

6501

16
44

5

6655

6511

6537

16
52

3

6440 6428

6530

6501

6652

16
50

5

16
62

8-
16

64
1

16
60

3-
16

60
7

16
44

0

6451

8311

16431

6516

8305

8305

6505

83
40

16629-16633

6341

167
38

16513

8241

6441

6409

16
46

1

16
62

8-
16

63
2

16505

16
35

5

8243

6431

16
40

7

16454

8317

6436

16511

67
00

8301

6441

6614

6409

6425 6353

17
13

3

16
71

3

16650

6608

16
60

0

6632 6614

16727

6652 6648

6638

6607

17
10

5

6607

6640

6633

6604

6417

16661

6604

6660

17
11

9

6639

6421

6626

16709

16620

6437 6431

6648

17
10

3

6612

6611

16501

6615

6419

6619

16631

17
13

3

17108

6632 6626

17
12

7

17
14

1
17

14
5

6637

6405

16611
16641

6611

17
11

3

6401

177317988

6404

6523

6323

6424

17
72

5

6303

17716
17756

6213

17742

17713

17720

8503

17
72

4

7320

6414

6460

7914

17
70

0

17700

6339

8463

17
71

9

17
71

2

8159

17758

17
70

7

8532

6041

7266

6439

7972

8213

8004

8085

6402

17745

17
73

7

6430

7282

17719

6226

7866

6317

6031

17
75

2

8164

17
70

6

9460

19
61

1

18118

16
76

1

16647

18
11

9

17
71

1

16406

16
54

5

18113

16550

18
13

7

17
11

5

16
11

0

7461

16430

16
60

7

174
44

16
91

1

18112

16
31

1

16
73

6

17311

16952

19613

18
21

1

16
11

2

18
11

1

19
65

4

17979

8849

196
24

16
55

1

17
41

1

18
31

1

17
61

5

17
61

8

17
90

1

17441

17
61

9

16511

18
25

1

17
11

4

17
83

4

17
96

1

181
17

16
71

1

19411

17
53

8

16
13

1

8160

79
00

-7
93

9

16806

7619 -7 627

79
40

-7
97

1

17
24

2

7405 -7 417

6739 ,674 9

9502 -9 536

7221 -7225

6805 -6 825

17532

8412

7950 -7 976

16
83

1

15
91

1-
15

93
1

79
40

-7
97

1

7459

7120

7550

93
54

15
97

0

7725 -7 757

8534-8540

17
04

7-
17

06
1

7529 -7 543

16651-16663

6800 -6 806

7108 -7 128

79
01

-7
93

9

6721 -6 759

16
44

9

16155

6645 -6 655

6725

16812

1592 9-1593 9

6701

6719 ,672 9

7630

7775

9128

6740 -6 750

16
10

7

8426

16
03

1

19558

16
03

6

8513

16
11

58512

19
62

0

7911

16
10

1

16
03

7

8502

8419

807
2

8531

1604 3

16
10

6

8420

16
04

3

16
16

3

16
10

1

16
02

4

80
25

8455

196
25

1605 0

16
16

3

16
11

4

8421

16
16

2

7903

8514

16631

70
20

-7 0
24

16
62

4

7131 -7 135

71
10

-7
11

4

16636

16
60

7

71
30

-7 1
34

7161 -7 165 7061 -7065

7021 -7 025

71
00

-7
10

4

7050 -7054

16612

16637

16550-16554

16
61

9

16601

16606

16
62

5

16
60

7

16610

70
41

-70
45

71147116

861
9

6936

106

7350

175
35

6578

6800

8402

8305

1820 3

8545

78
46

7818

8524

7629

8306

6624

1820 4

8927

1820 2

7932

6324

69
07

90
49

6719

786
5

7225

6720

8743

89
01

7625

64
47

91
32

9304

6901

7792

73
80

8723

6721

68
28

8406

90
63

18
42

3

9400

8137

8518

6844

7745

6842

7200

7800

696
5

786
6

8013

8037

1848 1

8011

9430

68
34

18410

89
27

18
21

1

1840 8

7132

1932 3

97

7735

77
20

8637

68
92

1821 2

16
62

1

7010

15

8032

68
61

6328

1662 7

8906

8029

7018

91
37

70
41

91
06

893
9

8535

66
21

6974

8318
7817

8637

19
84

1

71
11

66
05

6954

66
11

1682 0

8110

90
32

81
14

8045

7016

182
01

6870

184
14

1813 2

17
25

4

80
41

16639

68
49

17
65

8

18
21

6

1850 1
18

41
8

18322

19
80

2

17
81

5

17
55

1
17

60
1

79

184
23

18
24

8

8412

1831 0

8035

6705

17
11

2

7926

8116

7922

91
20

66
07

8118

68
38

1931 2

8543

16637

31

91
16

78
19

91
13 90

07

16
61

9

91
15

6877

17921

6823

1841 0

17
31

2

7132

6818

17928

1830 0

17200

8437

91
25

68
70

8318

6925

8536

6604

79
01

6425

6841

9337

7307

8655

6565

7722

85
31

8707

1932 7

8731

7762

6934

8549

16635

6919

19426

68
67

1820 2

8407

7735

184
29

1840 3

17514

184
10

1813 5

8731

17747

7824

8300

18430

1830 2

7120

1830 6

6861

77
24

6905

6930

17
65

8

68
68

6865

1833 9

1840 7

77

18
52

1

6847

1843 0

17
03

1

6890

9258

7022
7020

6581

8715

9312

8613

81
43

8449

7142

8313

79
27

9412

8737

6630

7399

8702

6932

77
27

6571

23

1847 4
1847 0

7306

6628

8955

69
51

696
1

68
47

8306

8045

69
52

1820 6

66
22

89
05

6503

7106

6585

8624

6866

6575

6567

7312

8317

6620

8442

7000

8319

8424

7229

8800

8025

6616

90
36

17311

8017

9325

922
8

90
55

16611

19
61

1

930
0

7609

90
52

6021

6510

68
95

8919

8500

1741 8

19311

79
10

8237

7764

7120

17112

9308

65
06

78
22

8018

6853

8244

1820 8

90
47

7100

8917

91
07

90
42

7134

8819

9217

66
03

8913

8240

91
27

78
33

9420

18311

78
41

7754

8455

6569

8301

8628

9222

47

16825

1846 9

68
36

98

8430

1820 8

91
33

17
52

1

7711

1820 7

166
36

17
65

8

1850 2

8250

6853

18324

18408

18
42

5

81

8249

16
10

3

8525

1662 8

6730

7807

79
18

8545

7121

17
65

8

1820 0

16
62

1

7715

64
55

7743

18439

7784

8425

6726

7810

80
34

67
06

79
16

924
9

8028

1850 3

7313

16
62

1

8115

7006

6612

90
33

88
32

8701

68
91

1847 4

19430

8301

67
30

69
53

1847 3

184
27

95

68
94

6509

924
9

1849 9

68
79

1849 7

91
31

1833 6

18339

1820 6

6864

7140

17
81

9

1633 4

89
25

17
65

8

1833 3

37

90
62

65
05

9307

1862 3

66
20

1833 6

6841

1813 6

16
81

3

91
00

9101

8725

16
62

0

16
82

9

90
56

91
30

771
9

80
33

9130

7844

91
35

17244

17320

66
24

69
36

1837 4

17329

68
74

69
49

6

8031

1850 3

1845 1

8330

87
03

17
93

7

68
67

95

8631

81

7018

1847 5

8

53

34

69
03

8421

29

94

1662 9

77

17755

8737

3

8105

8250

64
41

85
55

6952

16821

17514

68
166840

8437

82

68
27

17
40

1

1837 8

8913

68
21

924
3

1850 3

68
39

1840 6

1663 0

7823

1847 6

16635

1851 0

6859

8725

6605

1820 4

16
51

1

7756

8601

17514

68
37

8125

8743

16641

1854 1

18
04

5

8713

8424

8449

184
22

1662 6

9306

78
29

7831

69
33

8707

90
06

1632 8

68
76

8244

61

8443

7922

88
31

16640

17
80

7

691
0

8707

6946

1847 7

7015

6631

1701 0

1847 8

55

16635

6723

9

7805

16750

1840 2

68
41

8531

1850 2

8737

6801

7112

68
33

1680 9

6242 -6 244

7843

17
33

0-
17

33
6

16
75

1

6851

86
42

159
38-1

595
0

86
40

84
32

8107

88
14

19
31

0

8440

88
04

68
25

8029

19
31

2

77
00

8033

193
35

19360

84
21

8635

19
31

1

86
36

166
38

6907

8931

1931 9

6715

7811

8719

18414

8436

89
21

91
23

17
33

5

77
29

17
81

0

8101

77
22

9307

18
42

1

9407 -9 417 17305

68
77

1930 9

1663 4

17
56

1

1846 6

15
93

0

1838 5

18441

17
22

6

9321 -9 329

8531 -8 533

17
54

0-
17

54
6

16
03

8-
16

04
8

18
42

0-
18

42
2

8725

8541 -8 543

8707

1650 2

1641 2

9421 -9 427

8519 -8 529

7812 -7 822

16
52

7

18
14

3-
18

14
9

6255 -6 259

7812

67
00

6254 -6 256

69
50

16
10

9

1741 0-1741 3

8411-842 1

9401 -9405

9421 -9 427

17
82

3-
17

85
1

18401

8622

16
50

0

1672 1

184
12

6245 -6 247

7405 -7 409

1773 2

1851 2

1846 3

1662 8

1847 2

1850 4

17
52

6

17
31

8

18
60

0

1839 6

17224

18121-18127

1930 7

17
52

7

1930 4

1847 8

1614 1-1614 7

1930 8

17013

16622

17
26

4

1931 4

18
20

7

17
30

3

18
21

2

1743 0

1830 8

16501

18460

17001

18
03

7

1833 4

18
13

0-
18

13
6

16820

1605 4-1605 6

18320

1615 1-1615 7

1838 8

1821 3

1602 0-1602 2

18
13

3-
18

13
7

17521-17527

17
56

0-
17

56
6

184
29-1

843
1

18200

17807

1930 6

168
24

168
28

1663 1

19436

19363

1813 3

17
84

5

18434

1731 9

16
81

5

16607

1840 9

17849

18
42

7

1813 7

17
40

6

17327

16
63

7

182
14

1663 0

1782 0

167
44

1836 8

1833 7

18
00

6

17843

18336

18
22

1

1852 0

1838 7
17

92
2

175
40

17
27

0

18
01

8

17
84

6

17
91

6

18423

1846 4

17
21

6

1741 4

1836 4

1931 6

1844 8

17
30

1

19434

18246 1821 8

1774 1

17709

17249

1847 5

17000

17
94

2

1732 5

17
30

8

1837 4

16549

32

10
1

45

50

122

16924

1813 4

17
01

2

96

65

1838 4

17
02

4

18091

19369

1850 8

7827

1712 1

17
55

0

17227

1852 4

16
83

2

16525

16848

1813 0

19367

16
49

9

17740

1847 1

1706 0

17
91

5

1853 9

1663 6

1775 4

16
12

5

1850 7

16937

1681 3

1839 1

18
02

4

1781 4

1930 5

1680 4

1844 0

17237

16
81

0

1845 0

17
34

0

17050

18
12

5

18
00

0

17
20

7

17
02

5

68
36

78
26

60

7723

8725

7734

21

66
26

2-4

85

77
42

120

17
83

3

18315

8622

8031

1836 0

17
21

9

6501

8055

1847 1

1833 2

17
40

7

19
83

8

17305

1845 3

42

16
50

0

16620

1734 3

179
36

1662 5

18431

17
30

2

1742 2

16543

17
94

3

16536

16
81

0

17
56

0

17752

16931

1724 6

78
16

672
5

17007

7700

16
80

5

18
03

0

6901

48

722
7

10
4

17813

8831

67
30

1662 5

16
62

7

7715

19
84

0

16530

17
32

6

8019

785
6

86
39

88
17

49
91

91
30

10
2

58

13

71

64

11 4

6950

16

90
50

8324

83

88
18

81
30

12

41

8238

56

8105

8719

11
9

7703

22

68
30

91
22

59

27

37

69
57

87
07

74

72

8418

8330

118

82

7137

79

1934 7

99

1743 2

90
16

184
38

7031

9007

17
22

0

19428

7918

8136

8719

91
34

7736

805
5

1793 4

6854

8907

17
32

8

8433

7004

9015

8540

9218

8557

7615

8307

8041

63

19365

17
01

8

90
48

1844 9

1849 9

67

16
83

6

17977

923
6

80
39

18420

8801

8549

6574

8601

16
35

5

47

6868

16
91

0

7126

17
84

7

7131

69

7816

17323

16930

64
43

77
60

-7
76

6 7416

9345
9325

18429

7850

15
92

1

18
44

7

8249

16
20

1

17
80

0

17501

6855

17758

18
32

6

1850 0

184
59

8911

6952

66

16
11

3

68
47

8113

11
3

185
01

1880 0

1812 6

17
20

1

6879

1662 5

68
10

18
00

1

17
83

1

17
14

8

17100

1931 5

6846

16
81

6

82
07

1663 0

18
16

6

18
30

6

18
21

9

7920

17
72

3

1931 3

69
05

1833 4

78
20

18443

7751

17
81

2

6835

1744 1

18
31

0

7224

17
80

4

69
30

65
03

16711-16 713

9400

94
25

17869

6035

6760

167
55

18448

1670 1-1670 3

1834 2

17243,17253

9444

18446

1670 3-1670 5

7602 -7 608

1834 4

18
44

9

18421

7805

16807

18
45

5

15
91

2

1840 2

16
42

0-
16

42
4

7506

18427

64
45

7652 -7 658

184
10

65
09

16
81

4

1842 2

1833 2

1830 7

64
51

1830 9

26

16519

1670 0-1670 2

7124

1670 7

588
0 -5900

9443

9501

73
50

9322 -9 326

1732 4

1822 2

1744 9

18
52

5

32

73
70

9258

7451

8700

6600

6830

1840 1

8442

7401

68
24

69
01

1820 6

17
80

0

9321

68
25

17
59

5

17926-17932

17
45

0

5

7216

9364

184
25

9441

8100

9509

95
61

17417

15
94

0-
15

94
6

9515

15920-15926

1682 5

17226-17228

7622 -7 628

9514 9510

17
33

3

1641 0-1641 4

7738-7744

17355

18122-18126

77
80

-7
78

4

6334

9013

16200-16208

1854 2

18
55

7

18
14

1-
18

14
5

6572

9307 -9 317

1855 2

9412 -9 418

6584

18
52

3

18
53

7

1831 2

18
54

3

18
55

1

1854 4

18
54

3

18
52

3

1673 3

18
53

5

6596

18
55

1

723
8

18
54

1

7340

84
26

91
12

1880 1

6594

1680 1

6580

6616

18
54

7

65886582

6590

7540

7021

7948 -7 958

7220

17934-17940

18
52

9
18

53
1

73
60

8563

69
18

6840

6568

68
74

18
04

3-
18

04
7

7314

9344 -9348

91
03

1855 0

9423 -9 429

1823 5

18
54

7

18
21

0

9424 -9 428

915
5

9420 -9 426

93
11

1853 0

9325 -9 331

9321

1854 8

17
54

1-
17

54
7

9518 -9 522

9439 -9 443

68
76

9427 -9 433

95
08

-9
51

4

9337 -9 343

9416 -9 422

1852 2

9411-941 7

18
03

9-
18

04
3

9307

18
55

9

1805 1-1805 5

18
54

5

18
55

3

9317

18
54

1

9449 -9 455

91
47

91
10

9411-941 7

915
3

9430 -9 436

9410 -9 416

9400 -9406

18
56

5

9336 -9 342

18
56

7

1827 2

18
15

5-
18

15
9

91
21

1825 6

90
20

18
21

3

91
17

91
32

1825 9

91
45

8668

90
23

1826 1

915
1

1821 2

91
11

91
23

18
21

8

18
20

5

1826 4 1827 3

91
05

18
20

9

18
22

8

91
00

18
20

4

93
15

1827 0

18
23

4

1820 0

1821 4

18
23

8

1826 6

18229

91
15

9003

1826 7

87
06

18
23

2

1826 5

91
02

90
21

18
20

6

1827 6

1823 6

900
0

9330 -9 336

91
07

8561

90
24

18
24

9

1827 5

87
26

91
35

1825 4

8728 85
76

90
53

8616

8650

85
91

8555

18132-18138

8653

90
51

8672

8647

8618

90
02

8648

90
61

8649

8664

87
10

9005

90
15

8656

90
59

90
17

87
00

1822 6

8651

8662

8746

90
59

90
61 90
31

87
04

87
18

8660

1825 3

8654

9063

87
24

18144-18150

90
29

8629

91
06

8557

1933 2 1933 5
8742

9007

87
20 87
02

19335

86
76

1932 9

85
92

8631
8736

1932 6

86
18

8661

84
27

8632

8667

87
02

19
34

2

86
08

8640

8564

8638

193548740

85
83

8612

86
14

19
34

1

85
81

8553
8635

8630

19
34

8
19

34
9

85
96

19339

86
10

86
16

8554

1932 8

19
34

7

85
86

8659

8645

8568

87
14

8636

19
34

3 19337

85
90

8644

8727

86
03

19
34

5

86
20

88
06

87
10

87
06

1933 1

85
79

88
12

87
00

8011

84
03

88
13

1820 3

8509

8625

8450

8438

17
71

8

17
80

3

1814 0

8525

89
27

8607

84
07

86
46

88
23

88
16

1812 8

19352

89
03

8729

1933 6
8639
8641

8725

19422

8452

86
38

88
08

86
41

84
02

1940 2
1940 0

84
06

1940 9

84
23

19416

86
35

89
25

88
18

19356

19350

84
23

8111

88
27 88

09

1941 0

17
80

1

19343

8031

7746

1932 9

8513

77
18

77
14

1792 7

1793 7

8430

16
15

4-
16

16
6

19345

16
03

0

18265

89
03

89
05

1791 7

1940 6

1602 4-1602 6

88
21

88
22

89
23

88
28

8519

8412

8613

1940 7

8531 8513

19357

18211

1820 7

8601

89
07

8530 -8 532

88
15

1821 4

1822 5

88
11

7717

78
01

179
18

77
26

8035

19
31

3

88
35

76
55

8105

1813 0

17
84

2

16
10

0-
16

11
2

7711

7725

19355

77
06

77
04

78
09

7759

7929

77
03

7761

8025

77
20

1932 0

77
21

1932 8

19347

8123

77
33

77
02

7715

1932 7

77
19

1932 8

7646

7652

8043

18247

7654

7750

7650

77
22

8041

77
17

1794 3

8013

1792 1
1792 3

8380

79
43

8121

781
5

19331

77
23

1792 9

7740

8115

18281

7813

19351

7721

7710

8019

1932 0

7717

7919

78047812

7963

79
05

7806

76
53

78
45

7796

7738

16119

7957

7901

7752

780
3

7903

7702

7753

78
44

1932 6

7656

77
30

8388

78
42

78
38

7754

7965

7742

7930

7730

77
25

78
07

77
34

83
92

7748

19353

77
32

7762

7301

77
36

79
02

16113

7782

78
17

78
34

83
92

1610 1

1610 4

785
3

786
1

77
35

7907

7342

7936

68
74

7021

6903

1612 5

1623 9

69
44

78
15

7003

78
28

1594 1-1595 1

7019

1621 3

6859

7825 -7 835

7798

79
45

76
51

159
53-1

596
3

16118

7923

1610 6

78
36

7929 -7 935

76
57

7931

79
03

7704

79
53

7930

78
25

79
51

7814

16115

7962

786
7

79
06

7961 7932

7821

78
50

7774

7005

69
31

7939 -7 945

7905

7800 -7 8107914 -7 924

7934

69
17

1622 1

1613 6

1621 5

69
36

1633 0

7001

6823

69
45

6901

68
15

1613 7

68
17

1635 1

6835
6867

68
72

68
13

69
15

6848

1635 5

68
12

1613 9

6851

1620 7

1624 5

687
6

6873

7949 -7 959

69
56

68
19

6963

70
16

6961

68
63

69
25

69
21

1596 5-1597 5

6961

7928

1623 7

7001

7009

1610 3

1620 2

1621 4

1612 7

7027

1595 3-1596 3

1612 4

6967

7023

1595 2-1596 2

1632 6

1608 6

69
43

78
36

69
45

6857

68
43

1635 6

1632 5

68
44

695
1

1650 9

68
41

6821

1632 7

68
42

16411

1632 7

1651 4

1632 5

1672 1

68
28

1650 9

68
22

68
20

7003

68
23

6827

69
39

68
30

1634 8

68
39

1632 9

1634 9

7009

16088

1635 3

6953

68
24

6905

6821

6965

1620 1
1620 3

1634 4

6869

1634 7

68
34

1608 3

69
32

69
48

69
60

68
60

69
35

1634 5

7011

16086

7017

1635 7

16711

7015

1612 1

6963

68
40

1672 0

1636 1

68
45

1651 2

1681 0

1651 5

68
46

1651 0

1651 5

68
29

71
33

1640 9

68
11

68
31

18213

68
14

1671 2

1635 9

16
75

4

16511

68
27

68
40

1641 9

68
19

1632 9

68
39

68
40

68
39

1641 7

1608 4

6829

1682 1

1651 3

69
47

1633 1

6831

16
75

8

68
33

1635 1
1635 3

1673 5

69
37

1681 2

68
22

1671 2

68
42

1651 7

68
35

68
18

68
21

68
38

1634 5

1641 5

68
45

18
32

2

68
15

6705

66
27

68
15

6667

1742 4

6425

1702 6

68
48

182
12

1730 0

16
75

2

1672 4
1673 1

69
47

18
61

8

68
10

64
44

1743 0

1833 1

68
12

1724 4

66
15

1671 4

1641 5

68
37

18211

1702 4

71
22

1671 0
1671 3

1681 8

1673 3

1680 2

68
44

1681 6
16811

1741 6

68
35

68
48

6669
6663

71
15

1642 4

71
35

1641 3

1651 7

17411

1735 0

16
75

5

1740 1

1650 4

16
40

4

1640 8

1735 0

18
60

1

18
57

4

6731

6589

6659

18
56

6

18
55

6

66656727

6715

1833 4

6779

6765

18
56

0

6643

16
40

0

6745

1833 7

6742

16
32

2

18
55

2

6610

6711

6631

18
58

8

18
58

0

1732 6

1651 3

1733 3

6653

1702 8

1701 8

1820 1

6711

1702 0

1734 6

6761

1642 1

18
61

1

1705 4

6599

68
10

1640 7

6775

18
60

5

68
13

68
21

1744 1

6671

1741 5

18
63

3

18
63

2

11 3

184
06

125

6593

10
8

6769

6630

6725 -6 729

55

1843 2

6765 -6 769

6614

18
65

2

6707

18
61

7

6661

123

6597

1774 8

672
7

6606

6608

18
64

4

18
56

8

6607 -6 611

6725 6629

663018
61

0

18
63

4

6783

6623

6641

6707

18
58

6

6631

121

6787

18
63

5

6649
6755

18
60

7

18
62

8

18
61

6

6622

6657

112

6759 -6 763

11
0

10
6

18
61

9

6655

6614

6601

18
61

4

18
63

0

18
64

0

7551

6809

7101

18143-18151

17
50

0

18131-18139

8154

6801

17
74

6

17
76

0

1805 1

7023

68
12

68
14

71
01

-7
10

5

70
31

-70
35

16520-16524

7025

9066

16
02

0,1
60

24

17935

1700 0

6842

6537

17712

68
20

1880 1

7110-7114

6846

1702 0-1702 4

1725 1

16010,16014

70
30

-7 0
34

6701

1880 1

16
73

6

68
11

1724 3

16
74

2

1723 9

6535

17725

17495

6832

18900

18140-18142

19
10

0

7023

7011-7015

70
60

-7
06

4

17219

176
21

7603

17707

16
03

0,1
60

34

68
21

1604 6,16 044

1690 1

1603 2,16 030

7604

16
05

4,1
60

50

19101

16651

7051 -7 055

79
64

-7
97

0

1835 0

79
56

-7
96

2

17
11

5

17949

79
49

-7
95

5

79
41

-7
94

7

6437

64
25

79
48

-7
95

4

18
00

1

1863 1

1810 9-18115

18
11

7-
18

12
3

18134

1814 1-1814 7

18157-18163

723
0

7700

728
0

724
2

726
4

725
6

8401

723
4

727
0

1863 6

74
00

729
0

726
0

7750

7800

16
14

1-
16

19
9

16
00

1-
16

03
9

184
21

19
82

6

19747

19722

19
80

2

9201

19749

9227

1974 0-1974 6

1974 8-1975 4

9202

19
81

4
19

74
4

19821
19735

19
82

0

19
80

0-1
98

06

19817-19823

1983 3-1983 9

19809
19827

8340
8322

8329 83
1716

80
1

8316

8334

6929

18
67

0

1890 0

16967

16978 16979

16
97

2

6900

7012

16
22

7

17
31

0

176
31

176
15

19
49

9

18
00

4

1932 9

18
70

0

8684

17908

8700 8642

8711

19362

8573

8614

8683

8670

1790 4

8628

18
45

7

16000

8451

8655

8712

8656

8717

8697

8589

8669

8762

8669

8732

8759

19328

8627

8584

8641

8613
8711

1829 9

8697

8605
8647

8652

8449

86648680

8572

19368

1790 6

8619

8601

8600

183
03

8675

18
31

5

1830 5

7241

16
94

8

8442

6726

7550

17811

1644 1

9128

7639

6551

16908

7401

16
60

7

16
80

1

16001

8380

7851

1993 1

2004 1

19
94

3

1992 3

19
94

8

19
94

7

1991 9

19
92

6

20
02

3

2003 9

20
02

8

19937

20
02

6
20

01
4

20
03

5

1992 2

20
03

1

20
03

6

1990 3

19
94

2

20
01

1
19

94
7

19
93

9

1990 5

20
00

4

20
02

9

1991 8

20
02

2

19930

1992 8

19
94

4

1993 4

19
93

8

20
00

5

19
75

8

9342 -9 346

8000 -8 006

9418 -9 428

9331 -9 337

8040 -8 0468130 -8 136

19
73

8-1
97

46

9402 -9 412

93
23

-9
32

9

94
47

-9
45

3

8100 -8 106 8010 -8 016

19
72

2-
19

72
8

9354 -9 362

9409 -9 413

8543

1704 3

8233

8303

8237

1702 5

1704 2

1701 6
1701 8

8331
1700 8

8324

8315

1703 8

1702 1

1702 6

1700 5

1704 1

1702 4

8316

8235 82278231

1702 3

1700 31700 8

1703 1

1702 8

8217

1701 2
1701 31701 5
1700 9

8318

1703 4

82238323

1704 4

1700 2

9224

1799 7

9343
9215

9321 9305

1793 6

9308

9338

1797 6

9354

9363

9348

9213
9212

9301

9227

9351
1798 5

9313

9230

9229
9228

1794 0

9222
9354

9326

9348

1797 1

9320

9347

9329

9231

9300

1797 9

1796 7

92209318
9217

9349

8300

16037

8306 16001

1605 3

8231

1605 5

1604 4

16007

8237

16101

8256

1605 2

16107

1605 1

8248

8250

1604 0

16025
16043

1605 7

1606 2

1606 6
1612 0

1603 4

1606 2

1606 6

8336
8303

1612 6

8250

1603 1

1613 5

8316

16116

8265

1603 0
1604 6

82658307

1606 4

1613 2

8314

8310

8303

1614 4

83108316

1605 2

8312

1612 2

1613 6

8261

8252

8318

1612 4

8341

1601 2

1613 0

1606 5

8254

1604 2

8301 8263
1600 0

1613 6

1613 1

8305

8303

1613 0

8260

8310

1606 3

8254

1600 2

8312

8267
8342

8261

1606 0

6807

6227

198
16

16
02

0

8313

19295

16
71

3

8119

8701

16
53

1

17
64

3

7924

1963 9

19451

34

17
82

7

8019

16825

17217

17
68

0

16
70

0

16
85

1

4

17061

18
02

0

19
80

0

7830

7524

7421

18
03

4

6736

16214

19
41

9

16
94

3

17119

1952 0

1802 2

9112

7401

7450

8040

9100

17719

18410

16
91

2

8024

19
50

4

6524

7806

17
71

8

17
34

8

7609

16
61

2

16543

6901

17707

71

17
03

2

17727

17
23

4

17
42

0

17
74

9

17
50

7

7449

17
53

2

6913

8018

17
51

9

6245

8607

7717

16
50

0

8426

16
32

9

17
44

1

9235

8306

16
86

4

8456

17031

17
43

0

6500

16
45

1

9236

16341

16
64

1

9018

7505

17
31

8

6413

17
61

8

18420

17
35

8

17520

18
04

2

9018

16
50

4

17
71

3

9106

6131

7806

16
31

1

9201

7449

7730

8906

6556

8830

6407

17
72

5

17
70

1

19625

16435

19
43

0

8007

167
61

9354

17
54

5

8450

7830

17915

17018

7734

16313

16
92

0

814
2

17
50

1

6919

17
34

3

8001

602
0

17
13

6

17131

6933

17
64

0

18
31

2

17007

8537

16
41

9

6231

17
64

8

6931

180
33

7413

8446

16
84

6

18
20

1

7410

7856

17
61

2

17
61

5

17
21

1

8407

17322

18106

169
25

6864

17
30

1

17
34

8

8642

18
12

1

6937

7424

16
93

0

8458

7794

8118

17
33

3

17
62

0

6509

16
30

0

18
04

1

16
84

6

16
35

5

17
32

0

16031

9245

7106

16
31

8

17
62

4

17
55

7

16926

19330

8243

16
20

6

8432

861
8

8725

17
62

5

16436

16437

1933 2

6343

7801

17
13

0

17
40

8

17
32

4

6430

16525

7700

7505

17401

16142

17
71

8

17
53

0

6320

9018

9125

8824

7001

7724

17112

17
63

0

17012

16
30

0

6625

17730

6520

8906

17
64

8

17
81

1

17357

17
99

7

16524

7748

9244

16
82

5

16
82

4

7736

17
64

6

7712

17
72

0

7728

8118

8731

18
40

1

6336

7803

16
40

4

7911

17831

7750

93
40

8654

17
81

8

86
14

16
43

9

7810

7749

17100

9302

16
11

5

17
83

2

7524

8131

17
35

9

16743

16
80

6

17
31

1

17
01

3

168
06

6724

17
14

0

18433-18440

7539

16
40

4

7828

16
52

4
16

54
2

6527

16441

17301

6526

17
42

5

7511

1951 8

19
53

1

17543

1663 0

16
42

9

9132

16
40

1

17
37

0

9055

16619

7451

167
52

7017

17
70

9

6600

77
55

8100

17
50

0

16719

17
50

0

19339

168
01

19

16
72

2

9212

16440

7536

6879

6313

17
36

2

16
33

0

16401

7519

16319

19
53

0

6855

16
32

6

17
41

0

7846

6909

17
71

7

7702

17
45

1

18036

17
75

2

18
24

8

8142

18
14

3

16
90

0

8853

17
74

7

7649 7613

16101

17540

17375

9307

9031

6440

17
61

2

17
32

0

9024

17
81

6

8451

17534

17
51

2

1651 4

6936

8313

175
09

8903

7007

8944

8506

8915

16
90

0

81
68

17045

16
84

0

16
31

9

891317
51

2

17
03

0

17942

6537

17
53

2

17714

9122

9003

17
64

3

16
41

7

17406

17206

6555

1710 41710 7

87
25

1710 3

6549

8819

6606

1712 2

17111

17412

6601

87
13

8801

6661 6527

17218

8927

87
29

17436

8825

8847

17236

8813

6636

6535

8815 8803

6637 6613

8737

1710 2

8807

6661

6660 6648

6619

16716
6412

1682 6

6625

16
93

6

6554

6539

16
94

3

6630

6406

6601

6618 6600

6624

6612

6557

6624

6631

16939

6600

6544

1681 816800

6542

6654

6642

6450

16812
6748

1684 1

16851

16
93

7

6624

6530

6714

6407

16941

6642 6560

6612

6527

16984

16711

6643

79
48

8912

1671 9

16909

771
2

8600

16
98

1

1672 0

72
01

16980

1670 4

6336

1670 6

9213

6637

7624

6613

1670 8

8622

7746

7036

16945

9225

6601

17
35

8

6619

16951

7722

1671 7

7420

16915

7018

6655

7627

7610

7042

6649

1672 3

6625

7517

861
3

7043

8400

8191

8019

66246630

9215

7753

6101

7318

92219301

6683

9100

7505

8724

9305

6526

8300

8106

9357

7143

7816

8312

8406

8606

8718

6600

9236

8036

6568

8018

9349

8330

9381

8435

6717

83
13

7538

7412

7336

7523

9321

7419

6666

7783

9371

6500

7700

7313

7040

9321

17
36

0

17339

17
33

0

17
13

1

17
03

0

6605

8418

8824

6938

18

7813

16
31

9

6649

8324

17
41

2

7448

17
82

2

7701

16
54

3

7544

7700

8100 8024

17
24

2

7120

8619

167
36

16911

8109

17755

17
70

7

16
03

0

17
23

0

7525

7849

16
92

8

7539

8818

16907

9325

6508

6506

18
13

5

734
2

7312

168
12

8100

17053

6630

7842

8550

9318

6519

62
00

197
12

8012

7644

17
05

4

6567

17
61

2

1690 1

8505

7510

7319

17140

89
30

17
31

8

18206

6532

64

8507

7624

8712

16921

7755

1621 9

6918

16813

16439

16
64

0

745
5

17
73

6

17343

6111

16411

17536

17343

16643

6736

7614

6831

17
31

8

17718

55

9000

1934 3

1712 9

7606

8019

17
70

1

162
24

17150

7401

17117

17
33

6

7533

8724

6500

1710 1

16424

6858

17
03

7

6608

16213

17
43

0

87
21

7702

16
91

7

1712 5

17521

86
01

7720

16
55

1

7841

77
44

7802

7751

7835

17208

77
43

7785

7847

7942

7929

7811

79
11

19400

7846

7843

820
4

19
64

3

19412

19
63

6

7819

8060

8012

19
40

6
19

34
2

19
44

3

19637

19712

19718

8043

8125

7843

8169

84
03

19719

80
25

7835

19524

19
70

1

19
40

7

8113

8013

19
40

0

8421

19
44

4

8137

19
63

0

19
63

1

8101

19530

19
70

1

8200

193
36

195
28

8100

8125

8111

81
48

8000

19280

81
42

19248

8101

19
44

2

8107

1930 5

19310

1930 1

19419

19
50

0

1933 6

19309

195
19

19
51

3

1930 4

19400

17
01

9

19601

6637

17
10

2

17
14

5

17
90

3

18012

17
94

1

17
83

7
17

80
7

17
59

5

17
82

0

17
31

8

16725

17
52

0

17
80

6

6649

18
01

7

652117
00

1

18024

17
55

5

17
95

3

6545

167
58

6655

16
42

3

17
80

0

16
40

8

17
16

0

6527
6515

18
30

0

6661

16324

7424

7748

8112

16
33

8

6330

165
43

17
00

1

7412

6612

17
61

2

17221

7800

8311

7452

8055

17
40

6

8119

6919

7547

19
63

1

17
03

0-
17

03
8

16
41

1

17
30

1

17
22

0

16
71

9

1943 2

18319

6342

17
31

9

6525

7729

1974 8

16
52

0

17
71

9

9300

7501

7731

17

17
32

2

6729

17720

16
72

0

6709

8460

8806

8218

7901

17
25

0

17
43

6

17
56

4

16325

7539

6654

8924

9113

56

16518

7719

19512

167
48

9014

7746

7500

9131

17
02

3

8006

16
74

2

7808

7801

6751

1773 0

9200

8111

17
02

9

1750 0

8801

8724

19
60

0

7420

16
64

7

17
42

8

7534

17507

8025

16
82

5

7809

16
14

4

6318

8536

17945

8250

66

8460

9019

17533

7517

18
01

2

17
40

1

8931

6406

165
18

8919

8524

6627

81
72

9125

17745

8324

9201

16438

17
80

5

9220

8124

16
74

3

19
63

7

9024

7359

17248

1734 8-1735 8

8125

8019

9107

84
48

16
55

0

8506

1772 6

16444

17
41

1

9312

8514

7725

16
44

8

16
31

5

16813

8948

16
72

5

17378

17405

16513

17228

16
63

1

17
41

1

17
61

4

9241

17
43

6

7721

9100

7632

7050

7818

6518

16100

9213

16
75

5

7831

16
90

6

1763 5

60

18101

17
72

4

17337

16
30

1

9225

7927

8112

17
36

6

7518

7818

2

7754

931
0 -9314

7859

8312

7507

17819

8707

7629

7800

17
52

6

7707

7538

16
83

1

17
40

4

17847

16219

7408

17
13

0

17
67

0

16
41

1

16
75

4

744
3

167
49

1750 1

6250

9125

7417

17
44

0

7507

17259

17007

70

16
12

4

17
61

3

17
40

0

8631

16
44

8

77
25

17
74

6

35

17
71

4

7418

7726

162
00

7848

8813

17
31

9

17520

7413

1770 0

17
91

7

7501

9000

9313

6727

17
02

5

173
31

8500

17701

781216
55

4

8421

1613716
14

5

16
12

0

8430

7815

7424

8537

19

17151

8420

16
91

3

8427

7434

16
13

3

9043

16
15

6

16907

16
15

1

9019

16
12

6

16
33

4

16
13

3

8030

16
15

1

7130

16
42

4

16
14

4

9236

8548

18
30

6

16
12

1

16
12

7

8519

18
24

2

16
14

5

8543

8506

16
12

7

8525

8433

1640 6

16
13

8

7897 -7 907

8129

16464

7772 -7 786

8104

16
44

8

8461

16
41

6

8128

8536

8460

16326

16250

16
22

4

7538

8301

7612

19434

19438

7923

752175297601

19345

7535

7532

16
80

1

7508 7450

7515

7448

7615

168
36

16
80

7

75197529

724
0

7440

16
75

4

7301

7509

7621

7528

7545

16
95

7

7504

16
83

3

76
35

1732 5

7305

724
6

16
91

7

168
12

7325

76
20

7444

7444

76

27

16
94

0

100

7403

6836

7407

17750

102

39

7401

37

77

6

16
71

2

16
52

7

58
86

17
30

3

17
23

1

7641

16
50

3

16
71

6

98

1692 4

17
45

7

16
70

0

16
23

0

17347

7647

57

17
41

5

18124

16
10

0

7415

16955

17
03

6

197
19

169
06

19
83

2

8030

80

17
70

9

18
03

6

17
26

2

8449

7518

17447
17403

17136

16
64

0

17
70

1

8706

17
92

0

17
45

1

18500

18
30

6

17
22

1

17409

17
43

6

17
37

8

16632

16
14

0

17135

8737

17
45

4

16
42

5

19
33

1

17703

17
37

4

17
32

1
17

98
4

17
41

3

17
11

8

17124

17
95

5

17
71

3

1932 9

19
53

0

7509

17
74

1

8914

193
18

6705

7621

6865

8148

8045

8642

16
73

4

7301

8106

9243

20

8837

17098

17254

47

9031

16
92

1

9001

89
48

17
74

2

9112

17
30

5

16
92

2

16
50

1

8030

16937

17
20

9

16
40

7

7918

8124

6513

17803

1764 2

7547

8322

17
41

1

17
70

6

6660

17
34

8

16
51

1

17
63

6

19824

6250

6424

6529

17
62

0

8441

8444

17
60

6

17
63

1

16
61

8

7116

6827

16
95

1

17421

17
42

7

6876

6529

6325

6501

16413

7437

16
14

3

17824

7707

790
3

16
64

1

16
93

1

6540

17
14

7

16
50

7

8636

16929

16
94

8

8648

16
44

3

8718

9001

17
14

6

17
82

5

8730

8452

8023

8500

8118

16
30

7

1950 1

17137

6937

7812

17
83

0

6631

17
44

2

16
73

1

16336

8451

16
10

1

17
15

5

7509

16321

8028

17
92

5

7737

7753

16
71

0

16
22

6

8118

178
10

17
60

7

16
82

4

17
30

5

7750

871
8

178
15

16
56

0

7618

9306

8450

17
63

4

8412

17501

17
36

2

7754

16
85

8

7111

16318

18
14

8

17
82

2

19525

17
94

3

17700

7300

7601 -7 635

17
13

6

17
60

4

8512

9330

6607

1735 1

17845

19613

8035

8901

16425

8636

17
44

8

9118

8119

6929

7437

7812

16801

8018

6550

16
82

7

6413

9312

8102

17700

6430

6727

6655

25

16149

8111

6543

8712

16901

7613

17
40

8

8536

7835

17
37

4

8126

8725

19
70

7

17
11

0

17
25

0

16630

8800

8830

9042

17
15

0

6100

6318

1860 0

6901

7912

17
61

9

17919

8320

17
70

1

8145

7529

7833

6912

17
60

0

8831

16
91

2

16
91

2

16
40

0

8719

1631 6

16432

18
31

8

8031

7713

17017

17
33

8

8444

8606

16
71

2

7445

6941

9018

16
33

8

7912

9106

8548

9018

8508

17
35

0

16414

16807

6300

17825

17524

16230

17737

16
12

5

16
62

5

16
14

9

8029

7913

17
11

0

8113

76
13

8119

16
63

1

18
20

1

18001

16
20

1

16
64

3

16419

8303

17
22

3

8317

8011

16
33

3

16
13

7

7534

8501

8238

7740

8012

17
95

0

17411

6533

17
14

1

7630

17
40

7

7534

8636

9000

6601

83238335

18130

16
12

4

17639

6609

8306

6660

8125

7636

7626

7600

7715

19302

7628

7700

8023

17100

7702

17112

7640

16
95

2

7734

7920

7730

7733

7604

8035

7609

16117

7612

7632

7724

7631

7656

7912

18500

7703

17116

7644

7606

7639

19228

16660

7634

7621

19306

7740

7627

76427718

6912 6876

17
82

8

68
34

6864

6848

1732 6

17724

68
36

17
71

7

17
43

2

68
44

17703

17706

17355

68
32

1736617368

17730

6852

682068
42

17
33

2

6858

1751 0

17
45

0

17315

17132

6918

6 4

16
73

4

7259

18
22

6
18

23
2

1

7277

16
76

0

7922

8800

8250

8900

19537

17
60

5

16
41

0

8030

17512

17
60

9

17551

7101

17
52

4

8648

8460

17229

17
63

6

19
83

6

18
32

4

8127

8045

17
23

3

6644

7522

18
23

0

8615

173
26

16
83

6

86
07

9207

17122

17051

16
61

8

1757 0

16
43

4

16
73

7

17
64

8

16433

7460

17
66

8

7916

7540

8541

7448

17
15

5

17535

19814

6231

17541

19
73

7

18
50

1

17067

18
04

0

18157

16
73

1

16
71

7

16
96

9

176
08

16
96

6

17567

17
52

6

17
62

8

17223

16
91

8

17
23

5

18
02

8

17525

17001

17
14

7

16
21

8

19
74

6

195
49

17
98

1

6651

17417

17704

17225

8403

18003

17431

16
95

1

16401

16019

19
32

0

16
31

0

16
34

9
1700016

93
3

863
0

7951

8107

8123

8100

16
54

8

17
23

6

7810

12

8700

17
72

4

17
71

5

17
73

2

6300

16007

16
63

0

6556

17
54

4

17612

55

16
42

3

8925

7819

7445

9218

6931

17359

9321

17
62

4

181
35

44

7645

16
60

1

17435

8340

7312

17
82

5 779
1

16
53

6

17709

7828

18
24

5

6637

6942

8001

17
42

4

17825

8406

17
73

6

17123

8405

6350

8920

7445

8118

7504

604
0

9321

8907

17
71

7

19326

6526

16
12

7

8237 7649

7430

17
62

6

6743

9030

7436

7506

16
41

8

36

7001

17455

6330

7421

17405

6925

24

16
65

0-
16

66
0

1833 0

63

7435

17
21

1

7728

17366

8315

7718

17
45

4

7607

16
12

0-
16

12
6

8345

6412

8546 8475

16
20

0

8537

856
2

16
26

1

16230

16
34

5

16
21

3

8255

8420 -8 426

16
11

0-
16

11
6

7431

6877

85
64

1604 2,16 040

8520 -8 526

16
20

1

8342

16031,16035

8237

85
51

-8
55

7

16051,16055

8301

16349

16355

8433

16
60

6

8425

7919

16333
16341

16
62

7

8441

16
36

2

8436

7614

16
63

3

16614

16
74

3

8432

16340

6824

6831
6807

7111

18201-18219

7134

6831

7113

7112 71007104

6819

7122

6800

7130

6812

71207114

6818

68
48

7000

68
43

17251

1720 6

17
24

1

17
24

1

17218

6513

6515 172306525

1723 4

17
24

7

17
23

7

17
05

6

66
16

6655

17813

17
83

0

17
26

5

17831

1743 2

17263

17837

66
20

17
85

0

6651

1772 0

17
84

2

17
26

9

17
41

7

17
81

8

17843

17
77

2

6647

66
22

1730 1

17261

17
43

1

17825

1776 2

17
43

7

6641

17
43

5

17
84

8

17
80

0

1732 6

17
41

1

17265

17
92

5

16
40

1

17
64

3

6412

17
93

1

6419

84
07

9029

6560

19515

18
22

3

16
73

0

18028

16935

17
90

1

9006

8091

15
96

0

7837

16
74

5

17111

7271

7800

7725

17200

79
53

17
22

4

16613

18027
7631

6522

18
30

9

16
92

9

7848

17
91

9

7100

17
65

5

17
03

7

8806

6109

8452

6413

17
95

5

16429

9274

19602

16
50

1

16537

7754

17
84

9

16620

17
62

4

7718

6407

7024

8301

17
21

6

7412

17
00

5

16
70

1

16331

16
51

2

16
40

1

8836

6535

16413

17
66

8

801
9

16237

181
24

7541

17
92

4

17
70

6

16
72

5

17
41

0

16
32

1

1830 1

9009

16
93

1

6935

17
24

0

19
35

3

8422

16
45

0

7428

6430

7805

8619

16
75

3

167
20

17
32

7

6708

17307

17
33

4

16
40

0

16
72

4

17
80

1

7418

17
75

6

16409

17
32

6

8802

7651

7909

16
42

0

6701

8012

16525

16
33

7

8118

175
43

17
61

4

8508

8424

16
50

0

8630

196
48

6501

16
76

4

17342

17
24

5

8430

785
4

17
40

6

18
02

9

16213
16558

16410

8700

6244

56

7441

16212

16
15

5

17
60

6

16
22

4

4

16
75

4

16430

17528

16425

8507

16225

8507

7504

17
35

4

17389

8306

8428

16
42

2

17
01

9

9212

18
05

5

16
04

8

8513

8725

17
60

9

17
23

5

17
22

4

7436

8730

17
55

0

7817

6525

16
42

6

17
40

1

32

19
50

0

7854

8443

17
43

2

1663 0

6818

16
80

9

16421

17
44

2

16
63

3

178
22

17
40

4

8035

8036

6430

18
22

7

17
01

8

17
02

9

8504

8501

17
65

5

7543

17
01

4

18
00

0

17
06

7

8013

17
00

2

17
21

7

8410 -8 416

16
03

7

7121

17
74

0

16042

7151

6921

9265

18
05

5

8918

7330

8450

16
40

6

8519

8508

1743 2

9006

6901

9312

9042

17527

8307

8018

9275

17311

9343

18311

7522

9245

8423 -8 433

8015

18036

8006

8016

8535

8411-842 1

8567

18
17

8

18106

8506

18
16

6

18
26

1

1801318018

18161-18165

81
39

8431

18312

1810 1-18115

8500

18324

18
24

9-
18

26
3

8500

8518

8141 -8 153

17984

18291-18297

17994

167
45

7283

7633

7525

16864

7437

178
55

17
67

5

16854

16876

16848

8112

7431

16870
7531

16834

7297

7519

7514 7255

7607
7613

7507

8036

7247

7513

17
71

5

7501

7241

8118

74157439

735
5

7415
7515

7513

7509

16
80

1

7549

167
51

7543

734
9

7501

7421 740974277445

733
1

733
7

7433

7503

7531
7421

6608

6705

7406
7538

7424

6701

1794 1

6515

6721

7532

64006412

7544
7418

6745 6725

6219 -6221

6700 -6 746

6715

7520

6731

18049-18077

6528

6741

17
58

0

17
70

3

16
32

516
32

1

17
64

5
17

63
9

17639

16
34

0

17
72

7

16
84

9

17
60

0

16
70

7

17
59

0

16
32

4

17737

16408

1830 1

17570

17
63

5

17400
17406

17560

9335

17
72

1

9103

17
65

1

16
30

9

17
70

9

90
15

9121

16
33

7

16432

16
85

5

17721

16
31

7

9109

9374

9014

8945

9038

8736

18025

6539

9036

7035

7250

18
11

3

17
80

0

6310

6436

7426

9102

6209

8927

17736

8136

6787

8938

18031

9043 9013

9006

9108

8509

18
10

7

7814

7855

8137

18013

178
01

7734

8012

7536

18112

7430

17718
17724

17907

9124

9031 9005

8533

6904

7060

7506

7259

7300

7288

9206

7264

9256

732
4

9401

6250

6329

7055

6653

6525

8557

8071

7246

7938

8618

9306

7004

8650

7851

6424

9294

6877

6333

7304

6847

7825

7641

77
43

9318

7252

6026

7635

7276

7840

8050

6255

6647

7822

6137

19459

6257

7140

8206

17
20

8

6933

16445

17
62

1

9264

16
92

6

9254

89
37

1860 1

17646

16
30

4

16
64

2

8450

16
71

8

8200

173
39

8017

6244

16
31

5

6841

17
60

4

17
80

9

9239

9309

6105

7205

7874

6025

7638

16513

9250

6321

17
63

3

8919

7213

17
38

2

16
91

4

18
24

3

6656

6648

172
28

168
31

7835

18
31

5

17053

17
22

2

18400

17
80

1

8949

6251

17337

8661

9231

8907

7723

8631

17746

7629

7638

8625

178
19

6613

17351

17207

17335

17
32

4

8304
17

24
8

16
71

3

17445

6224

8100

16
13

1

10

16
55

0

17
54

8

164
25

9342

9200

17
23

8

8507

18307

17
83

6

9231

8736

8244

17
65

0

181
07

17
53

9

7512

17352

16307

17
43

5

7735

8024

7742

16
14

9

8600

7801

7979

7444

8813

6724

16
21

3

17
72

4

17
84

8

17
71

3

17
31

4

16237

17411

9239

16713

70
15

17
42

6

6554

17
63

6

7607

6418

7201

173
38

17
42

7
7704

7126

17
42

1

8025

17
02

4

8125

8425

17
52

5

6540

90
01

8612

17620

6437

16
65

0

6725

16
41

3

16
52

1

17427

7265

17731

69
49

9341

16
73

3

7628

9201

9230

7181

16812

17835

8713

16540

16425

8412

9361

7511

8701

18
31

2

18001

17
62

1

9131

163
25

8726

17216

611
1

7001

8737

18
24

5

6561

7625

8738

17042

7813

169
24

8419

17
61

3

16
90

6

9231

6425

16457

6141

17
41

8

6540

10

9100

19
61

8

7854

16
50

0

19
50

7

8045

6729

17
63

0

9200

168
26

16809

19
43

5

16
55

5

8433

16550

8701

16212

8918

16401

16

7632

16025

17
03

0

7512

17
55

6

16406

17
61

7

17549

6606

18107

8312

7616

17611

7230

17231

7518

19430

8500

18
25

0

17
02

4

8906

9107

7501

16237

17
43

1

16
14

8

6611

7821

17
42

6

17350

19601

197
18

17006

18
23

5

17
31

1

7806

7512

18133

17
43

7

16
63

6

17
63

1

8418

8042

16
51

7

7541

7451

6201

178
00

8457

6110

8512

9230

9225

18530

6526

16
42

1

17145

8712

16019

16124

6113

17
34

6

8110

8007

8027

8136

8001

17
70

5

810
5

8139

8118

8100

17
04

2

8040

8124

8155 8145

8118

8130

8039

8124

8110

17
80

5

8827

9024

8120

6516

8909

6929

8943

6319

6935

6923

6420

8135

8316

7985

8126

9336

7878

8108

6909

7812

7518

6919

9274

7927

6124

8160

7546

17
62

3

180
75

19423

6555

17
82

1

800
1

5972

1861 0

18530

604
8

1736 2

6519

8452

8054

7515

17822

6407

7744

6325

7529

16669

16708

6545

7236

17
65

8

8309

6324

19
61

2

7346

7447

17
35

2

7284

17830

8333

8720

7106

7507 7453

19
60

6

18325

7435

18043

8601

8649

7272

17
00

7

17737

17
33

4

7283

18218

6512

17
42

3

17
22

8

17736

17427

17
13

2

18009

18136

17
82

4

18313

1761 8

17
12

4

180
57

1672 0

17
71

3

17564

19
54

8

17
24

0

17
37

8

19
72

4
19

80
6

17
85

4

19
82

9

19
73

6

17
22

0

18
21

3

16
34

0

16432

17
14

2

17739

18
16

6

19
74

2

17357

7523

19
81

8

7419

18
28

4

17
90

1

17
71

8

7549

8800

7608

870
1

17
13

0

17439

6723

17141

8306

17
41

3

194
13

17
60

0

17113

17
65

0

6827

7615 6201

17
21

3

750
1

168
19

17227

16316

16
61

8

6719

7161

17734

8045

7620

7800

17
33

0

16
23

0

17
64

0

7012

17219

7820

17616

16531

16
84

6

7806

17
44

0

8601

7112

7529

7401

7600

6807

6321

1933 1

8554

8401

17
30

5

7522

8112

7253

17
44

8

16
81

6

16
40

4

7907

16
42

0

6401

8806

17
13

1

17
40

6

17
63

8

8124

17545

6343

8037

10

8130

9338

16325

7531

17
13

0

17619

17
80

0

7631

17
02

6

84
19

16
24

1

17530

8812

17
70

1

17
60

0

16
94

8

16
33

5

6600

17
33

6

77
34

8112

16
61

2

17555

17
35

0

8518

83
12

7625

17
34

2

7960

18
03

7

6407

17
61

0

16249

7718

16
13

6

8100

17
91

9

17
63

1

16
20

1

17
00

6

16
13

6

7724

7812

16
81

2

9113

7424

9261

8019

9212

8118

6110

16825

17
73

6

17
52

3

17
11

5

17
73

1

16337

16518

19643

18178

16
51

8

17
20

1

17725

7330

8648

16
60

9

16
73

0

84
35

16
81

8

8423

8461

16
22

5

7101

8516

8812

8434

16
55

8

17004

8420

9450

16424

8501

17
54

4

17
30

0

84
41

17
63

4

8518

18
02

4

8447

16
80

7

17347

17
73

0

6325

8450

8513

8528

16
21

7

16
23

3

16
53

7

8429

8507

890
6

8431

8431

7403

9238

8515

8501

17
34

4

8319

9019

8307

8819

18
31

9

9001

8513

8401

8455

8313

8425

16
82

4

8825

8337

16
80

9

8419

16
81

9

168
12

8507

8906

8501

8919

8901

8222

16820

16901

17918

16711

16
70

5

16700

16
71

4

17013

16
70

2

8019

8136

17025

16
02

5
16

10
7

16943

16
03

6

8064

16
01

3

16949

16507

8106

17007

16
63

5

17033

81128130

8121

16
50

1

7841

18
24

0-
18

26
0

7853

7307

89
21

60
18

8061

818
5

19
32

5

7139

6457

7301

8967

817
9

48

7000

9261

6556

17
40

9

17
22

4

9260

7640

16
32

5

7734

8436

16458

17
62

4

8067

167
42

17
53

9

6450

18
04

2

7939

9231

16
92

2

6510

7565

7908

17037

17
02

0

7545

173
74

8454

7219

8073

16
54

9

7659

18001

6238

18
21

4

89
43

6943

7542

7350

9242

16
82

5

16532

17
91

3

8800

9025

16136

9348

17719

16
64

1

8612

7430

17
70

7

18
21

3

6501

16
20

6

7724

7524

7753

16
23

6

9225

19
53

5

8613

17
21

0

6342

8736

6730

6948

16426

8306

8701

17213

16
81

4

9018

7942

17
13

6

73

16
91

4

9251

9218

7900

16
90

7

17
55

6

6600

19
53

1

9230

16
65

2

16
03

1

16
80

0

17606

173
12

16
85

2

6742

16816

7716

7546

17
63

7

7407

17
31

7

9270

17
26

0

17
34

4

17019

16
91

2

6729

7748

6626

17
13

0

16231

17111

16549

17
60

6

19
70

0

17
01

9

7410

16
15

7

17
70

7

16301

16317

16530

17
30

7

9011

8831

17549

17
22

9

8319

7935

17
41

2

171
00

7455

16
52

4

16149

17526

7120

9315

16
53

0

6645

6642

6319

19
73

6

17
60

1

8542

7501

174
44

18
11

2

9124

80
67

17
91

81
79

12

16
40

2

16
90

1

7620

17319

8918

16
40

1

17
23

0

6300

1662 7

16
32

2

8725

9130

8601

16
60

7

16949

8118

6411

17368

8655

7436

17
02

0

9334

16
93

6

6907

17
42

0

17
04

7

16728

17
80

6

17
20

0

7635

8300

8113

9118

17
41

9

9307

7931

1635 0

16
34

9

16
63

0

7715

7903

8701

7048

7542

7137

7324

7700

16
44

5

9112

6619

17201

17
35

0

9213

16
92

7

18
03

9

8818

16
73

7

6871

16709

16454

18
10

6

9249

17543

17
61

9

17706

7547

6306

9221

16
54

2

196
32

17
70

7

6612

17
00

6

17
82

5

17
72

0

6648

16725

7628

6918

6536

16831

8666

7506

8124

1930 8

7605

7637

83
18

17
40

7

7839

16
44

0

743
5

6612

8243

16
45

0

1953 1

16
31

2

6331

7539

168
30

17222

8115

6948

8249

17
57

0

6538

8712

17
32

5

7915

17225

16034

70
43

733
6

8413

17
21

6

17
24

8

16
46

1

17411

17
22

4

7812

6400

16
40

1

7729

8836

17
14

4

17516

16
21

2

8420

17
01

2

17
43

0

18
23

6

72
20

6601

17809

17347

89

17737

6744

8036

7901

17734

17
12

9

9007

7800

8713

16919

8312

17
05

5

16
03

6

6343

16
41

0

89
12

66

17
55

6

17333

17
35

2

7029

19
43

0

8031

17
63

2

8707

17
44

3

7739

8112

8136

17
64

5

6313

16313

7342

16143

7818

8434

8913

17325

7926

7800

8501

18
01

9
18

00
7

9006

84
32

17
10

4-
17

11
6

8055

7528

177
24

17
92

5

18018

17
12

0-
17

13
2

9048

6422

6230

6507

16
43

0

17
91

9

17905

7609

8513

9049

8400

8701

17
55

5

8718

176
43

8711

175
24

17
51

3

7442

177
19

8719

175
19

17512

17
50

1

16
25

1

17
50

7

8732

175
31

8707

18305
18301

6401

73
50

6745

6437

64196431

16
23

1
16

24
3

18351

16
14

1

6561

73
48

6749

6501

16
21

9
16

15
9

16
13

5
16

14
7

16
12

9

6431

16
20

7

6640
18

12
0-1

81
22

18047

18
24

7

6650

16
21

3

64016501

18041

6437

18053

6407

7945

7418

7527 7425

800
7

6718

7636

7007

6615

8302

6954

8549

9107

81
54

6646

6733

6408

8142

9224

7451

7848

777
4

7449

7788

8802

7407

8028

6722

6528

7639

8535

8837

7750

7747

8016

9212

6835

6737

88
42

6604

9101

8543

6725 6713

7732

8548

7642

7274

9319

8732

8433

7904

6422

9229

8908

7023

6342

7414

9130

8817

7721

6240

8544

6721

8660

6628

7265

7657

6708

6456

7432

6658

64
46

6634

7220

745
9

64
44

7029

9242

8468

8500

6730

8816

7872

632
0

6580

7289

7733

9232

89
26

6350

6331

8517

8558

8807

7130

7443

8012

7808

7306

9025

79
58

6318

6704

79
63

8543

7967

6032

6654

6517

8708

8661

93
44

7235

16
73

1

9240

8009

7902

8327

8003

6100

8218

7002

7832

8008

8326

6620

17
64

9

6625

17
23

5

72087240

7229

6527

7001

6306

79
56

8038

77
22

6102

16
50

8

17
20

6

17
64

5

7715

16
94

1

6419

8524

17
74

3

8812

17
20

2

17
22

8

1974 3

16638

7911

9151

7733

6400

7529

8100

19
52

4

8130

6637

16
42

3

7517

16300

17
61

2

16
44

4

1702 0

6647

6330

17845

18
03

0

7949

8636

7448

7740

16825

8301

72

16
35

8

17612

6508

17610

17
03

6

7643

750
5

17
81

1

17
82

6

17830

176
23

8554

17
82

9

17
83

8

8730

7639

17701

18094

8555

17
80

8

8119

17736

17836
17806

17
20

4

180
53

180
77

17
83

2

17713

17
81

4
17

82
0

7717

8566

17
70

2

16
43

2

17710

180
89

17
93

1

8628

17831

18155
18173

8578

7721

16212

77317737

7619

7625

16218

1640 8

16
33

6

7719

7856

7731
76017625

16236

7739

16150

16
14

2

7831

7607

7727

77077719

7751

16242

76137701

7637

7944 7938

7857

9007

7826

17
03

1
17

02
5

16630

7937

7752

7842

16
61

9

7704

16
53

2

7843
7848

165
38

16711

16519

17
00

6

1670 9

9043

7809

7984

7706

7804

9019

7827

7650

17
01

3

9125

16636

7724

17034

7978

9143 9113

7746

7754165
56

7919

7818

1670 7

7702

7943

9037

17028

7722

17
01

9

8719 8505

8830

9107

8825

8707

8665

9001

9017

8813

9800

9024

19749

8713

9013

8429

16
10

0

18501

17755

16
42

6

16
34

7

17912

19
65

5

17
64

2

16
71

0

16
40

5

17745

16
90

0

17575

16
50

8

16
40

2
16

34
4

16
98

8

19636

17
20

8-
17

21
6

17924

18
03

3

16
66

4

1915 3

17
55

2

1931 9

1940 1

17841

17751

17260

19
51

2

16
51

2

19
64

9

16
35

3

16
15

4

17
66

2

18
24

1

19
62

9

15
94

8

17
84

7

17
01

2

16
33

3

17131

17
16

0

1726 4

7829

16
90

6

8809

16419

17240

16911

9236

7001

17
60

6

18
21

1

6513

1951 9

8140

7601

18225

17263

79

17001

6627

7259

17
62

5

7531

8724

16
94

6

7101

9301

6509

6950

17
15

0

52

17
20

8

16
93

4

43

6642

18206

17507

6903

17585

9342

17
34

2

17545

9100

7919

8224

16
44

0

17
43

1

7626

6740

180
36

17
34

6

8025

9007

1830 8

7739

16
51

2

17
73

9

17
97

9

7700

17618

16
84

0

16
50

1

16
40

8

17
22

0

16
61

3

8730

9300

17
60

6

17
37

8

8107

18
01

9

6705

81
36

16
31

6

7507

863
1

16
63

1

6531

9225

16406

16155

6919781
9

61

7528

16
92

7

6631

7545

1723 8

85
06

178
16

16819

16936

36

16
71

0
16

90
6

8731

8431

18401

17
31

2

72

17
64

0

17
54

3

16
81

5

8606

17
74

1

17
33

0

7407

16
72

2

8530

16
40

0

7706

9335

75
37

17
62

9

19
52

5

18
23

7

6324

16
64

2

6535

8031

197
07

7530

8417

69

17
23

2

6819

17
72

1

7925

16
73

0

17
61

8

6241

16
54

8

17
21

1

8720

17
43

2

6401

6661

9284

19
62

4

16
63

8

17
63

8

16601

16
95

1

6540

8305

7741

16400

17
82

4

9121

6507

6612

17
81

3

740
0

52

7741

16
73

1

17
64

2

7907

86
49

16
42

4

176
18

16
74

5

17
72

3

9030

18
40

6

16543

9101

18
60

0

7101

19530

18
01

9

19
33

1

6871

17849

80
07

8506

16
55

0

17830

16
33

4

8806

8700

9119

9320

7627

8037

16925

18
33

0

17855

8137

7721

7831

862
4

16
81

9

17721

16
33

0

6320

7730

17801

7438

17
40

6

17
80

3

7408

8110

6823

17
01

4

16332

16
71

9

17
20

0

16231

17
90

6

8328

167
37

17
61

0

8624

9130

17
10

0

8924

176
26

16
40

1

17216

167
00

17
74

2

8103

8613

24

7422

17650

17
60

0

17
55

1

6703

16409

8425

1931 7

6865

16812

17
55

1

16
93

6

84
36

7442

6624

6419

8238

7621

17
62

4

17
70

1

8625

810
0

16
51

8

8401

7235

16412

6550

7736

16
70

6

17
34

3

6301

6436

9107

16
42

2

17835

6502

12

19443

7508

7612

6706

6532

8513

8123

17
84

6

16
92

6

9312

18
33

1

6501

86
16

17131

7823

6608

16
60

0

7627

6618

7406

7200

8626

9250

17538

6335

16
81

3

7425

17
01

3

18305

17519

7131

17
01

4

8819

16
62

5

7900

8500

17325

163
29

19
53

0

7301

178
07

18
10

1

17841

8824

17
61

2

16
15

5

9112

7719

9007

169
10

7607

18
14

3

6510

7933

7331

17
54

8

7523

7700

17
90

1

17
11

1

8042

8018

9213

1830 0

17
56

6

6520

16417

17
61

2

17382

6310

84
42

8557

7639

16
73

7

8013

8706

8145

7626

17023

17032

8424

19323

6821

8336

17003

16
45

0

16
90

6

80
36

8133

17
40

6

7111

16
32

2

6907

16
65

9

16439

6624

6911

19437

7518

84
08

17
36

6

17
21

3

8537

8549

17212

8543

1721 8

8525

8513

17237

8501

8525

8549

6703

8850

6553

7550

7037

8550

6750

7036

73
53

7861

8336

6206

6506

6949

88
35

7502

6747

8659

81
49

8303

8178

8832

9035

8151

84
10

6663

7222

8838

7360

6426

5778

6212

7109

6224

9275

8910

8848

7280

7867

6033

7404

6207

8653

6423

8540

7260

6215

6232

6552

8854

7341

8329

9295

8957

7875

8950

6221

7251

8064

8521

7051

6223

6850

7575

6562

5910 -5940

9291

7975

7646

8666

8039

6229
5901

7128

8527

16
33

1

17
31

0 17
33

1

17
42

2

17
22

3

16
24

1

9257

16047

17
81

4

17505

17
37

5

19403

16643

17
46

2

17137

17
12

1

17
36

7

16977

17
14

4

17
84

4

17202

19
51

8

17
94

5

16
44

7

16
53

7

16307

16
45

9

8547

7104

1830 3

17
26

1

17
37

4

17335

9215

16
54

8

16
35

5

17
04

3

16
43

7

19524

17
35

4

19
70

6

16
62

2

17
41

6

17
42

0

17307

17371

170
20

7511

19
34

1

16
92

4

16
55

0

19624

17
41

2

7451

8130

17
60

0

7443

8818

7412

6410

16
62

4

6621

7856

17
55

0

7705

16301

19
33

8

7444

17
73

2

8440

42

8445

16
45

6

7818

6431

16
31

1

17
61

9

16321

17
21

1

17365

7601

17
11

0

17054

18401

17
35

4

8990

17
15

1

16
40

8

8518

7942

6722

17649

8600

1750 1

8742

6625

6715

76067708

16842

8020

17
31

2

17328

16018

17345

18
14

5

6717

7715

7814

7615

9119

17
31

2

9410 -9 424

7803

7525

17
41

8

16
60

7

7419

8410

7704

17
12

2

9010

16
45

0

16
42

1

9235

79
42

17
13

0

9237 ,923 3

8664

16312

9032

17
97

9

7851

6306

6307

7729

7647

6401

6942

17
85

0

7253

16
96

1

7650

8707

8930

16740

16
60

1

16
94

5

16621

8536

7121

7614

6413

17831

17361

35

7324

7731

8930

17
62

4

17621

6550

17
83

1

7731

8654

17304

1933 3

17
83

0

7908

17
34

9

6310

7351

16
40

4

6815

1934 2

8530

17111

782
5

7503

8031

19
70

1

6913

16431

7604

18
03

0

9226

18
22

7

17
70

6

16
32

1

17
33

8

16
55

7

6530

7505

19
34

2

16411

6342

9206

17
10

0

16
73

7

165
25

6726

16
70

7

165318312

7432

7930

7430

17
25

0

17
63

6

8424

16901

6959

17
65

2

16
73

3-
16

75
5

7801

16
61

1

17718

17
83

6

17
43

7

8424

7018

7532

6721

7440

17
81

0

7416

17561

16
90

9

6865

7409

6348

18
22

1

16
82

2

16341

7431

9326

8307

6627

17
22

0

7711

19537

6603

19600

6411

6525

7601

1714 7

8452

66
37

7438

6541

6611

6850

6437

7742

15
83

0

16
53

2

17726

17118

6447 6427

94

16436

6615

7700

6543

16
62

7

6533

9313

9330

6864

17
61

2

6918 6870

7155

7004

17
74

5

7149

17
60

0

9435

9219

1760 8

7034

9319

17
73

2

6876

7008

6924 6852

1760 4

9405

6840

17218

6906

7161

69126932

17818

6928
7150

6880

16602

16
60

1

8535

8815

17538

16418

17
63

9

8801

16419

16206

17213

7253

17800

7247

1964 0

17565

16
53

8

17
60

0

17
71

9

17
55

5

8915

16
63

5

16142

17125

16
62

9

16200

16300
16318

17725

16218

16501

16
62

1

16412

17
54

3

9133

16
55

3

7271

16
65

3

17707

16
62

5

16556

17
52

7
17

53
7

8827

17713

17830

16
92

1

17625

16
13

5

17004

19509

17718

17
36

0

17
66

1

16
82

6

18
16

0

17
50

1

17544

16
45

2

17548

16767

17350

168
25

17
40

2

16
46

6

18019

16200

17
34

8

17005

17
30

6

18
02

1

17
36

6

17
30

8

19
63

1

17631

16
52

0

18025

17
57

4

16
50

0

19
61

0

19
54

5

181
00

16
90

7

196
42

17
58

4

17
10

0

19
55

9

17
40

8

16
23

5

17
58

0

16
82

0

16
41

4

17637

16
91

5

1915 6

16
30

9

19
20

2

16
22

9

18
30

7

19
62

3

17617

17
67

0

1752 8

16
85

2

17
65

3

19527

16
87

1

17
75

6

17
53

1

16
33

8

19
53

2

19
34

8

18
31

4

17
77

0

19
75

2

19837

17
86

0

17
37

7

17
80

2

17
87

0

17
15

7
17

16
3

17
96

6

16
97

1

18
04

7

17591

18
03

4

19
42

8

1964 6

1953 3

18
60

1

17
83

2

1964 4

17
34

0

16
51

0

17
94

2

16
74

7

17559

17
53

3

17
34

9

16
05

6

16
94

7

197
31

17504

7537

18
52

0

8130

8801

6607

17
62

0

16928

16
65

5

16
74

9

6413

168
62

7011

16
85

8

8719

17
24

7

8600

17
56

1

6877

16329

17
93

4

9131

15
95

9

7515

16
46

1

18
04

8

17
84

0

16
93

2

1750 8

8127

17
22

4

6610

17
50

6

6930

8416

17
43

7

1772 5

8912

17
06

8

17
21

7

6516

16
99

1

17
51

4

17581

6300

7156

17526

166
40

17
31

8

17361

17
22

4

8648

6612

7734

16
60

6

17
75

1

7415

6330

8625

17
23

5

6201

6645

17
41

6

17
57

5

7531

7833

8105

16
63

9

17
63

1

16
44

0

17
54

0

7906

8103

17
12

0

7619

17
63

8

7430

17004

8013

16
90

7

17101

8830

17817

17
53

1

6428

18231

17
30

2

17721

17755

7724

8117

7002

169
18

17
56

0

17011

18
13

0

168
07

16421

53

8130

17
81

1

8317

16
50

0

50

183
09

8531

17
11

5

16
70

0

17
81

6

17951

17
22

5

17901

18301

8430

16207

16
50

6

167
31

7727

17
81

6

8730

17
00

0

6573

7113

8500

7501

18
02

4

17
31

2

701
8

17
13

0

6949

17
84

8

6649

17
06

0

16
61

9

17739

16
43

6

9219

16
64

8

16
44

1

173
06

17625

17
00

2

17
72

5

6906

9025

17741

8825

17010

16
91

8

6630

16521

8101

19
64

2

8006

8431

17550

78
84

1752 9

18
23

9

16
33

8

16
51

4

16001

17037

8101

8118

742
5

8652

16806

18
11

2

17
43

8

8142

19
51

8

16661

17631

17
92

4

17327

19
53

6

17
74

3

17
85

0

18141

89
49

8432

16
20

7

17
22

1

6712

17
21

3

16
20

6

6408

8400

70

7241

17131

17712

16
41

4

17
40

5

6211

7959

16
60

1-
16

61
1

16
13

0

16
34

2

6546

17329

7432

17123

6251

19512

17
43

6

6660

16333
17

90
0

7650

17
71

2

17
22

0

178
28

8000

17
62

5

17837

18
20

7

19512

17409

7714

8112

17
22

4

16859

6212

18
21

6

17
56

6

6713

18
13

1

8649

17
95

4

8501

19320

16
24

2

8010

7402

6737

18
34

6
18

36
6

17
11

7

7125

17
30

1
17

12
3

16
90

2

7071

16
81

4

16
92

4

16
83

9

70
31

1724 8

16
91

4

11

7000

16
83

8

59

72

16
84

0

48

16
94

8
16

95
8

16
81

0

57

7121

16
85

6

5

16
82

4

17023

17026

7131

17327

16
82

6

17113-17163

17036

17037

17111

16
84

2

7111

46

8836

39

65

23

54

741
1

942
2

21

7508

8110

81
12

63

7852

6311

9234

7707

8117

60

30

6707

14

9118

9113

8511

58

5986

16

32

7511

17

6116

53

933

6113

7321

19

7979

45

8611

52

883
0

40

603
0

6112

8523

44

19817

7931

16
21

2

19
53

1

8020

6132

16
44

4

9055

17
35

1

6913

9300

8015

181
42

654
2

16
54

0

8726

18
18

1

16
86

1

7622

16749

6871

7421

180
72

7605

7535

17813

8632

17
81

2

7709

17246

7531

17009

17
60

2

6149

8060

16675

641918
14

5

19
43

7

8035

18
01

3

18
16

9

17
84

9

16
50

6

18
22

2

17
12

7

17
33

9

1933 0

16350

17
13

3

16
63

0

18
20

7

17
43

3

16
44

1

9243

7819

7518

8025

7608

8412

18
00

1

16
51

2

17
12

9

17701

7288

7720

7607

17
70

6

16
10

6

17
50

1

7633

21

17010

7512

18319

72
00

17413

17
44

9

16
95

5

17
33

0

17
22

7

168
06

16
64

1

7043

17
92

4

17636

17
24

3

7709

7701

7838

17219

16
53

0

9225

17
54

3

7427

7131

7519

9400

8712

17
34

9

84
01

17
93

7

16
91

6

16
61

9

8030

17
85

8

17
40

0

18
30

7

7409

8101

18
54

5 1852 0

8501

16
34

0

7722

9306

9227

16
54

8

6741

17
81

9

8643

17204

8300

6709

85

8523

17
53

2

17
40

0

16
33

0

7842

17649

7918

17
71

5

7632

17
65

5

18
23

6

7271

16
83

0

16
71

8

6747

17013

6945

17
31

2

1933 0

8424

7348

168
00

16
70

0

1723 0

16
33

4

7730

6530

17
62

5

9314

16
93

3

16
42

4

16
61

8

16
50

6

17581

8900

7642

8458

8136

7201

18
20

6

17
51

2

16243

17
62

5

6665

7230

7535

17439

7601

6701

7532

7651

17
80

1

8731

7825

16818

9245

17
23

6

16
24

2

7730

16
94

9

8601

6419

17
21

9

16401

17
34

2

17533

6642

8639

17
10

7

17
16

0

17
71

0

16634

8406

17
62

1

6601

8433

8830

169
12

66
00

16
74

3

16
61

3

17
02

4

173
30

17
10

0

17
91

2

17723

173
19

16319

6020

17
40

4

8643

6737

8542

18
25

5

8035

167
19

17
71

3

8037

17
21

0

16
94

2

11

17
61

4

8706

16
20

6

8101

776
6

17
70

0

8549

16736

17550

7140

8031

16
62

0

8447

9031

17
63

2

7445

84
04

17707

17313

53

7517

8447

8037

9306

7530

8419

17
60

1

9100

77
55

18400

9007

6721

8106

18013

6211

16
32

5

17
71

9
17

72
5

18
40

0

16331

17846

7412

168
36

17
34

2

17409

16
63

0

16318

17318

17
90

1-
17

90
3

16
91

3

17
52

8

8655

6659

7728

17
11

9

16
71

8

77
36

16
60

1

17549

700
6

18
03

3

16
44

0-
16

44
5

1654 5-1655 1

1860 0

6010 ,600 0

15
91

0-
16

09
0

602
0 ,60

30

17837

15901

17
31

8

16
53

1,1
65

41

7777

91

17306

17
13

5

7001
7135

7608

16532

1592 6-1593 2

17748

16819

6631

17
31

0

9234

17
82

0

7730

18
40

0-
18

46
4

7151

1660 2-1660 8

6509

8738

8050

1646 0-1647 4

1644 0-1645 4

7426

1654 4-1655 0

6803

16611-16 615

8436

17103-17155

17
61

8,1
76

12

7951

6516 -6 518

17
83

0

6508 -6 510

17101-17137

1724 1

7895

6512 -6 514

16
82

6

17119-17131

16
80

0

16
53

8-
16

62
5

17
63

6,1
76

30

7865

17309-17313

16
74

4-
16

75
2

17254
8031

60206130

18431-18433

61006110

6321

6240 6200

6011

6525

61406150

16
91

0

16060

16
92

8

180
71 180

86

1964 7

17
97

3

167
46

16645

17921

1952 3

19446

17927

16
42

1

19
23

3

193
28

6360

17
99

7

18
28

0

17
39

5

19
20

3

17050

19288

18323

16
56

3

180
97

18009

18054

6340

16
78

4

16480

1952 1

17
92

3

165
57

16
53

3

18
13

9

17
58

5

16
44

1

17652

1950 3

19815

19
65

8

18430

16
77

4

7419

80
65

17
53

9

8112

6707

17245

16412

17
36

2

7439

7433

18501

85
06

6342

17
62

5

82

6549

7801

9315

7420

17
04

8

6413

17
94

4

1771 2

9125

6321

7040

8918

19
83

3

17
20

4

17
97

0

6824

9244

19
81

3

16
91

2

9113

19
72

6

6100

17
82

4

18
12

2

6025

81

6639

8806

7605

17025

9219

17740

17752

9200

7651

9324

6871

17
13

1

17
33

0

1974 9

8506

8612

17231

7406

9221

17
24

4

16317

6221

16
56

1

9028

17539

17
73

1

17
42

5

16
70

0

7400

7830

7325

17
94

0

17
61

3

16
91

8

16400

17
60

5

7602

16325

18
22

7

17812

8111

17
05

5
8701

7506

8412

7516

6555

77
52

16
92

4
7831

1973 6

18037

6431

16401

16
33

0

6500

19327

1695 8

8036

17
40

5

17
00

3

7351

7036

7930

8045

17
63

3

6549

16913

16
92

6

16425
8913

9318

8647

17633

17
81

1

16922

17
95

0

8113

17
33

7

7725

7748

17
43

8

9012

7450

17
80

1

8107

7706

8437

17
56

0

18
50

1

16125

17
42

0

16
74

8

7402

7514

7858

16
83

4

9218

16700

8013

167
48

18
15

7

7241

7523

17357

17
63

9

6312

8242

7037

8437

16301

7351

6631

7418

6318

7533

16
93

9

17
63

9

7234

168
01

18
00

1

16
93

0

8525

19
70

1

16743

16943

8106

9120

6636

16
40

4

7716

19403

6331

17612

7231

17019

8106

6307

17
02

5

17
73

0

16
93

9

16
40

7

7542

17
34

0

17
00

8

16400

4

16
50

6

17
59

1

8559

8401

14

17319

9231

17441

17323

17
23

1

17
55

0

16
61

3

16
42

8

17
00

7

18
21

7

17
22

0

7524

165
37

8642

17
70

1

17
50

0

16225

8518

17213

8351

8050

17519

8325

17
00

0

18
00

0

8606

16218

178
07

84
45

7507

168
13

7748

833
4

17
62

0

9219

17
50

0

7250

17
12

0

7276

16
80

0

17379

7739

6

8129

16
71

0

16916

17
35

0

17
40

5

6949

9213

9218

8501

6504

16
34

7

8536

16200

18331

16
03

0

17
14

0

792
4

7528

7606

8519

17
41

1

16
51

3

17
20

0

6319

8037

17
36

6

17
60

0

8807

19
61

8

17
83

1

17
81

9

17
13

1

18
30

3

16
42

0

7715

9225

17
35

4

16
71

2

7438

8012

17831

7842

16
14

2

17
37

8

18531-18533

16
35

0

16
92

0

17335

16
92

1

6400

16967

9000

840
0

17
70

4-
17

73
2

17
94

0-
17

96
0

7613

18060-18080

7801

17624

8512

16405

17905

18
24

0,1
82

50

16
91

6

7543

168
21

18
02

0-
18

03
0

7903

17371

18
10

0-1
81

12

16730

17855

17
31

0

17713

9036

17617

16919

16736

16
61

9

18
30

6-
18

32
8

8549

8306

18504

9224

17
91

2

16
61

0

1832 5-1832 7

18
04

0-
18

05
0

1821 0-1821 6

6607

8250

17
60

7

6229 -6 231

17524

17816

1671 5-1671 7

17804

650
4 -6 506

17530

8301

16
00

9

6220 -6 222

62
12

-6
21

9

8145

6635 -6 645

6400 -6402

6292 -6 294

6420 -6 422

177
23

6245 -6 247 6241 -6 243

6413

17
64

5

598
5

6431 -6 433

8355

17543

6244 -6 246

6411-641 3

62
90

-6
29

1

17643

8211

8065

17
83

5

8231

17625

8115

8231

6249 -6 251

17533

17307

16337

17613

17
31

2

16341

67066728

17318

16329

6617

16413
16405

16333

6701

19
20

1

6512

18
05

2

6709

181
29

180
65

19
50

2

6401

6859

6830

18
19

7

6705

16317

16
52

6

18022

16544

16405

6704

6651

17
94

8

18
05

0

17
44

3

19
22

1

17
45

6

19424

15
90

1

8100

16337

19
20

9

16
60

5

17641

6714

16770

17
86

1

6432

1915 2

6729

16732

16401

6430

18
16

3

17
40

1

7853

1640 7

8525

17
33

4

17125

7618

7907

6936

7608

850
2

17
12

1

17
30

7

17
74

7

8130

7838

7900

16
33

0

7430

16631

16907

16
90

6

16301

6512

17
01

3

19419

67
20

167
36

7526

6501

17
73

5

19
33

5

6512

7910

19
43

6

16733

6618

17367

17
70

1

16
32

4

18
01

3

7100

7544

8316

17757

17
03

8

17
82

4

17
62

4

7600

17405

17
83

7

17
81

3

17
54

4

8305

7512

7635

17512

17235

17743

16944

17
10

0

7440

17
60

7

6641

7536

9101

792
0

7833

8742

17
34

3

17
51

2

17
43

8

792
5

17
23

3

6343

6942

17718

7533

6401

45

17355

6402

8119

8440

6513

79
36

9207

8035

16
91

9

46

7736

7515

8018

17
42

8

17415

9348

77
37

19
60

6

7754

9206

8627

17
24

1

6636

16
94

6

16
91

5

17
91

8

17
15

1

8536

16
43

0

9319

16
33

0

6407

17
43

4

7708

7410

18301

6853

17207

16608

17
31

8

6700

7500

17817

16
71

8

17
30

0

16
71

3

7636

17
60

1

7010

1680 6

17
21

7

8419

8131

9018

6930

87

17
10

1

7609

7813

8318

8606

7513

9231

6433

17
02

7

7542

7631

56

9351

6622

17
01

5

8019

16
24

8

8400

6933

7413

7512

16
40

0

7633

8420

16
31

0

7621

7912

7500

17731

8907

6311

7649

17
85

5

6549

17
66

0

7524

6031

18
13

7

7518

17
70

8

6420

7513

17022

7643

7609

16
50

0

75197525

76007624

7913

7912

1735 4

7918

7625

17
22

1

7501

17015

7507

17
37

3

7937 7931

7925

7531

7619

17
37

9

751975257601

79007930

7525

7909

7925

7907

17312

7631

7607 7501

7519

6870 686468766912

19718

17406

16
40

7

8455

16
24

9

8459

19
41

6

19
61

2

8243

196
13

84
06

19637

8419

16
40

1

8507

16
34

9

8311

8433

17418

8425

16
30

7

16
22

5

8425

16
33

1
16

32
5

16
21

3

16612

19
41

8
19

42
0

19631

17424

16
33

7

8441

8255

17436

16441

6545

8317

6536

6421

16636-16640

8318

167
28

16650

8249

6437

16
45

1

6656

16
45

1

16451

8301

6401

8311

6520

6531

16
42

5

6429

16
70

7

16
70

0

6500

16455

6524

8237

6415

16640

16
51

1

16555

16
34

5

16436

6532

8244

6545

8251

16
43

5
16

41
5

6541

16
61

8-
16

62
4

16
51

7

6508

6509 6433

6528

6642

6601

6644

16651

16531

6620

17
13

1

17
11

1

16630

6629

6618

6407

6601

6624

6627

16
61

1

6618

6425

17
10

1

17743

17
10

9
17

12
3

6429

16561

61
17

6664

66
15

6632

17104

6602

16640

6638 6610

6627

6413

6341

6641

6335

16660

6413

16610

6658

6401

6623

1880 0

7270

17
71

2

17
74

0

7039

7996

17
71

3

6121

17730

17
74

9

6036

17
75

8

9150

6657

6471

8663

17
71

8

6420

8469

7429

17708

7019

17701

7242

5772

17747

8829

604
9

7349

9550

17
74

3

1773 6

17
73

0

8079

6408

17
73

1

9139

17
70

8

7064

6218

1830 1

17063

17
21

1

18
05

1

17
20

0

16
11

8

8539

17116

18421

16
80

1

19335

17
11

1

18
04

5

19110

17700

17
01

1

19406

16729

16
96

1

173
70

16
35

0

16
61

1

16149

18
01

1

19600

17
11

9
16

41
1

1964 3

17117

17
11

0

17644

17
52

9

17
61

1

19707

17118

17
43

4

16424

16
92

2

16
45

1

168
13

19511

16
13

7

16
96

7

16
11

6

16143

17
34

6

17811

17
61

3

16420

18511

16936

8564 -8 570

17515

8428 -8 438

17
66

5

8050 -8 064

7321 -7 331

7525

7795

7990

8106

7901 -7 951

79
40

-7
95

5
79

40
-7

94
6

8412 -8 418

702
0 -7 050

17
25

1

8005

6748 -6 778

7307 -7 309

8524-8530

19314

8142

8125

8452 -8458

7622 -7 658

6705 -6 715

79
00

-7
93

9

7682 -7 688

7913

79
00

-7
93

9

7130 -7 144

6725 -6 735

17044

8000 -8 020

6760 -6 770

8130

7571 -7 575

8442 -8448

7110-7114

7523

791
8

17049

77
28

-7
73

4

15
94

4-
15

95
0

7771

16
04

8

7851

8524

8078

8101

16025

19546

19619

8585

8537

81
73

16
05

4

8525

81
55

16
10

7

81
67

19536

8507

1960 1

16
04

2

8513

81
61

8530

16
02

5

8518

16
11

5

8432

68556955

16
61

3
16

63
1

16618

16
63

1

16
63

7

16651

1653 0-1653 4

1661 2

16624

71
11

-71
15

16630

71
41

-7
14

5

16510-16514

16
63

9

16
52

1-1
65

25

166
18 16

61
9

7153

7120 -7124

71107112

78
32

6948

7737

6507

8300

68
65

786
2

7035

8703

68
63

65
04

930
1

68
50

9212

6877

9414

90
14

8512

8049

77
35

8631

7776

66
13

8791

8125

8943

6740

6334

8040

786
4

8600

78
40

7733

7921

6727

814
8

922
5

77
14

8937

7760

786
0

7712

8731

8119

184
20

89

81
12

6950

91
04

90

1847 4

6721

18
24

7

184
26

17322

1663 8

1741 6

18407

8443

1832 6

8409

6802

78
43

64
49

68
62

8413

16639

8243

9302

16
71

5

8401

7108

9231

9131

78
48

8619

9319

66
01

18
30

0

673
1

182
10

1662 7

650
2

6830

91
26

68
32

8611

18
40

1

16637

65
11

854
8

91
17

8901

17901

17
14

6

1848 2

1831 2

17
56

5

17
51

4

1834 0

86
43

18
22

0

1845 2

6811

1820 0

8607

78
18

8400

8324

17
80

5

1851 3

17
23

6

7708

18425

168
25

17
25

0

40

1820 3

7744

8105

91
11

8115

7117

9037

18
20

5

17
53

5

17943

1847 5

1662 7

16
10

7

18428

18
21

5

17
64

9

1840 1

78
24

8250

8437

1850 5

7729

19335

69
38

88
20

8949

7700

923
1

7748

6500

7746

7731

8556

1662 6

68
69

1662 8

9025

8537

87
01

16851

17
25

2

66

1632 4

1844 2

1636 3

184
25

18531

1812 4

7818

1841 5

9412

6825

18450

1840 0

1821 4

1848 0

1822 0

68
90

1662 9

17
22

5

7815

17
32

8

6836

69
37

17755

17
24

0

18
45

1

6614

9019

8042

90
46

8109

90
64

79
23

6550

6913

78
52

9318

7809

8701

8135

8147

6508

91
21

6526

6847

6562

17
60

1

7808

6625

69
551836 6

7012

17
65

8

17
10

0

9001

79
25

68
85

691
4

6871

7635

8649

8415

8312

8027

9424

7619

6566

8107

6910

785
9

6717

7140

6817

6577

8024

7641

8626

17
11

9

90
12

812
0

18416

1743 4

90
49

7006

6579

16
31

1

78
35

87
09

17118

7802

6746

7794

91
08

9406

8915

9410

1731 3

91
20

16
10

1

6583

6610

90
10

7146

68
83

7770

66
17

9313

9200

91
24

77
44

7819

8448

87
17

85
17

6970

79
12

90
40

1742 6

8131

82
01

17825

1821 9

1793 7

80
25

1845 5

18215

7809

930
1

8312

78
13

18
20

8

1847 6

69
34

86
37

8560

1840 0

8131

18331

1850 5

68
72

80
36

8530

8713

69
35

8047

691
2

90
28

8142

7144

65
05

16
11

9

7002

1841 3

16
13

1

73
40

18411

18
50

1

173
31

68
24

90
56

16636

8300

7022

6815

7720

7714

8601

17
80

1

16531

6950

16
61

9

6938

184
24

18211

7726

1664 0

18217

1850 0

7758

1845 9

68
23

6200

1830 6

1663 1

1854 3

8725

16
31

1

8137

17
41

8

17
80

1

9408

7807

16
62

2

1820 5

9349

184
22

90
60

1840 4

8101

9131

17999

17
54

5

17
03

0

7837

18
24

8

1841 2

10
3

80
30

58

6933

8513

18

8537

16
62

0

1760 0

893
7

8519

8021

5

7

1

1837 6

7706

6871

8427

1822 1

7750

166
34

7805

184
12

780
1

8015

86

17
03

1

90
58

8031

173
29

8548

8719

17242

7721

43

17
65

8

7016

1822 7

1862 4
17

94
1

79
17

69
45

6627

98

8045

65
07

1821 5

78
27

7

68
25

14

8306

1850 7

1833 0

1822 0

91
22

8143

16
80

9

69
01

16637

8312

18
31

1

90

90
26

91
02

90
47

8403

77
31

80
43

7727

8907

74

184
36

176
07

1822 0

8556

78

8318

89

91
24

8643

17825

11

7739

6848

6651

78
20

89
07

69
31

923
7

17
50

0

1833 2

81
10

6851

8137

1932 1

16
03

1-
16

03
7

16
05

1-
16

05
7

68
16

18
14

2-
18

14
6

16
63

3-
16

63
5

7114

16050-16052

16
00

0-1
60

06

77
16

1840 0

8721

68
41

1651 6

76
59

7760

71
11

1635 7

1933 4

1641 6
1642 0

7756

7648

19424

1932 9

7757

6

6825

1813 2

9313

91
36

68
26

16634

68
79

7728

6822

6844

87
21

8719

8030

8801

1813 8

17421

1650 7

69
32

18
11

0-
18

11
4

18
11

1-1
81

15

7015 -7 017

8035

6842

6246 -6 248

8612

7130

1676 1

8485 -8 565

7140 -7150

17
53

0-
17

53
6

17
57

1-
17

60
5

7900 -7 912

7144 -7154

1616 0-1616 6

1613 1-1613 7

9341 -9 343

8540 -8 542

8713

1931 0

184
25-1

842
7

18118-18124

1838 0

17
40

1-
17

40
7

166
40

1838 3

16
34

9

17
40

1

18
25

2

17
21

3

1840 4

1820 2

19432

15941-15951

17733

19
83

9

1662 4

184
18

1851 7

16
61

9

16542

17
41

2

1848 0

17
55

0-
17

56
0

17
20

8

17819

1616 1-1616 7

18
01

5

19
60

1

1846 5

18
21

9

18
45

3

1830 5

17
50

0

1834 6

17805

16936

17
55

1-
17

55
7

16
84

0

17
55

0-
17

55
6

17
40

0-
17

40
6

15952-15964

16537

16
02

4-
16

03
6

6250 -6 252

1850 8

17
25

0

18
01

2

17
21

2

16
34

1
17

50
8

17
61

3

167
42

1781 8

17231

17
99

6

17
01

9

1852 8

17271

18
00

1

17
36

5

1839 8

1850 6

17
41

3

16
00

8

1662 6

178
06

17
15

1

1710 5

17
40

0

1847 9 1842 6
1848 4

1753 3

1838 6

1850 2

18245

17
32

9

1841 4

1833 5

1844 6

1821 7

17
80

4

16639

1843 6

1837 8

1847 7

16531

17
23

0

18338

16925

16
10

5

62

11 6

11
1

19

39

1742 0

7615

78
23

19
84

2

1930 2

168
17

1930 1

17130

7729

16
92

7

1814 4

16633

18432

1841 9

17
33

3

17
41

9

17
85

6

16360

1930 3

1596 7

1850 9

1836 2

19
62

1

17
74

6

17530

1813 1

17
03

7

1851 0

1932 5

17
72

9

1838 1

17
10

6
17

60
7

1633 2

17
03

2

1847 6

1632 2

1853 2

18
25

1

17
52

0

19
35

7

17965

1846 8

1650 3

7713

7008

6731

78
24

6500

88

8542

33 10

9418 9402

77
18

68
93

1850 1

70

103

76

19
75

9

17
83

7

1847 3

1832 9

1838 9

17134

17
95

5

1846 1

17141

19754

8625

1843 7

1732 1

16
61

8

79
29

1742 8

1662 9

1781 6

35

16
22

5

16
64

9

18325

79
20

1838 2 1839 0

1680 8

17
00

6

1724 8

17
34

1

16833

16
80

1

89
31

6570

68
96

1820 0

6894

6595

7786

781
4

7719

7772

80

8537

8625

8713

770
9

7033

68

9343

69
51

90
62

25

7821

75

10
0

785
4

10
7

785
8

17

15

8555

10
9

6673
115

10
5

8035

91
36

92
84

6829

23

78
49

924
3

31

16
92

1

17
76

2

65
01

1735 5

16641

18
22

3

1733 6

167
40

1837 6

66
19

1733 1

1850 0

184
20

17
55

5

68
43

16
10

7

17
26

0

90
60

6587

7778

6972

57

93

6209

69
30

1822 2

17
24

3

6737

16
33

4

8825

1831 4

16812

90
22

179
27

91
26

6888

17
60

3

6736

1930 0

17
90

7

8807

1633 0

6709

90
30

51

9441 -9 447

9501

7710 -7 716

1671 6-1671 8

1632 6

1831 0

7014

43

1833 0

89
21

1849 7

17
33

5

786
8

9331

7924

1846 9

8030

8153

6573

16844

90
38

7008

17
14

0

1847 0

17
52

1

184
16

79
08

77
16

8311

17
30

4

18
22

4

6976

8701

87

16635

1841 6

8543

8501

18
44

5

9237

1840 2

17
32

0

9306

18444

8050

46

9003

69
28

7718

1730 7

7407

7980

9360

17
31

9

16813

7672 -7678

15
91

9

8118

9559

9450 -9 456

9442

95
00

7805

15
92

2-
15

93
6

9341

7780

9440 -9 444

18
45

7

64
53

9440

8124

16638

7612 -7 618

9401

7662 -7 668

7536

17
58

4

1830 8

8101

8565

18424

8100

18301

7982 -7 986

7700 -7 706

9511

696
3

184
08

6001

1853 8

7208

43

8580

84
24

9206

1741 5

7531

84
20

9005

6805

9312 -9 318

84
28

75
00

18
42

5

18
11

9-
18

12
5

1744 1

18
52

7

17
93

7

17910-17916

7228

84
22

7310

9445

1671 9-1672 1

7718-7724

7632 -7 638

77
48

-7
75

4

7537 -7 547

7408

15932

7517

6021

9512

6110

9321

9551

17
54

5

56

11 9

6425

68
79

18
54

9

17918-17924

17355

6892

9400 -9 406

18
54

3

17
60

0-
17

60
6

68
81

1852 6

1854 6

6598

6944

18
54

51853 6

6576

1855 2

18
53

7

1855 6

6421

69
09

1855 4

18
52

1

17
58

5

55

6564

1735 3

6421

7344

7300

6328

18
32

0

18
55

5

17612

1890 0

6586

733
0

9002

93
49

-93
51

15930-15936

1933 0

7212

9303

6592

18
54

9

9320 -9 324

18040-18046

18
21

4

915
7

1827 4

18
20

3

9421 -9 427

9417 -9 423

9422 -9 428

9423 -9 429

68
78

18
13

1-
18

13
5

9430 -9 436

18
23

1

9428 -9 432

18
20

2

18
56

1

9450 -9 456

93
02

-9
30

8

9410 -9 416

9400 -9 408

93
13

9415

9500

9401-9405

1853 4

94
09

-94
13

9319

9513

18
56

3

18
55

5

9305

17
22

7-
17

23
3

91
31

18
21

7

950
0 -9 504

18
55

1

9413

1827 1

9502

9324 -9 330

18
22

7

18
22

6

90
39

91
27

91
05

18
22

2

1824 01823 7

1823 9

1826 9

1822 4

1825 8

1824 1

9309

91
01

18
25

0

91
41

1820 2

18
22

1

1825 7

1824 2 1824 3

1826 0

91
34

18
23

3 1824 4

1820 4

1826 31826 2

91
13

91
25

91
37

900
0

8657

9420 -9 426

18
22

5

1825 5

8552

91
33

1821 6

91
43

1826 8

18230

87
22

90
57

18
20

1

91
14

18152-18156

8670

9009

86
01

19
34

4

8748

8752

84
30

90
19

9001

90
43

8738

87
08

8560

90
58

19
35

0

8558

90
01

87
12

87
16

90
37

1933 1

8750

9011

90
51

90
57

90
53

8734

1821 0

90
27

90
26

90
41

86
74

8559

8658

90
04

8730

85
70

8744

8552

86
06

8610

91
03

1933 3

85
98

1940 8

85
82

85
94 85
80

1940 4

86
12 85
84

88
00

85
77

8553

8643

8564

1932 9

19
35

1

8636

85
74

86
07

19414

19
34

0

85
93

85
78

8655

91
01

8646

8665
855685

97

85
88

8642

8732

86
05

8652

85
72

8620

8614

85
95

19
34

6

84
19

8666

84
14

1933 3

87
08

86
45

84
29

8637

8663

84
02

17
84

4

8446

89
01

19358

8446

1821 7

87
04

8723

1822 1

88
37

88
25

84
01

1940 1

84
04

1940 3

19418

8629

86
44

84
12

87
05

84
18

84
34

19420

88
02

84
12

8452

84
08

84
36

19411

1743 6

1821 6

8117

1814 2

1821 8

1940 5

88
33

88
20

16
14

0-
16

15
2

78
11

1793 9

7723

8045

8015

77
40

16
12

6-
16

13
8

8039

88
30

19
31

0

8519

8418

1793 1

1821 3

8525

8536

8507

17930

89
23

89
25

1821 2

17
80

2

8113

17719

84
05

18
14

4

8619

1822 3

89
33

1821 5

1820 1

77
06

8021

7763

1813 8

8386

1793 3

1820 5

17
84

1

16
11

4-
16

12
4

88
26

7956
7958

77
00

78
37

78
31

78
03

8023

8101

77
09

77
08

78
28

19333

7925

7758
7755

77
07

1791 9

77
01

7757

1932 4

8378

77
28

85
30

1932 5

77
15

1932 1

77
37 77

05

19
31

5

77
10

1794 1

7764

1932 1

19349

77
02

193
39

193
37

8103

7739

7732

78
39

78
47

7917

77
08

79
49

77
29

77
12

79
13

7723

7741

7707

78
51

7805

1613 4

73
46

16110

7725

78
26

7703

7709

7959 7915

7768

78
29

7701

78
34

79
47

77
39

77
31

7909

8386

7713

19359

7933

77
04

1931 6

78
05

78
57

83
96

78
27

76
49

79
07

8378

7711

8382

19361

7716

78
55

7724

79
00

1622 4

7780

7939

1621 9

70
13

69
46

7801 -7 811

69
35

70
15

1623 1

6911

1594 0-1595 0

7788

1623 3

7766

7803

16116

1622 6

1610 7

1622 7

7837 -7 845

7960

15
95

7-
15

96
7

1621 8

7937

15940-15950

1612 8

7705

79
15

7807

78
30

79
11

7805

7348

787
1

7935

786
9

7921

7790

7911

78
30

16112

7007

1608 7

7029

15
97

7-
15

98
7

68
70

6875

1622 0

6825

1620 9

69
53

6957

69
31

686
6

69
51

68
10

1634 7

69
37

68
18

1613 1

1608 9

70
11

160
77

6959

7025

1613 3

69
54

7813 -7 823

69
27

69
47

7007

1624 3

7901 -7 913

1613 0

786
3

6909

70
14

7915 -7 925

1608 5

1621 2

1612 2

69
29

70
10

1620 6

1610 9

1620 0

6955

15943-15953

1620 8

68
64

68
20

68
19

6819

69
41

68
31

1608 8

68
14

68
18

1635 2

68
37

1634 6

68
49

1650 5

68
14

1633 9

1633 5

6825

68
26

1633 8

1633 4

68
16

68
41

1635 5

6865

6907

68
29

68
11

68
43

69
58

1634 9

69
41

69
30

69
19

1622 5

69
55

70
12

6835

1671 5

1640 9

16511

68
38

69
49

16411

1633 2

68
36

1633 6

68
31

1641 9

1650 7

1642 2

1641 8

1820 3

68
47

68
25

7110

1608 2

1632 4

68
20

1641 7

1650 5

1641 3

68
24

1642 1

1676 5

1641 0

6833

68
32

68
26

1641 4

6823

68
16

1634 0

68
12

1635 0

1633 7

1672 2

1676 3

69
33

1680 0

1635 4

1632 8

1634 3
6829

1743 2

1633 1

1634 3
1634 2

1633 3

68
44

16
75

6

1671 4

1730 0

1773 6

68
13

1703 0

68
27

6600

1704 0-1704 2

1734 8

1724 0

6785

6629

6751 6651

1701 6

1704 8

64
46

1681 9

68
19

1672 5

18
56

2

71
13

1704 8

16
75

0

68
20

1774 2

1680 7

1650 3

68
11

1681 9

16
75

3

1671 6

1772 6

68
09

71
24

1676 7

16
75

7

1642 3

6749

1650 6

1672 6

1650 8

1632 3

1672 3

1774 2

6621

6763 -6 767

18
32

4

6626

16
32

6

6727 -6 731

18
62

4

18
58

4

6777

1833 0

6753

18
62

3

16
33

0

18
64

8

18
55

8

18
63

6

18
60

4

6733

18
62

1

6744

18
32

0

18
55

4

18
57

6

6629
6729

1833 3

672
9

6723

67
04

6611

17411

16
31

8

1744 9

1705 0

1724 2

1833 5

64
48

1671 6

6647

6713

1774 8

1773 6

6627

67
02

6771

18
62

0

18
60

0

18
62

6

6767

117

18
60

6

18
62

9

18
57

0

6612

18
62

5

6612

6625

1843 4

18
61

2

6741

6604

127

18
60

3

6721

18
59

0

6613
6701

6747

18
57

8

18
60

1

18433

6607

16
33

4

18
60

8

6591

6645
6709

6703

18
62

7

18
56

4

18
64

2
18

60
2

16
33

8

18
57

2

6605

61

18435

18
65

0

18
65

4
18

58
2

6743

18
62

2

18
64

6

59

18
61

3

18
60

3

17835

17
90

0

17901-17909

8400

8020

1770 8-1772 0

1815 5-1816 1

7799

16806

7023

1704 0-1704 4

17236

6775

17495

6330

17
41

0

68
22

191
11

1654 0-1654 4

7025

17225

18900

17495

68
10

17706

191
01

6900

16
73

7

18900

9500

6844

1720 0

6541

18
95

0

7023

17212

17248

7121 -7 125

7040 -7044

68
13

17724

1703 4-1703 8

6701

7025

68
15

71
00

-7
10

4

68
23

16
04

0,1
60

44

1813 0-1813 2

71
51

-7
15

5

7025

16973

6701

18501

17
95

3

17224

79
57

-7
96

3

6539

6419

79
65

-7
97

1

1813 3-1813 9

18
60

0-
18

61
0

1810 1-1810 7

17700

1863 3

18149-18155

1812 5-1813 1

7320

724
6

7851

725
2

7204

8451

74
10

8501

74
20

18119-18125

724
8

6620

18460

8007

8101

9322

19826-19830

19724

9217

19723
19815

19745

19814-19820

19
74

1-
19

74
5

19751

19715

1971 6

19
80

8

19756-19762

19753-19757

19727
19803

9228

8328

83238341 8335

18
66

0

7820

18001

6323 16966
16986

16961

16015

1620 1

17
60

9

8530

1931 4

1932 3

1932 7

8600

8727

8759 8661

8601

8745

8595

8559

8447

9340

8587

8558

19324

8689

19366

19330
1932 6

17902

8627

1932 1

19364

8640

8443

18
45

5

8731
8633

9320

8703

18400

8613
8655

8748

8700

8743

8716
8628

8775

8641

1932 5

8614

8683

8445

18098

1834 5

18
33

5

7227

7239

7249

7233

17
60

2

8436

6726

8180

7835

16300

7751

16612

18418

16
80

1

9316

18
20

0

20
02

5
19

94
3

20
00

8

19937

19
94

1

19936

20
01

0

1993 51991 7

19
94

6

20
02

0

1991 6

2003 7

1992 9

20
00

720
00

2
20

03
2

19
94

5

20
01

6

20
01

9

1991 5

20
01

7

2004 3

20
01

3

20
04

4

8150 -8 156

8505

8140 -8 146 8030 -8 036

19756-19762

19755-19761

9345 -9 3519423 -9 429

9027

8120 -8 126 8020 -8 026

9437 -9 445

8110-8116

1701 4

17011

8301

1702 0

1704 0

8225
1700 18333

8229 1701 0
8321

1703 3

1701 0
1700 6

1703 2

1702 7

8215

1700 4

1703 6
1703 71703 0

1701 9
83221701 7

1703 9

1702 9

8317
1700 7

1702 2

1703 5

9312

93319357

1795 2

9322

9360

9334

9355
9223

9221

1797 0

1795 8

9216

1796 4

93159335

9328

9342
9218

1794 6

9225

1799 1

9340

9309

9361
92149226

9332

1797 7

9323

9325

9304

93429360

9319

9219

1604 2

8324

1605 4

1606 0

8235

1606 4

1605 0

8242

8233

8330

82548252

1604 6

16019

8330

1601 0
8256

16110
16114

1605 4

8301

1602 0
1600 4

1602 4

1603 4

8314

1604 3

1614 2

1604 1
1603 2

8343

16112

8332

8263

1603 3

1603 6 1604 5 1603 7

1613 4

8307

1600 5

8250

1604 0
1603 0

1600 3

8258

1606 1

8256

8312

1614 01613 2
8301

1602 2

83078305

1603 2

1605 0

1613 4

83148334

1600 1

8305

1604 4

8345

1603 5

8347

8316

1601 4

8252

1613 3

18
70

0

6809

18
21

0

8301

17
80

5

19
41

3

7531

1814 8

18376

I80EB 

I80 HWY

I80WB 

183RD ST

65TH AVE

66
TH

 C
T

66
TH

 AV
E

174TH ST

OAK FOREST AVE

70TH AVE

185TH ST

TIMBER DR

168TH ST

76
TH

 AV
E

174TH PL

HA
RL

EM
 AV

E

67
TH

 C
T

68
TH

 C
T

GR
OV

E D
R

OR
IO

LE
 AV

E

183RD PL

171ST ST

ILIAD DR

67
TH

 AV
E

BR
IA

R 
DR

SOUTH ACCESS ROAD 

65
TH

 C
T

194TH AVE

OD
EL

L A
VEOK

ET
O 

AV
E

69TH AVE

DUVAN DR

HI
GH

LA
ND

 AV
E

TIG
ER

 LN

JAMES ST
BIS

HO
P 

RD 64
TH

 C
T

71
ST

 C
T

SILV
ERSIDE DR

GOESEL D
R

PROSPERI DR

FO
RE

ST
VI

EW
 D

R

NORTH ACCESS ROAD 

178TH ST

GAYNELLE RD

HA
RP

ER
 R

D

CL
OV

ER
VI

EW
 D

R

HICKORY ST

OZ
AR

K A
VE

BRISTOL PARK DR

RIVERSIDE DR

HERITAGE DR

71
ST

 AV
E

165TH PL

163RD PL

ED
GE

BR
OO

K 
LN

PANDUIT DR

161ST PL

180TH ST

WO
BU

RN
 R

D

161ST ST

UNKNOW
N 

159TH PL

GLENSHIRE ST

MA
RK

 LN

RI
TA

 R
D

177TH ST

176TH ST

VALLEY DR

160TH PL

CO
RK

 R
D

LINDEN DR

PINE LAKE DRWEST CREEK DR

PH
EA

SA
NT

 D
R

RICHARDSON LN

NA
VA

JO
 TR

CE

VETERANS PKWY 

ETHYL LN

APOLLO CT

OLYMPUS DR

BE
VE

RL
Y A

VE

BETHANY LN

RA
DC

LIF
FE

 R
D

OL
CO

TT
 AV

E

MA
RQ

UE
TT

E D
R

RIDGEFIELD LN

GREENWAY BLVD

SOUTH ST

PE
AC

OC
K L

N

186TH ST

KOEHLER DR

RAVINIA DR

RI
CH

AR
DS

 D
R

SUTTON PL

ORCHARD DR

HEATHER LN

MARY DREW PKWY

HUBBARD LN

OC
ON

TO
 AV

E

WH
ITE

 E
AG

LE
 D

R

PINE POINT DR

LO
CU

ST
 AV

E

JOLIET DR

OAK PA
RK AV

E

GRAPHICS DR

BANTRY BLVD

POPLAR ST

84
TH

 P
L

TU
LIP

 LN

DU
NN

 R
D

HONEY LN

KIR
BY

 D
R

MA
RI

LY
N 

DR

MARKET PLACE DR

NIELSEN DR
AL

LE
Y 

PH
EA

SA
NT

 LA
KE

 D
R

CHERRY HILL AVE

LILAC LN

SU
RR

EY
 D

R

KALLSEN DR

SANDY LN

176TH PL

STONEGATE DR

175TH PL

GR
AP

HI
CS

 C
T 

AE
GI

NA
 D

R

BAYBERRY LN

OL
EA

ND
ER

 AV
E

182ND PL

181ST PL

LAKE BLUFF DR

CASTLE DR

MAGNUSON LN

IR
OQ

UO
IS 

TR
CE

BASSWOOD DR

GLENFIELD AVE

NEWCASTLE CT

BAYFIELD CT

182ND ST

SE
MM

LE
R 

DR

ZU
RI

CH
 LN

DU
RK

IN
 R

D

AS
H 

ST

164TH PL

PIUTE TRL

FLAMINGO DR WOOD DR

NO
RT

H 
CR

EE
K 

DR

JESSICA LN

CR
AN

BE
RR

Y C
T

FO
RE

ST
 D

R

GLENVIEW DR

LE
SL

IE
 AN

N 
DR

MONAGHAN DR

EL
M 

LA
NE

 D
R

KINSALE DR

BRISTOL LN

PLEASANT AVE

164TH CT

REDCASTLE DR

MALLOW DR

163RD CT

LAKESIDE DR

ROSEWOOD LN

172ND PL

EV
ER

DO
N 

DR

CENTENNIAL DR

ARBOR DR

87
TH

 C
T

172ND ST

173RD PL

EA
GL

E 
DR

APACHE TRL

BLARNEY RD

LO
NG

ME
AD

OW
 D

R

PEACHTREE DR

NEWFIELD LN

GENEVA DR

BLACK OAK AVE

TRINITY CIR

JE
AN

 LN

181ST ST

TIMBERS POINTE DR

HOLLYBROOK LN

ED
GA

R 
PL

TIMBERWOOD LN

160TH CT

LENORE LN

DOROTH
Y L

N

SIPPEL DR

OD
YS

SE
Y D

R

177TH PL

QU
EE

N 
MA

RY
 LN

TE
AK

WO
OD

 D
R

NORTH ST

ABBEY RD

TUDOR LN

PA
XT

ON
 AV

E

FAIRFIELD LN

SH
ET

LA
ND

 D
R

168TH PL

THORNWOOD DR

CR
ES

CE
NT

 AV
E

PR
AI

RI
E 

DR

ARCADIA DR

CLIFTON LN

KATHLEEN LN

ALMOND LN

CL
AR

E 
DR

180TH PL

FA
IR

FA
X C

T

DR
UM

MO
ND

 D
R

TA
NB

AR
K 

DR

SPRUCE LN

MA
YF

IE
LD

 PL

162ND PL

160TH ST

BROWN LN

ASTER LN

SCHEER DR

CROSSING DR

HA
MI

LT
ON

 AV
E

WILLOW
 LANE DR

PIN
E T

RA
IL 

LN
 

PA
RK

VIE
W 

AV
E

JUSTIN CT

CARLSBAD DR

FO
XG

RO
VE

 LN

BE
DF

OR
D 

LN

AV
ON

 LN

EL
MW

OO
D 

DR

62
ND

 AV
E

HUMBE
R LN

KILLARNEY CT

75
TH

 C
T

MALLARD RD

OLDE GATEHOUSE RD

VA
LL

EY
 V

IEW
 D

R

PE
LIC

AN
 D

R

LAURA LN

OA
KW

OO
D 

DR

TULLAMORE DR

GR
IS

SO
M 

DR

PECAN LN

WOODLAND DR

GREENWOOD DR

MEADOWLARK DR

GL
EN

BR
OO

K L
N

STEVEN PL

DUNMORE DR

CO
RI

NT
H 

DR

MURPHY CIR

LETTERKENNY DR

BRAMLETT DR

CR
EE

KS
ID

E A
VE

STEEPLE DR

CHELSEA RD

DESOTO AVE

BARBARA AVE

85
TH

 P
L

MULROY CIR

BROOKSIDE GLEN DR

SH
AN

NO
N 

DR

HI
LL

CR
ES

T D
R

PE
MB

RO
KE

 AV
E

CA
RD

IN
AL

 D
R

PIN
E 

CO
NE

 D
R

AM
HE

RS
T L

N

VOGT ST

BALLARD DR

WYMAN DR

SCOTT CT

DE
RW

EN
T L

N

MANSFIELD DR

FINBAR PL

180TH CT

BR
OO

KR
ID

GE
 D

R

MO
CK

IN
GB

IR
D 

LN

AU
ST

IN
 B

LV
D

OS
CE

OL
A A

VECARRIAGE LN

TAMAR LN

WHITE OAK CT

HU
MM

IN
GB

IR
D 

DR

MISTY PINES DR

KIL
KE

NN
Y A

VE

BR
ID

AL
W

OO
D 

LN

CARTIER AVE

MA
PL

E C
RE

EK
 D

R

RAYSON LN

BARBARA LN

BROOKFIELD CIR

85
TH

 C
T

DOVER CT

SE
MM

LE
R 

CT

NORTHFIELD LN

POND VIEW DR

MU
LB

ER
RY

 AV
E

DOONEEN AVE

SKYLINE DR

GR
EE

NL
EA

F C
T

IR
ON

WO
OD

 D
R

GENTRY LN

MAGNOLIA LN

MAPLE LANE DR

DEE CT

HILLSIDE PL

BRITTNEY LN

WESTBRIDGE RD

KIMMEL CT

LAKE VILLA AVE

BRANDAU CT

SCOTCH PINE DR

WATERFORD DR

IN
VE

RN
ES

S 
DR

MEADOW LN

KIC
KA

PO
O 

DR

CALEDONIA DR

DUNDEE PL

PINEWOOD LN

WOODSTOCK DR

ROYAL OAK CT

CORINTH CT

CENTENNIAL CIR

WE
ST

FIE
LD

 AV
E

LOCHWOOD PL

BUDINGEN LN

NOTTINGHAM DR

HILLCREST LN

BL
OS

SO
M 

LN

PRESTWICK DR

CL
OV

ER
 LN

CE
DA

R 
LN

MISTY LN

ENCLAVE LN

CLAREMONT DR

AEGINA CT

MOSS CT

WO
OD

FIE
LD

 C
T

UP
LA

ND
 D

R

CL
AR

K 
LN

94TH CT

TRENT CT

QUAIL TRL

MASON LN

CENTURY CT

HARVEST VIEW LN

TULLA CT

QUAIL XING

AP
PL

E 
LN

OXFORD DR

WHITE TAILED LN

DESIREE DR

KAMP CT

THERESA LN

DEBRA AVE

POTTAWATTOMI TRL

CR
AN

FIE
LD

 LN

FANE CT

WITHAM CT

BARON CT

TRAIL VIEW
 CT

HENKE DR

84
TH

 C
T

MICHELLE LN
NO

RT
HS

TA
R 

CT

PIN OAK CT

CO
BB

LE
R C

T
KINGSTON CT

KENSINGTON AVE

JUNIPER CT

CIRCLE DR

HOPMAN DR

KE
VIN

 C
T

ASHLEY LN

AUTUMN DR

ATHENA CT

PARLIAMENT AVE

HI
LL

TO
P 

CT

AS
HF

OR
D 

CT

TO
W

ER
 C

T

MARGARET LN

DUNREE CT

SU
MM

ER
HI

LL
 C

T

MI
LL

 R
UN

 C
T

BLOCK CT

MA
GE

R 
DR

MESSINA CT

EARLS CT

WINSTON DR

CO
NN

OR
 C

T

LAKESIDE PL

DELPHI CT

WHITE EGRET CT

DOGWOOD CT

EL
M 

LN

163RD PL

175TH PL

174TH PL

AP
OLLO

 CT

67
TH

 C
T

165TH PL

70TH CT

162ND PL

171ST PL

UN
KN

OW
N 

67
TH

 C
T

71
ST

 C
T

174TH ST
OLE

AN
DER

 AV
E

78TH AVE

176TH ST

163RD PL

163RD ST

UN
KN

OW
N 

164TH ST

94
TH

 C
T

168TH ST

170TH ST

62
ND

 AV
E

PARLIAMENT AVE

ASPEN LN

174TH ST

169TH ST

OL
CO

TT
 AV

E

176TH ST

ROBIN CT

85
TH

 AV
E

172ND ST

UNKNOWN 

179TH PL

67
TH

 AV
E

170TH ST

168TH PL

162ND ST

UNKNOW
N 

OZ
AR

K A
VE

174TH ST

170TH PL

172ND ST

76
TH

 AV
E

OKE
TO

 AV
E

DEBRA DR

180TH ST

BEVERLY AVE

PARKSIDE DR

161ST ST

168
TH PL

92
ND

 AV
E

67
TH

 C
T

66
TH

 AV
E

166TH PL 166TH ST

179TH ST

67TH CT

BO
RM

ET
 D

R

183RD ST

UNKNOWN 

173RD PL

171ST PL

84TH CT

162ND ST

NIELSEN DR

173RD PL

GRISSOM DR

182ND ST

166TH ST
PIN

E 
DR

173
RD PL

OC
ON

TO
 AV

E

160TH PL

178TH ST

173RD ST

181ST ST

66
TH

 C
T

165TH ST

161ST ST

169TH ST

81
ST

 AV
E

92ND AVE

71
ST

 AV
E

GO
ES

EL
 D

R

167TH PL

92ND AVE

64
TH

 C
T

174TH PL

174TH PL

81
ST

 C
T

66
TH

 AV
E

SA
YR

E A
VE

RI
DG

EL
AN

D 
AV

E

163RD ST

160TH ST

173RD ST
76

TH
 AV

E

84
TH

 AV
E

180TH ST

164TH PL

70
TH

 C
T

170TH ST

85
TH

 AV
E

176TH ST

82
ND

 AV
E

179TH ST

164TH ST

164TH PL

174TH PL

CH
ES

TN
UT

 DR

RI
DG

EL
AN

D 
AV

E
RI

DG
EL

AN
D 

AV
E

OA
K 

PA
RK

 AV
E

HA
RL

EM
 AV

E

HA
RL

EM
 AV

E

Volmer Rd Volmer Rd

183RD ST
183RD ST

183RD ST

183RD ST

Flossmoor Rd

PARKWOOD LN

SILVERSIDE DR

BO
OY

NE
 D

R

R2

B3 PD

R1

R4

M1 PD

R1

R2 PD

R5

M1 PD

R5 PD

R6
PD

R2

R3 PD

R6

R4

R3

R3

R5

R5 PD

R3 PD

R6 PD

R4

R4

ORI

R6 PD

R6

R4

B3

ORI

R1

R4

CV

B3 PD

M1 PD

R6 PD

R6 PD

R2

R2 PD

B3 PD

R1

R6
PD

R3 PD

B3

R2

R6 PD

R4

R6
PD

R2 PD

R2 PD

R2

R6 PD

R2

R2 PD

R3

R4

R6
PD

B3 PD

B3 PD

R1

R5 PD

R6
PD

DF

B1

R5

R4

B4

ORI

R5 PD

R5 PD

R6 PD

ORI

R2 PD

R1

R2

B4 PD

ORI PD

R4
PD

R6

R2

NG

R4

R2

R4

DG

DG

R7 PD

R3 PD

R3 PD

R4 PD

M1 PD

NG

R2 PD

R2

R2

R2 PD

R3 PD

R4

R2 PD

R1

R2

R4 PD

R5

R6 PD

B3

R3

R6
PD

B4

NF

R4

R4

ORI PD

B3

R4

R3 PD

R3

R3

R4 PD

R3

B4

R1

R5 PD

R3

R1

CV

R1

R4

R5 PD

R5
PD

B5

R3

B4

ORI PD

R4

R5

NG

R2

R1

R4

R3 PD

R1

B3 PD

ORI

ORI

R6
PD

R1

R6 PD

R3

R3

B4

R5 PD

B1

ORI PD

R3

B1

R5 PD

R3 PD

B3

ORI PD

R4

B4

B4

R3
PD

R6

M1

R5

B3

R5

R1

R2

ORI

NF

R1 PD

R6 PD

R1

R5

R5
PD

B4

R5 PD

R6

R1

B3

M1 PD

R3

B5 PD

B3 PD

B4
PD

R5 PD

B2 PD

R4

R5 PD

R3

R2 PD

R5 PD

R1

R6

B4 PD

B5

R3 PD

R6

DC

B3 PD

R1

R2

B3 PD

R2

R3

R3
PD

R5
PD

B1

DC
R4

R2
R6

ORI PD

R2

R1

R5 PD

R5

R5 PD

R6

R1
R6 PD

R2
PD

R6 PD

R3 PD

B4 PD

R4

R4

R4

R5 PD

B3

R3

R3

R2

ORI

B3

R4

ORI

R6

R5

B3

R2

R4
R5 PD

ORI MU-1

R1

R6 PD

B3 PD

B3

R5

B1

R6 PD

R4

B4

R2

R3

R6

B1

R1

R3

DF

R2 PD

B3

R2 PD

R2

R4

R5 PD

R2 PD

R2

R5

R6 PD

R1

R1

B3

R5 PD

R2
PD

ORLAND HILLS

OAK
FOREST

OAK
FOREST

OAK FOREST

ORLAND
PARK

ORLAND
PARK

ORLAND PARK

MATTESON

FRANKFORT

FRANKFORT

MOKENA

MOKENA

MOKENA

TINLEY PARK

0 0.5 10.25 Miles

I

Zoning
Commercial

M1

B5

B4

ORI

B2
B1

B3

Residential

R7
R6
R5
R4
R3
R2
R1

Downtown
Legacy District

NG

NF
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

DG
DF

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! !

DC
CV

Overlay Districts

Planned Unit Development (PD)

Rich Township Entertainment and
Tourism Overlay District (RTETO)

Mixed-Use Duvan Drive Overlay
District (MU-1)

FFFFFFF
FFFFFFF
FFFFFFF
FFFFFFF

Village of Tinley Park
Official Zoning Map 2018

Reflecting Map Amendments Through 12/31/2018


	01 03-07-2018 Plan Commission Agenda
	02 PC Minutes 02-21-2019 - Draft
	03 PC Staff Report Public Hearing Short term rental 20190307
	04 PC Fence Regulations Staff Report 20190307
	05 Official Zoning Map 2018 - 20190307
	06 ZoningMap20190225

